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SUMMARY

The Group recorded a turnover of RMB584,562,784.95 for
the six months ended 30 June 2015 (the “Period”),
representing an increase of approximately 20.86% as
compared to the corresponding period last year.

During the Period, sales of copper cables and related
products amounted to RMB175,554,387.54, representing an
increase of approximately 16.59% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibres by
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a principal subsidiary of
the Company, amounted to RMB86,558,493.38,
representing a decrease of approximately 3.25% as
compared to the corresponding period last year. Sales of
heat shrinkable joining sleeves and other products by
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product
Plant amounted to RMB12,871,911.24, representing a
decrease of approximately 41.07% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibres and
optical cables by Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co., Ltd. amounted to RMB334,579,921.89, representing an
increase of approximately 47.27% as compared to the
corresponding period last year.

During the Period, loss attributable to the shareholders was
RMB13,221,741.67, as compared to a loss of
RMB23,323,054.56 recorded for the corresponding period
last year. Loss attributable to minority shareholders was
RMB3,569,357.01, as compared to a loss of
RMB3,036,707.62 for the corresponding period last year.

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2015.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

()

Results analysis

During the Period, the Group was principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sale of various types of
telecommunication cables, optical fibres and cable joining
sleeves.

During the Period, the Group recorded a turnover of
RMB584,562,784.95, representing an increase of
approximately 20.86% as compared to the corresponding
period last year.

During the Period, sales of copper cables and related
products amounted to RMB175,554,387.54, representing an
increase of approximately 16.59% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibres by
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a principal subsidiary of
the Company, amounted to RMB86,558,493.38,
representing a decrease of approximately 3.25% as
compared to the corresponding period last year. Sales of
heat shrinkable joining sleeves and other products by
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product
Plant amounted to RMB12,871,911.24, representing a
decline of approximately 41.07% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibres and
optical cables by Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co., Ltd. amounted to RMB334,579,921.89, representing an
increase of approximately 47.27% as compared to the
corresponding period last year.

Profits from principal businesses was mainly attributable to
the increase in gross profit resulting from the increase in
sales volume of optical fibers and optical cables which are
the Company’s key projects.
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(1) Review of principal operations

To improve the performance of the Group, the Board has
proactively adjusted the production and operation
strategies in response to the internal and external
environments of the Group and the market demand. The
major business activities of the Group during the Period are
summarized as follows:

1.

Accelerating business transformation to
facilitate organizational reform

The Company further adjusted the organizational
structure by increasing the department levels from 2
to 3 while reducing the number of departments from
15 to 13. Responsibilities of each department were
also adjusted and consolidated by revising the duties
of middle management and formulating management
and working standards for different departments
according to their responsibilities.

The Company restructured its business segments to
efficiently allocate quality resources for developing its
major businesses. With the establishment of energy
transmission cable business segment, energy
transmission cable has become its major operation
with sufficient market scale and sustainable
development. The establishment of Cheungdu Putian
Business Development Center revitalized its idle
resources for business development and transformed
relevant departments from cost-ineffective to
profitable.

Implementing risk control requirements
for stronger overall risk management

The Company integrated its development and
production progress to further improve its risk
management mechanism and risk management
capacity for sustainable and healthy development.
Accuracy and effectiveness of risk valuation and
control were further enhanced. The Company also
strengthened the procurement control of its key
departments by implementing the public bidding and
tender system. The Company also made
amendments and revisions to its rules and
regulations in respect of applicable laws and overall
risk management. Stringent efforts were also
proactively made to review contracts. Effective
control of legal risks of business contracts was
ensured through comprehensive contract review by
legal personnel.
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Promoting economic development with
solid management foundation

In terms of budget management, the Company
conducted its existing businesses in strict accordance
with the budget and ensured all expenses incurred
were under budget. With efficient review of
reimbursement, all claims must be approved by the
management of the Company. The Company also
made adjustment to its budget and further reviewed
the KPI index.

In terms of technological management, preparation
for the qualification report of the Company as a high
and new technology enterprise has been in progress.
Currently, basic data collection has been completed
and collation of technological data is underway.

In terms of quality management, the Company
completed internal review and passed the re-
evaluation by China Quality Certification Center in
respect of corporate environment and occupational
health and safety management system for monitoring
the quality of label products.

In terms of safety production management, the
Company has made effective control with zero
incident in respect of environmental safety,
occupational health and safety, fire safety and
security. The Company has strived to meet the three
levels of production safety standardization and are
currently pending for third-party inspection and
examination.
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(1) Financial analysis

As at 30 June 2015, the Group'’s total assets amounted to
RMB1,948,071,099.22, representing a decrease of 1.98%
from RMB1,987,449,063.43 as at the end of last year, of
which the total non-current assets amounted to
RMB751,855,658.88, accounting for 38.59% of the total
assets and representing a decrease of 3.31% from
RMB777,574,438.43 as at the end of last year. As at 30 June
2015, total current assets amounted to approximately
RMB1,196,215,440.34, accounting for 61.41% of total assets
and representing a decrease of 1.13% from
RMB1,209,874,625.00 as at the end of last year.

The net cash outflow from operating activities of the Group
during the Period amounted to RMB71,671,589.82 while the
net cash outflow for the corresponding period last year was
RMB72,433,762.57.

As at 30 June 2015, the Group’s bank balances and cash
(including deposits with encumbrance) amounted to
RMB242,441,517.37, representing a decline of 12.09% from
RMB275,779,836.62 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2015, the Group's total liabilities amounted to
RMB641,424,638.08 (as at 31 December 2014:
RMB666,531,995.01). The liability-to-total asset ratio was
32.93%, representing a decline of 0.61% as compared with
33.54% as at the end of last year. Bank and other
borrowings due within one year amounted to
RMB212,884,061.06.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-
raising activities.

During the Period, the Group’s distribution costs,
administrative and other operating expenses and finance
costs amounted to RMB23,107,159.71, RMB48,111,841.73
and RMB3,026,206.93 respectively, representing an
increase of 30.43%, an increase of 3.04%, and a decline of
RMB1,671,028.12 from RMB17,716,771.65,
RMB46,692,046.23 and RMB4,697,235.05 respectively in the
corresponding period last year.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the
Group was 9.73%, representing an increase of 1.72% from
8.01% in the corresponding period last year.
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Analysis of liquidity
As at 30 June 2015, the Group’s current ratio and
quick ratio were 2.17 and 1.72 respectively.

Analysis of financial resources

As at 30 June 2015, the Group’s short-term bank
loans and other loans amounted to
RMB212,884,061.06. As the Group's bank deposits
and cash amounted to RMB242,441,517.37, the Group
has greater exposure to short term solvency risk.

Capital structure of the Group

The Group’s capital resources are derived from bank
loans and proceeds from shares issued by the
Company. To ensure reasonable utilization of the
Group's capital, the Group has established a stringent
and comparably sound financial management
system. During the Period, no inappropriate conduct
was noted such as default in payment of due debts
and failure of performance of due obligations.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control
and management of funds so that they can be fully
utilized under normal production and operation.

Contingent liabilities
As at 30 June 2015, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (31 December 2014: Nil).
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(IvV) Business outlook

1.

Consolidating existing business driving
force with efficient allocation of quality
resources to develop major businesses
and accelerate business transformation
for higher profitability

Optical telecommunication business segment: the
Company will expand market sales and control
production cost. Proportion of new products with
higher gross profit will be increased in total sales.

Copper cables business segment: the Company will
efficiently allocate key resources for developing
energy transmission cable. By refining strategic
planning and adjusting product positioning, the
Company will deploy clearer competitive strategies
for its two major products, namely electrical
equipment cable and electrical cable. Besides, the
Company will formulate sophisticated measures for
the execution of strategic planning in respect of sales,
cost management and technology with specific
strategic targets.

Other business segment: the business development
center will be developed by revitalizing idle lands and
clearing self-use lands for centralized planning.
Through identification of housing and land resources
of subordinate business divisions and enterprises,
leasing contracts will be signed under corresponding
categories.
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Strengthening budget process
management to guarantee fulfillment of
operating responsibilities and targets

The Company will re-evaluate the budget for the
second half of the year of its subordinate enterprises,
business divisions and all departments for reviewing
the KPIindex. Approved budget shall not be amended
and is subject to regular assessments. Subordinate
enterprises are required to enhance their capabilities
to adopt market changes and ensure the fulfilment of
objectives. The Company will also strengthen the
segmentation analysis and assessment ability of its
subordinate enterprises and divisions in respect of
cost and expenses control. By requiring all indicators
to be linked with budgets and strategic objectives,
the Company will monitor the execution of its
budgets with a focus to track all critical items which
may affect the completion of budgets and specify
divisions and persons in charge for the
implementation of all items.

Maximizing efficiency of sales platform,
investment management platform and
human resource platform

The Company will develop corporate sales platform,
carry out market resources integration and focus on
resolving the core marketing issues of its
development. The Company will sell all products of
subordinate business divisions and subsidiaries
through the corporate sales platform, and
commenced the market resources integration and
brand building. Furthermore, the Company will
organize and evaluate the positioning of all products,
devise sales strategies, establish sales channels and
formulate sales plans. Through integrating and
enhancing the roles and functions of sales personnel
and recruiting more sales personnel, the Company
will further consolidate sales teams and develop a
sales management system adaptable to the market
condition. The Company will also strive to resolve the
core marketing issues of its development to increase
revenue and reduce losses.
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In-depth structural reform will be carried out. In
particular, we will monitor and manage the operating
results with reference to the budget and strategic
indicators on the basis of quantitative management.
Human resource management will be refined and
payroll system will be optimized. We will further
streamline the responsibilities of each department to
ensure that the responsibilities fully match up with
the functions of each department, revise and
optimize the management standards and working
procedures of each department, and complete the
preparation of the List of Department Responsibilities,
Management Standards and Changes in Procedures
and Standards (EFFIBE - BRE%E - MIERFLE
(b, X /5 B )) and the Flow Chart ({7 2 B )). In
respect of human resources, downsizing will be
continuously carried out to bolster the efficiency and
steps will be taken to streamline the positions and
the relevant assessment indicator system. The
Company will implement different assessment
methods for different positions in order to minimize
the remuneration difference of the same position and
enhance the scientificity and effectiveness of
performance assessment and incentive mechanism.
The market competitiveness of employee
remuneration will be strengthened to facilitate the
joint development of employees and the Company.
Furthermore, the Company will improve the trainings
in order to enhance the professionalism of senior
employees, and place great emphasis on recruitment
of key members so as to build a professional team.
Establishment and management of operating team
will also be enhanced by continuously exploring
diversified and mid and long-term incentive
mechanism and encouraging qualified companies to
innovate operation and incentive mechanism.

Efforts will be made to strengthen the effective
control and process management of the subsidiaries
to improve operating conditions. Companies with
large capital expenditures and long-term losses will
be shut down in phases to reduce the deficit.
Moreover, the Company will seek opportunities to
foster new businesses for its development by
leveraging its own capital, and optimize its business
structure.
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Improvement of basic management

Internal control: the Company will further reduce the
proportion of “Two Funds” (i.e. the proportions of
finished goods and receivables) by setting up a
specialized team mainly responsible for the
determination and evaluation of the actual value of
“Two Funds” which may have material impact on its
operation as well as the formulation of proposals on
clean-up of “Two Funds”. In addition, the Company
will continue to closely monitor its operating
efficiency by setting up an efficiency monitoring
system in business divisions. Audit works such as
departure auditing and project auditing will be
enhanced. Contract review will be strengthened by
refining the review details and implementing the
requirements of the Implementation Rules for
Contract Management ( & [A & 2 & & 48 8] )).
Litigation and overall risk management will be
strengthened. The Company will also reinforce the
management and control on the collective
procurement of raw materials of its subsidiaries and
secondary units.

Technology and quality management: the Company
will complete the application procedures for high-
tech enterprise qualification in September, and
continue to carry out patent management in the
second half of the year. The Company will amend the
documents in relation to its management system
according to the structural adjustment and changes
in responsibilities of departments so as to further
improve the corporate governance system. It will also
complete the re-evaluation of its quality management
system, re-evaluation of OEM digital communication
cable (Category 5) and supervision and audit of cable
(Category 6), and ensure the quality inspection and
measurement, equipment management and other
works are implemented in accordance with the
requirements of the Company.
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Precise cost management: the Company will
strengthen the precise cost management through
informationization and process improvement.
Furthermore, the Company will carry out further
reform on its processes by formulating and modifying
new department functions according to the structural
reform. It will establish a quantitative management
system based on informationization. In particular, it
will develop information technology for the energy
transmission cable division first and then for other
divisions based on the achievements of the energy
transmission cable division, so as to facilitate the
reform of precise cost management to enhance
production efficiency and reduce production cost. In
addition, the Company will monitor and evaluate the
plans to increase revenue and control costs on a
quarterly basis.

Energy cost management: the Company will improve
and refine the metering device in each joint venture
and business division and accurately assess their
energy consumption so as to control the energy costs
during the production. Off-peak power use will be
encouraged and centralized power use under the
“surplus electricity consumption” policy will be
adopted to reduce the electricity cost of the
Company. In addition, the Company will also carry
out technical feasibility studies on boiler equipments
and make proposals for reduction of operating cost.

Safety production management: the Company will
achieve three-level standardization of safety
production and obtain relevant certificate so as to
ensure the environmental safety, occupational health
and safety, fire control safety and the successful
progress of the security work.
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(V) Major issues

1. Change of executive director

On 12 March 2015, the Board of the Company
announced that Mr. Ping Hao had resigned as an
executive director, vice chairman, a member of
strategic development committee, general manager
and an authorised representative of the Company
with effect from 12 March 2015, and Mr. Wang
Micheng had been appointed as an executive
director, vice chairman, a member of strategic
development committee, general manager and an
authorised representative of the Company with effect
from 12 March 2015.

OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2015, the Group did not have any deposit and trust
deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time deposits
that cannot be recovered on maturity.

ENTERPRISE INCOME TAX

According to the document of High-tech Enterprises Recognition
Committee of Sichuan Province (Chuangaogiren [2014] No. 6), the
Company’s subsidiaries, Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. and
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd., were
recognised as high-tech enterprises and enjoyed the high-tech
enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a period of three years
from 2014 to 2016.

According to the document of High-tech Enterprises Recognition
and Management Coordination Group of Jiangsu Province
(Sugaogixie [2012] No. 22), Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company, was recognised as one of the third
batch of high-tech enterprises (Certificate number
GF201232000809) for a period of three years after re-examination
and is subject to enterprises income tax rate of 15% starting from
1 January 2012. As of 30 June 2015, Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co.,
Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, has not registered as a high-
tech enterprise and is temporarily subject to 15% of high-tech
enterprises income tax.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2015, owing to the needs for production and
operation, the Group obtained new loan of RMB12,884,061.06
from banks which was secured by the Group's assets (as at 31
December 2014: RMB50,000,000).

MARKET RISKS

The Group is exposed to various types of market risks, including
fluctuation in copper prices, financial instruments and changes in
interest rates, foreign exchange rates and inflation.

RISKS RELATING TO COPPER PRICES AND
OTHER COMMODITIES PRICES

The Group's revenue and profit are sensitive to fluctuations in
copper prices and prices of other commodities. This is due to the
fact that the Group generates all of its revenue and profit from
the PRC. The Group does not enter into commodity derivative
instruments or futures to hedge against any potential price
fluctuations of copper and other commodities or for trading
purposes. Therefore, fluctuations in the prices of copper and
other commodities may have a material effect on the Group’s
revenue and profit.

CREDIT RISK

The Group manages credit risk by setting up credit control policy,
control and periodic evaluation of creditability of other parties,
measured by the extent of delinquency or default and their
financial viability.

The Group performs ongoing credit evaluations of each of its
customers and adjusts credit limits based on payment history
and the customer’s current credit-worthiness, as determined by
the review of its current credit information.

The Group continuously monitors collections from its customers
and maintains a provision for estimated impairment for credit
loss based upon its historical experience and any specific
customer collection issues that it has identified. Impairment for
trade receivables has historically been within the management'’s
expectation and the Group will continue to monitor the
collections from customers and maintain an appropriate level of
credit losses. The Group did not hold any collateral from its
customers.
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The Group has no concerns over significant concentration of
credit risk as the Group has a variety of customers and its
deposits are maintained with various financial institutions. The
Board considered that the credit risk from time deposits and
bank balances is minimal as the balances are placed with
financial institutions and state-owned banks with high credit
ratings.

The Group does not provide any guarantees to cooperative
manufacturers which would expose the Group to unnecessary
credit risks.

LIQUIDITY RISK

For liquidity risk management, the Group monitors and maintains
a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management also
monitors the adequacy of bank and other borrowings.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to the
Group’s cash holdings and interest-bearing bank loans. The
Group manages its interest rate exposure from certain cash
holdings through placing them into a fixed rate time deposit and
manages the exposure from all of its interest-bearing loans
through the use of fixed rates.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

All of the Group’s transactions are carried out in RMB. The
fluctuation of exchange rate of RMB against USD may affect the
international and local copper prices, which may therefore affect
the Group’s operating results. In the past few years, the
exchange rate of RMB was comparatively stable. RMB is not a
freely convertible currency. However, on 21 July 2005, the
People’s Bank of China increased the exchange rate of RMB
against USD by 2.1%, and the exchange rate of RMB against a
basket of currencies may fluctuate. In view of the above
circumstances, the PRC government might take further actions
and measures on the free trade of RMB. Therefore, fluctuations
in exchange rates may have an adverse effect on the Group's net
assets, earnings and any dividend declared, which shall be
converted or translated into Hong Kong dollars.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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The Group has been closely monitoring the exchange rate
between RMB and Hong Kong dollar as the proceeds raised by
the Group from the initial public offering are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars. Meanwhile, appropriate measures aiming at
reducing the risk of fluctuation in exchange rates have been
taken to minimize such risks.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF
THE GROUP

As at 30 June 2015, the Group had 2,123 staff members (as at 31
December 2014: 1,998 staff members). As at 30 June 2015, the
remuneration for staff members was RMB61,149,153.96 (the
corresponding period of 2014: RMB57,306,373.72).

The Group determines the remunerations of its staff based on
their performance, experience and prevailing industry practices.
Other benefits offered to the staff include retirement benefits
plans, medical benefits plans and housing fund plans. The Group
also provides technical trainings to its staff.

SHAREHOLDING OF SHAREHOLDERS AND
CHANGE OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of
shares or issue of new shares of the Company. During the
Period, there was no change in the Company’s total
number of shares and share capital structure. The total
issued share capital of the Company remained at
RMB400,000,000 divided into 400,000,000 shares with a par
value of RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000 domestic
state-owned legal person shares and 160,000,000 overseas
issued shares (“H Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of
the issued share capital of the Company, respectively.

2. Shareholdings of substantial shareholders
As at 30 June 2015, the largest shareholder of the Company
was China Potevio Company Limited which held
240,000,000 state-owned legal person shares, representing
60% of the issued share capital of the Company. As at 30
June 2015, HKSCC Nominees Limited (“HKSCC", holding
shares of the Company on behalf of various customers)
held 155,826,998 H Shares, representing 38.96% of the
issued share capital of the Company.
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During the Period, the Board was not aware of any person
holding any interests or short positions in shares or
underlying shares of the Company which are required to be
disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFQ"). As
shown in the register of substantial shareholders of the
Company maintained under Section 336 of the SFO, the
Company has been notified by shareholders holding 5% or
more of the Company’s issued H Shares, that these are
interests other than those held by the directors (the
“Directors”), supervisors (the “Supervisors”) or the chief
executive of the Company which have already been
disclosed.

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2015, the Central Clearing
and Settlement System ("CCASS") participants holding 5% or
more of the H Shares of the Company are shown as follows:

R-E-%F
AA=t1H BHR BT
RERE Bk #BRAESL

Number of
Shares Percentage
heldasat Percentage of total issued
30June 2015 of H Shares share capital

FREEZG2EE CCASS participants
BEELGELRITERAR The Hongkong & Shanghai Banking

Corporation Limited 12,211,100 7.63% 3.05%
FIEBIRBE R AR AR BOCI Securities Limited 10,557,000 6.59% 2.64%
ERMSEEBARAR DBS Vickers (Hong Kong) Ltd. 8,594,000 5.37% 2.15%
hER1T(F8)BRAR Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited 8,232,000 5.14% 2.06%
FEHEHEL (BE) ERAF Citic Securities Brokerage (HK) Limited 8,053,000 5.03% 2.01%
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2015, the Company was
not aware of any other shareholding interests which are required
to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The Board was not aware of
any person holding, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of the
interests in the H Shares of the Company.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors
As at 30 June 2015, none of the Directors, Supervisors or
the chief executive of the Company had any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO) recorded in
the register as required under Section 352 of the SFO or
which were otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code") set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”).

Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the Company
and to the best knowledge of each Director, the Company
confirmed that a sufficient public float was maintained
during the Period and as at the date of this report.

Purchase, sale or redeem of listed
securities of the Company

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

Convertible securities, share options,
warrants or relevant instruments

During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or relevant
instruments.
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INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2015 (no interim
dividend was paid for the six months ended 30 June 2014).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board of
the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Mr. Choy Sze Chung,
Jojo (Chairman), Mr. Li Yuanpeng and Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou, and all
of them are independent non-executive directors of the
Company.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal
control and financial review and reporting matters of the
Company and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment and/or removal of external auditors. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the Group’s unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements and interim report for the six
months ended 30 June 2015. The Audit Committee considered
that the interim consolidated financial statements and interim
report for the six months ended 30 June 2015 have complied with
the requirements of applicable accounting standards and laws
and appropriate disclosures were made.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

Although the Company attached great importance to corporate
governance and strives to comply with the Listing Rules and
other relevant regulations, the Company failed to act according
to the Listing Rules to make announcements and seek
shareholders’ approval for some continuing connected
transactions in the financial years of 2013 and 2014 and the first
half of 2015. Most of such continuing connected transactions
were related to purchase or sales of optic fibre and relevant
commodities from or to connected persons. Hence, the Company
strives to adopt remedial measures including publishing
announcement in due course and seeking shareholders’ approval
to ensure that information is announced in a timely manner. The
Board has specifically reviewed the relevant continuing
connected transactions and is of the view that such transactions
are on normal commercial terms, within the business scope of
the Group and are fair and reasonable. Moreover, the Board will
also put more effort to ensure improvement in information
disclosure and compliance matters of the Company. With regard
to the continuing connected transactions that were not duly
disclosed in 2013, 2014 and the first half of 2015, the Company is
arranging to make a separate announcement and seek
independent shareholders’ approval.

In addition, save as disclosed otherwise, during the Period, the
Company has applied the principles and complied with the
applicable code provisions, and also complied with certain
recommended best practices, of the Corporate Governance Code
(the “CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Company will, from time to time, review and enhance its
corporate governance practices to ensure that these practices
continue to meet the requirements of the “CG Code”.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company has adopted the Model Code as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors and Supervisors
of the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to confirm that all
Directors and Supervisors had confirmed their full compliance
with the Model Code during the Period.

PUBLICATION OF INTERIM REPORT ON THE
WEBSITES OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE AND
THE COMPANY

This interim results report is published on the websites of the
Stock Exchange (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company
(http://www.cdc.com.cn).

By order of the Board

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited*
Zhang Xiaocheng

Chairman

Chengdu, the PRC, 21 August 2015
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET — unaudited
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

as at 30 June 2015

BHEEREBER — REFH
RREL : RHEXBHRAER A

20156 H30H

By ARKT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

HRE

Ay gompgk
TER

Note No.

Closing balance
of period

HAH &K
Opening balance
of period

WEEE Current assets:
EBES Cash and bank balances Ve (—)1  242,441,517.37 275,779,836.62
EEENS Settlement funds
KHES Loans to other banks
AR BEGTEEEES Financial assets at fair value
STAEHBEENERERE through profit or 10ss
THESREE Derivative financial assets
e Notes receivable Vs (—)2  102,469,271.13 111,630,904.90
FEURER R Accounts receivable V:(—)3  475,846,753.52 373,667,184.47
AN EE Advances paid Ve (—)4 8,033,508.24 8,549,776.94
ERRE Premiums receivable
FE WA R IR SR Reinsurance accounts receivable
B D REREES Reinsurance reserve receivable
FEWH 2 Interest receivable 27,500.02
JE AR T Dividend receivable
Ho At JE R Other receivables Ve (—)5 97,528,191.90 76,598,766.96
BEARESHEE Reverse-REPO financial assets
7E Inventories Ve (—)6 249,972,973.51 279,396,403.66
D EEEFENEE Assets classified as held-for-sale
—ERIEHNERBEE Non-current assets due within
one year
HiRe & E Other current assets Ve (—)7 19,923,224.67 84,224,251.43
REEEAT Total current assets 1,196,215,440.34 1,209,874,625.00
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EHEERER — REE (H) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET — unaudited

(CONTINUED)

MR T KA EXREERGBRAA] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2015 6 A30H as at 30 June 2015

By ARET
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

AR HRTI 2k
Closing balance Opening balance
Note No. of period of period
FREBEE: Non-current assets:
BEWZEERRER Loans and advances paid
AEHESRmEE Available-for-sale financial assets Ve (—)8 7,342,608.00 4,377,324.00
HEZIHRE Held-to-maturity investments
= HRE WK Long-term receivable
REIIRREIRE Long-term equity investments Ve (—)9 5,257,224.00 5,120,751.36
REEEE Investment property vV (—)10 21,066,129.31 20,239,848.89
EEEE Fixed assets V- (—)11 527,597,646.59 540,555,958.91
rEIRE Construction in progress V:(—)12  14,535,167.56 32,090,307.12
IEME Construction materials
BETEEZE Fixed assets disposal
EENEMEE Biological assets
HREE Qil & gas assets
BVEE Intangible assets Ve (—)13  114,961,767.31 116,376,585.40
FES Development expenditures
=L Goodwill Ve (—)14  21,985,780.47 21,985,780.47
REFHER Long-term prepayments Ve (—)15 18,000,200.15 15,681,483.88
BERTSHERE Deferred tax assets Ve (—)16 21,109,135.49 21,146,398.40
HiERENEE Other non-current assets
FRBEESE Total non-current assets 751,855,658.88 777,574,438.43
BEEMG Total assets 1,948,071,099.22 1,987,449,063.43
REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



EHEERER — REE (H) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET — unaudited

(CONTINUED)

MR T KA EXREERGBRAA] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2015 6 A30H as at 30 June 2015

BENAEEER
(SRR )
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P INEEZEai

FARS
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REBREEST

By ARET
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

2374 MR EEE
Closing balance Opening balance
Liabilities & Equity Note No. of period of period

Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings Vs (—)17  212,884,061.06 200,000,000.00
Central bank loans
Absorbing deposit and interbank
deposit
Loans from other banks
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or 10ss
Derivative financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Advances received Ve
Proceeds from sale of repurchase
financial assets
Handling fee and commission
payable
Employee benefits payable Ve
Taxes and rates payable Ve
Interest payable
Dividend payable
Other payables Ve (—)23 61,808,552.90 63,524,519.49
Reinsurance accounts payable
Provision for insurance contracts
Deposit for agency security
transaction
Deposit for agency security
underwriting
Liabilities classified as held-for-sale
Non-current liabilities due within
one year
Other current liabilities

< (—)18 40,476,813.59 10,000,000.00
199,883,650.10 264,997,179.71
—)20 10,400,484.05 4,112,041.62

< <
~ o~ o~

L

—

O

—)21 21,048,918.66 25,686,502.45
—)22 3,940,029.42 5,541,404.04

Total current liabilities 550,442,509.78 573,861,647.31
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET — unaudited
(CONTINUED)

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

as at 30 June 2015

By ARET
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

dER HRE HAH &
Closing balance Opening balance

Note No. of period of period

Liabilities & Equity

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings Ve (—)24
Bonds payable
Including: Preference shares
Perpetual bonds
Long-term payables
Long-term employee benefits payable
Special payables
Provisions
Deferred income
Deferred tax liabilities Ve (—)16
Other non-current liabilities

7,417,765.94 8,050,174.78

<
—
|
—
N
al

72,835,622.48
10,728,739.88

73,925,562.68
10,694,610.24

Total non-current liabilities 90,982,128.30 92,670,347.70

Total liabilities 641,424,638.08 666,531,995.01

Equity:
Share capital/Paid-in capital Ve (—)26
Other equity

Including: Preference shares

Perpetual bonds

Capital reserve Ve (—)27
Less: treasury shares
Other comprehensive income Ve (—)28
Special reserve
Surplus reserve Ve (—)29
General risk reserve
Undistributed profit V+(—)30 -108,664,415.58

400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00

651,355,565.01 651,355,565.01
5,636,703.34 3,116,211.94
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

-95,442,673.91

Total equity attributable to the
parent company 957,054,776.38

349,591,684.76

967,756,026.65
353,161,041.77

DYRRER Non-controlling interest
FEEERE Total equity
SENMEERRAT Total liabilities & equity
REEREERGBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

1,306,646,461.14

1,320,917,068.42

1,948,071,099.22

1,987,449,063.43




BRAREEABR — AEHF
RREL - R EXEERAERA A

20156 H30H

RBEE :
EkE

NAREBEFEREED
AAAEHBENEREE

MTETREE
BURE
FEURFR R
BNTE
R B
PRI

H YR
FE

BN RBBRENEE
—ERHENERDEE

HttRgEE
RBEEST

FRBEE :

AHNESREE

BEEIHEE
REIEYGR
RERERE
REUHREE
EEEE
EETR
TRYE
EEEERE
HEEEEYEE
HREE
BYEAE
A%ETH

HE
REBGEER
EIEFREHEE
HibERBEE

FRBEESH

BEEA

— UNAUDITED

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
as at 30 June 2015

Current assets:

Cash and bank balances

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss
Derivative financial assets
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Advances paid
Interest receivable
Dividend receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Assets classified as held-for-sale
Non-current assets due within
one year
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets:

Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term receivable
Long-term equity investments
Investment property

Fixed assets

Construction in progress
Construction materials

Fixed assets disposal
Biological assets

Oil & gas assets

Intangible assets
Development expenditures
Goodwill

Long-term prepayments
Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

B ARKET

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

2374 HRE
Closing balance

Note No. of period
153,356,994.48
43,809,246.55

XV (—)1 84,893,393.44
588,427.45

XV (—=)2  43,408,191.03

65,563,422.98

HAT 2R

Opening balance

of period

148,800,552.31

48,660,246.01
55,728,491.25
844,527.11

30,969,402.11
90,827,941.55

17,575,153.39 25,167,255.90
409,194,829.32 400,998,416.24
7,342,608.00 4,377,324.00

XV (—)3  388,398,193.81

388,261,721.17

47,905,312.62 46,924,205.14
150,059,601.11 159,878,294.98
2,004,563.45 2,004,563.45
34,820,521.34 35,360,979.56
17,360,688.49 17,360,688.49
647,891,488.82 654,167,776.79

1,057,086,318.14

1,055,166,193.03

—E-RFRHRERS
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BAREEREBER — REHFT (HA)

BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

— UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
R KEEXEER G BRAA] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20154 6 A30 H as at 30 June 2015
By - ARBT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

BENAAEREDS

R EEAIE
Opening balance

Closing balance
of period of period

Liabilities & Equity

REIAE: Current liabilities:
REHMER Short-term borrowings
IRAAEEEAEE Financial liabilities at fair value
FTAEHBEENEREE through profit or loss
Esmes Derivative financial liabilities
EAPES Notes payable
FETBR AR Accounts payable 41,447,733.70 35,651,880.30
TEURIA Advances received 1,923,971.69 1,923,971.69
JE 5B T 5 B Employee benefits payable 11,384,363.24 14,035,812.22
BB Taxes and rates payable 1,762,555.19 2,423,090.17
FERTH 2 Interest payable
FE AR A Dividend payable
H i FEA 3R Other payables 54,002,923.39 47,287,220.45
D EEEFENEE Liabilities classified as held-for-sale
—FREHNERBEE Non-current liabilities due
within one year
Hitmsafk Other current liabilities
wEaEaE Total current liabilities 110,521,547.21 101,321,974.83
FREEE ! Non-current liabilities:
REAER Long-term borrowings 7,417,765.94 8,050,174.78
FERESH Bonds payable
Hep: BER Including: Preference shares
KEE Perpetual bonds
RERER R Long-term payables
= HR P {1 B 5 A Long-term employee benefits payable
HIEERK Special payables
HERTAE Provisions
B Deferred income
REFEHaE Deferred tax liabilities 994,712.35 549,919.75
HindbmeBaE Other non-current liabilities
kRBEES Total non-current liabilities 8,412,478.29 8,600,094.53
BEEH Total liabilities 118,934,025.50 109,922,069.36
FiEEER (IRRER) Equity:
B WA AR (SHARA) Share capital/Paid-in capital 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HipgEm TR Other equity
Hep - BER Including: Preference shares
KEEE Perpetual bonds
BARRTE Capital reserve 648,129,544.28 648,129,544.28
W ETRRR Less: treasury shares
Hipfra e Other comprehensive income 5,636,703.34 3,116,211.94
EIREE Special reserve
BB AR Surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
— R General risk reserve
FOBF)E Undistributed profit -124,340,878.59 -114,728,556.16
FrE&ERE Total equity 938,152,292.64 945,244,123.67
EENMMEEES A Total liabilities & equity 1,057,086,318.14 1,055,166,193.03
REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



SRR — REEX CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —

UNAUDITED
RREN : KEPEREERGHRAA PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

20154 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2015

By - ARKT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

— BEARA

Ep

EEUA

MEBHA
ERRE
FEEBRASIA

= BRARF

He

e

R

MEX i
FRERAEXH

EfRe
B

RERBAREREFE

RELFXH
DiRER
EEHE KA

HEER

ERER

HEER

EERERX

m: A EERYRE
(BRI [-] 33851)

RAYE (BRIAT-1 5%
$51)

HEECENAE
DEOREYE

B S as (BRRBA [- 5%
$#51)

Note No.

Total operating revenue

Including:

Including:

Including:

Operating revenue

Interest proceeds

Premium earned

Revenue from handling
charges and commission

. Total operating cost

Operating cost
Interest expenses
Handling charges and
commission expenditures
Surrender value
Net payment of insurance
claims
Net provision of insurance
reserve
Premium bonus expenditures
Reinsurance expenses
Taxes & surcharge for
operations
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Financial expenses Ve (Z)3
Assets impairment loss V
Add: gains on changes of
fair value (loss,
expressed in negative
figure)
Investment income (loss,
expressed in negative figure) v~ (Z)5
Investment income from
associates and joint ventures
Gains on foreign exchange
(loss, expressed in negative
figure)

By
Current period

584,562,784.95
584,562,784.95

605,315,177.47
527,706,576.41

2,761,428.12
23,107,159.71
48,111,841.73
3,026,206.93
601,964.57

246,472.62

136,472.64

LERESE
Prior period

483,674,463.20
483,674,463.20

515,599,493.06
444,938,335.82

2,260,700.37
17,716,771.65
46,692,046.23
4,697,235.05
~705,596.06

3,391,092.69

54,426.02

—E-RFRHRERS
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BHFAR — REFR (F)

HRHEN : KEEXEER D BRAA]

20154 1-6 H

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

for the six months ended 30 June 2015

Note No.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

B AR¥T

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

xHY
Current period

LERESE
Prior period

 BEREOBRMUT-]RES)

Operating profit(loss, expressed in

negative figure) -20,505,919.90 -28,533,937.17
e EEMEA Add: Non-operating revenue Ve (Z)6 3,678,026.99 2,537,942.78
Ho  ERBEERENG Including: Gains on disposal of
non-Current assets 40,098.89 151,434.01
B EENTE Less: Non-operating expenditures Ve (Z)7 1,581.88 138,328.78
A ERBEERERE Including: Losses on disposal of
fixed assets 238.46 123,621.95
M R (FBAELI-1% IV, Total profit (total loss, expressed in
H5) negative figure) -16,829,474.79 -26,134,323.17
o EHER Less: Income tax expenses Ve (Z)8 -38,376.11 225,439.01
28
- OFRBOREEUI-%EE) V. Net profit (loss, expressed in negative
figure) -16,791,098.68 -26,359,762.18
BEREARREERNFFE Net profit attributable to owners of
parent company -13,221,741.67 -23.323,054.56
DYHERER Non-controlling interest income -3,569,357.01 -3,036,707.62
A HtGERE N ATE VI. Other comprehensive income after tax V- (=)9 2,520,491.40 -608,368.80
BESARMAENANSE Net other comprehensive income
WamBigsE attributable to owners of the parent
company 2,520,491.40 ~608,368.80

(—) R ENEEBZEME () Notreclassified subsequently to profit

frmala or loss
Including:

1. BN ERERHHE 1. Changes in remeasurement on
FEENFEEEHN the net defined benefit liability/
29 asset

2. BERETERREEL 2. Items attributable to investees
THENBEREMNA under equity method that will not
EalRErMEEL reclassified to profit or loss
e

REEREERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



BHFAR — REFR (F)

HRHEN : KEEXEER D BRA]

2015 1-6 H

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

for the six months ended 30 June 2015

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

B : ARKT

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

FHY

Current period

LR
Prior period

(D) NRBEDBERANELL

Ak

6

7

SEROERRNAMES

BA TERREEN
MEBENBEREN
Bt RETHER
gvE

AREESREELAR

BAEZISREENA
RURMESREER

m
BLREENANNA
ED)
ARABRRTEEE
Aft

WaepiEFE

t RAREAE
GRRENAMEENGS
Y@
BRENBRRNGAREEE

N BRKE:
(=) BASRKE (/1))
(Z) BESRKEL/])

() Tobe reclassified subsequently to

profit or loss
Including:

1. Items attributable to investees
under equity method that may be
reclassified to profit or loss

2. Profitor loss from changes in fair

value of available-for-sale
financial assets

3. Profit or loss from reclassification
of held-to-maturity investments
as available-for-sale financial

assets

4. Profit or loss on cash flow

hedging

5. Translation difference of financial
statements in foreign currencies

6. Others

Net other comprehensive income

after tax attributable to
non-controlling interest

VII. Total comprehensive income
Including: Items attributable to owners

of parent company
Items attributable to non-controlling
interest

VIII. Earnings per share (“EPS"):

() Basic EPS (RMB/share)
(I Diluted EPS (RMB/share)

2,520,491.40

2,520,491.40

-14,270,607.28

-10,701,250.27

-3,569,357.01

-0.03
-0.03

-608,368.80

-608,368.80

29

-26,968,130.98

-23,931,423.36

-3,036,707.62

-0.06
-0.06

—E-RFRHRERS
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BRAFNER — REERX

HRHEN : KEEXEER D BRA]

2015 1-6 H

COMPANY — UNAUDITED

for the year ended 30 June 2015

INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

B : ARKT

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

L

Current period

LEREH
Prior period

30

EELON l.
B EERR
BERSRMM
HEBR
EEER
HBER
BERBEBRX
m: ArEEEEHKE(BX
W [-] $2851)
BBz (BRI T-1 5
#30)
Heb UHACEMAEREN
RE U

CERNE(BRA-1%E5) N

I ON
o FRAERENS

B BRI
EHERAERERK

CABRE(SRAEA-IE I

#35)
B EHER

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Operating revenue
Less: Operating cost
Taxes & surcharge for operations
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Financial expense
Assets impairment loss
Add: Gain on changes of fair value (10ss,
expressed in negative figure)
Investment income (l0ss, expressed
in negative figure)
Including:  Investment income from
associates and joint ventures

Operating profit (loss,
expressed in negative
figure)

Add:  Non-operating revenue

Including:  Gains on disposal of

non-current assets

Less: Non-operating expenditures

Including:  Losses on disposal of

non-current assets

Profit before tax (total loss,
expressed in negative figures)
Less: Income tax

- BRABOEEBL-15%E5) V. Net profit (net loss, expressed in

negative figures)

160,656,460.47
153,302,448.51

1,381,706.37
1,085,046.84
16,839,442.53
-2,123,388.71

136,472.64

136,472.64

-9.692,322.43
80,000.00

-9,612,322.43

-9,612,322.43

122,622,906.60
117,357,973.70
248,486.01
1,859,201.93
21,659,282.22
~725,683.41

54,426.02

54,426.02

=17,721,927.83
70,993.60

112,192.32

112,192.32

=17,763,126.55

-17,763,126.55



BRAFRER — RKEEX(E)

HRHEN : KEEXEER D BRAA]

20154 1-6 H

INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT

COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the year ended 30 June 2015

B : ARKT

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

L

LERBE

I RftGARENHEFR
(F)RBE R ESBERRN

Ettral
| EREREEMHH
FaESIEENS

2. BERATHEBRERN
TEENBERTENE

()

V. Other comprehensive income after tax

Not reclassified subsequently to profit
or oss

1.

Changes in remeasurement on the
net defined benefit liability/asset
ltems attributable to investees
under equity method that will not

iR A EFZEN reclassified to profit or loss
ik
(D) UBBENBEESEMEM () Tobereclassified subsequently to profit
el orloss

1. BEE MERREEL
IERENBERTN

1.

ltems attributable to investees
under equity method that may be

EipGrAlarZEm reclassified to profit or loss
e
2. TUHEESHEELA 2. Profit or loss from changes in fair
EEEHER value of available-for-sale financial
assets
3. FEZIBREENE 3. Profit or loss from reclassification
RARLESREE of held-to-maturity investments as
B available-for-sale assets
4 BEREEHERNE 4. Profit or loss on cash flow hedging
B
5 NEHBHRERMEES 5. Translation difference of financial
statements in foreign currencies
6. Effr 6. Others

A RRREAE

t BREE:
(=) EARERE (/%)
(Z) mESRE (T/B)

VI. Total comprehensive income

VII. Earnings per share:
() Basic EPS (RMB/Share)
(I Diluted EPS (RMB/Share)

Current period

2,520,491.40

2,520,491.40

2,520,491.40

-7,091,831.03

Prior period

-608,368.80

-608,368.80

31

-608,368.80

-18,371,495.35
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PaN
=)

HRHEN : KEEXEER D BRA]

2015 1-6 H

HRERER — REEX

UNAUDITED

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
for the six months ended 30 June 2015

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT —

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

By ARKET

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

FHY
Current period

Note No.

LEREH
Prior period

BEEDELNRERE -
HERD - RASHRINAE

EFERNAR T HIE
BNE
AR BT E IR
RAMSBAERAAS
BeiE
RHBRMARRERENRS

BEBRBERS 2 FE
RPEERREFFENE

BENMABEFEALEY
FTAEHBENEREE
AR A

WEHE  FRERAENRE

FAERFEME
EEEHESFEINE
WEIRERE
KEEpEELRDARNR S
RERPHARANE
BEAM BEXEBIANRE
EPERRBHEME
FRHRBINFETE
FEINE
INRRBARENFENR &
INHE  FEERAENZE
XARBAFNRE

TRBBTIARART
SRR E

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Net increase of client deposit and
interbank deposit

Net increase of central bank loans

Net increase of loans from other
financial institutions

Cash receipts of original insurance
contract premium

Net cash receipts from reinsurance

Net increase of policy-holder deposit and
investment

Net increase of trading financial assets
disposal

Cash receipts from interest, handling
charges and commission

Net increase of loans from others

Net increase of repurchase

Receipts of tax refund

Other cash receipts related to operating
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating
activities

Cash payments for goods purchased and
services received

Net increase of loans and advances to
clients

Net increase of central bank deposit and
interbank deposit

Cash payment of insurance indemnities
of original insurance contracts

Cash payment of interest, handling
charges and commission

Cash payment of policy bonus

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

428,392,320.12

Ve (2)1 15,504,586.39
443,896,906.51

397,442,025.57

62,814,265.18

460,482,081.12

24,514,297.30

484,996,378.42

431,541,601.48

52,701,762.45



EHREERER — REEX (H) CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT —

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

IRBUES (i) - AN E R BB ERAA] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

20154E 1-6 A for the six months ended 30 June 2015

By - ARKT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

HET KHY LEREH
Note No. Current period Prior period
XRNEERE Cash payments of taxes and rates 17,263,529.03 21,393,153.06
IREMEEREDERNRS Qther cash payments related to operating
activities Ve (2)2 38,048,676.55 51,793,624.00
B EHRS MLt Subtotal cash outflows from operating
activities 515,568,496.33 557,430,140.99
CETDEANBERETE Net cash flows from operating activities -71,671,589.82 ~72,433,762.57
Z REEHELNRENE: IIl. Cash flows from investing activities:
KERERFNR S Cash received from return of investments
BEREREKENES Cash received from return on investments 3,189,999.99
REETEE BWEEN Net cash received from the disposal of
HREEERENBE S FE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 50,200.00 268,220.00
REFRAIRAMEFEN Net cash received from the disposal of
BEIMREFE subsidiaries & other business units
WEEmERE Y ERNRS Other cash receipts related to investing
activities v (2)3 50,000,000.00
REZBELTANG Subtotal of cash inflows from investing
activities 50,050,200.00 3,458,219.99
BRETEE BEPAEN Cash paid for acquiring fixed assets,
A RBAESNNES intangible assets and other long-term
assets 5,603,604.67 24,304,929.71
REIMNNES Cash paid for acquiring investments
ERETLME Net increase of pledged loans
BEFARRAMEREN Net cash paid for acquiring
THMBEFE subsidiaries & other business units
INEMAREEHEBN RS Other cash payments related to
investing activities Ve (Z)4 50,000,000.00
REZHESRE NG Subtotal of cash outflows from investing
activities 5,603,604.67 74,304,929.71
REEDEANRENETE Net cash flows from investing activities 44,446,595.33 -70,846,709.72

—E-AFEPHEERS
Interim Report 2015

33



EHREERER — REEX (H) CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT —

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
ERE(  REEXEERGERAE PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

20154E 1-6 A for the six months ended 30 June 2015

By - ARKT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

KHY LEREH
Prior period

Note No. Current period

= EETBELENRERE: lll. Net cash flows from investing
activities
e e-eiokin Cash received from investment by others
Ao FRARYOERE Including: Cash received by subsidiaries
REKRINES from non-controlling owners
BEETRINES Cash received from borrowings 80,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
BOEFIGEINRS Cash received from issuing of bonds
WEEBREERHEENR S Other cash receipts related to financing
activities
EREYRSMANG Subtotal of cash inflows from financing
activities 80,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
BEEBIANES Cash repayments of borrowings 80,000,000.00 164,000,000.00
34 ARBEF - FERERFE Cash paid for distribution of dividends or
xR E profits and for interest expenses 6,113,381.16 7,194,17374

A FREARARIE
BCREVERA - 7

XNEREEEEDARNR S

SEEPRDRM/ N

¥ﬁ/ﬁ§b§’$ﬁ’ﬁﬁi/» =5

C EXBHRERRS

SEINTE

C RERRESEMEENE

n: WA RREEENHE

A BRRERRESENGE

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Including: cash paid for distribution of
dividends or profits by subsidiaries to
minority owners

Other cash payments related to financing
activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from financing
activities

Net cash flows from financing activities

. Effect of foreign exchange rate

changes on cash & cash equivalents

. Net increase in cash and cash

equivalents
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash
equivalents

V1. Closing balance of cash and cash

equivalents

86,113,381.16
-6,113,381.16

56.40

-33,338,319.25

275,779,836.62

242,441,517.37

171,194,173.74
=11,194,173.74

~154,474,646.03

379,793,686.19

225,319,040.16



CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2015

BARREREBER — REEX
RRE  RBEXTERG BRAA
20154 1-6 H

By - ARKT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

LY} LRSS

Note No. Current period Prior period

- BEEHELHBEAE: | Cash flows from operating activities:
HEBM  RESHYE Cash receipts from sale of goods

MEe and rendering of services 97,729,119.83 127,362,056.80
WeERB Bk Receipts of tax refund
el el Other cash receipts related to

MRE Operating activities 19,183,934.81 22,194,408.10
RETEHH ST AN Subtotal of cash inflow from operating activities 116,913,054.64 149,556,464.90
BEEm  BERYBEXN Cash payments for goods purchased and

MRE services received 81,137,510.53 168,108,980.94
IHRBIARARTISMA Cash payments to and on behalf

MRE of employees 15,192,702.66 12,432,383.85
THMEERE Cash payments of taxes and rates 3,042,788.07 2,380,265.18
THAMELEEHER Other cash payments related to

MRE Operating activities 12,886,223.83 12,518,670.53 35
EEEHRL RN Subtotal of cash outflows from

Operating activities 112,259,225.09 195,440,300.50

mEEEHEENBESTEEE  Netcash flows from operating activities 4,653,829.55 -45,883,835.60

- REEHEENBESRE . Cash flows from investing activities:
WERRERENES Cash received from return of investments
BERENEREINES Cash received from investments gains
REETEE BHEEN Net cash receipts from disposals of
HinRHEEKE fixed assets, intangible assets and
HESFE other long-term assets 24,690.00

REFARRAMEEEN Net cash receipts from disposals of
WEImRSFE subsidiaries and other business units
WE AR EEHEH Other cash receipts related to
MEe investing activities
REZHHASRANG Subtotal of cash inflow from
investing activities 24,690.00
BRETEE BYEEM Cash payments to acquire fixed assets,
HRBEEINNERE intangible assets and other long-term assets 42,568.75 30,427.36
REYAREE Cash payments to acquire investments
BEFARREMEEEN Net cash payments for acquisitions of
IRNRLFE subsidiaries and other business units
THAMEREEHER Other cash payments related to
MEe investing activities
REZHHASRE NG Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities 42,568.75 30,427.36
RAZHEENRAREEE  Netcash flows from investing activities -42,568.75 -5,737.36
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2015

BARRERER — REEK(H)
RRE  RBEXTERG BRAA
20154 1-6 H

By - ARKT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

KEE LEREE
Prior period

Note No. Current period

= BEEHELENBESRE . Cash flows from financing activities:
R A Y5 & Cash receipts from investment by others
BEETKEINRS Cash receipts from borrowings
WEEmREEEHEH Other cash receipts related to
MEe financing activities
EREHREMAN Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

EEEHANRE

DEBRA - MERENHE

Cash repayments of borrowings
Cash payments for distribution of

THRES dividends or profit or interest expenses 54,818.63 54,812.63
THAMEEEEHER Other cash payments related to
MEe financing activities
SREPALRA NG Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 54,818.63 54,812.63
LEEHEENBLREEE  Netcash flows from financing activities -54,818.63 -54,812.63
n- EXEHHRLRAS IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate
ZENNYE changes on cash and cash
equivalents
T BERBEEEWFHME V. Netincrease in cash and
cash equivalents 4,556,442.17 -45,944,385.59
BB RRESED Add: Opening balance of cash
BE and cash equivalents 148,800,552.31 189,050,836.48
K- BRABERELZEMHE VI Closing balance of cash and
cash equivalents 153,356,994.48 143,106,450.89

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



BB ERRRER — KEEX

HRHEN - KEEX BRI

20154 1-6 H

- LEEREE
Balence at the end of rioryear
1 giRREE
Ado: cumuiative changes of accounting polces
HEZERE
Eror correction of prior perod
A-HHTREAM
Business compinaton under common control

Oifers
I KEEQRE
I Balance at the begining o curent year
S TEAREDLE(H) - RE)

Il Curent peiod ncrese (Oecrease, expressed innegative iure)
(- havaes

) Total comprefiensive income
(2 HEERARRDEA
(0] Capta contibuted o withdrew by owners
1 FEERAER
1 Orcingry sheres contrbuted by
arehoder
2 AbRSIEREERARS
2 Capital contibuted by holders of oher
equitynstruments
3 BERMATEARENLE
3 Amountofshave-based payment incuced
inequity
LB
) Others
(2)  HiEpR
0] Proftdistibuton
1 RREHLR
Appropriaton of surplus resene
RR-RERER
Aopropriaton of general ik reserve
& ERRNIE
Aooropriion ofpofit o omners
(shareholders)
LB
4 Others
(m)  FEEEEATRE
1] Interal camy-over within equity
1 ERNEEEERRD)

1 Transferofcaptl reseneto captl
1 DHLREEER(IRE)
2 Transfer of suplus resenve to capta
3 BRLHERER
3 Surplus resenve to cover losses
4
[} Others
(1) TR
M Spedalresene
1 KEER

Aopropriaton of curent period

1
2
2 Applicaton of current period
b

M Ofers
m EEkRE

IV Balance at the end of current period

()
)

Paid-n capital
(share capital)

400,000,00000

400,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

W ERE A]

ApRETE

Other equity instruments

BiR AR Eft

Preference Pemetual
shares bonds Others

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN EQUITY — UNAUDITED
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
for the six months ended 30 June 2015

158
Current period

GIGHEE £
Equity attributable to parent company

Capital treasury  comprehensive
Tesenve shares income

651,355,565.01 31621194
651,355,565.01 31621194
252049140
252049140
651,355,565.01 5,636,703.34

LU ERIR

Surplus
Teserve resenve

87269361

87269361

87269361

B : ARKT

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

-HEREE  RARAE

Generalrisk  Undistributed
resenve profit

9544261391

9544261391
13217416

3217461

-108,664,415.58

ELUE &

-3,569,357.01  -14,270,607.28

frakEs
Non-

controlling Total

interest equity

353.161,041.77 1,320,917,068.42

353.161,041.77 1,320,917,068.42

37

-3,569,35701  -14,270607.28

349,591,684.76 1,306,646,461.14
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BHMEEREEBR — REEX
()
RREL - R EXEERAERA A

20154 1-6 H

- LEEREE
X Balence at the end of rioryear 40000000000
- &HREE
Ada: cumuatve changes of accounting poices
HERERE
Ermor correction of ri perod
B-BHTLRAR
Business combinaton unde common control

Others
I TEEDRE
! Balance tthe begimingofcurent year 40000000000
= REERRBLE(N-EE)
Il Curent priod ncease Oecrease, expressed innegaive iure)
(=) GekasE
0l Totelcomprefiensie ncome
(2 HEERARRDEE
U] Capitalcontributed orwihdrew by onners
1 FEARARR
1 Orcinary shares contriuted by
arehoder
) EWRRIEBEERAER
2 Capitalcontribute by oldersofoter
ety nspuments
3 RxmATER RSN E
3 Amount of Shere-based peyment included

(2 HEsR
n Proftdistibuton

1 RRRYLR
Aopropriaton of surplus resenve
AO-RERER
Appropriaton of general isk reserve
4 ERRNAR
Aopropriaton of proft o owners
(sharehlcers)

[ <}

[} Others
(m)  FrEREADLE
M Intemal camy-over within equty

1 BRCEEZERGRE)

1 Transfer of captalresenve to capial
1 BELEEEEA(IRE)
2 Transferof suplus resenve to captal
3 BRLERRER
3 Surplus resenve t Cover osses
LB
) Others
(1) 2EgR
] Specialresene
1 HERR
1 Appropiaton of cument period
1 HERR
2 Aoplicaton of current period
F
M Oes
n rEERRE
IV Balance at the end of current period 4000000000
REEREERGBERAR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN EQUITY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2015

By - ARKT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

651,355,563.01 827555091 87691381 S98452 00563 1344031079
601,355,563.01 827555091 37691381 I8 N6 134031079
-£08.38880 RARAATIR 0670762 2696813098
-£08.38880 AR 30670762 2696813098
601,355,563.01 746718211 87691381 82612998 I8N 13678217981

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



BARMEERRSEH R — R&E STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF

A

HRHEN : KEEXEER D BRAA]

20154 1-6 H

- LEEREE
Balance at the end of prior year
- GEHRER
Add: cumulative changes of accounting policies
HEEREE
Error correction of prior period
A
Others
o REEDRE
I Balance at the beginning of current year
= REEREHSE(EIN ) EE)
. Current period increase (decrease, expressed in negative figure)
(=) Gakags
() Total comprehensive income
(2)  KFEERAMROAR
0} Capital contributed or withdrew by owners
1 FRERAER
1 Capital contributed by owners
2 EUBSTIEREERAEA
2 Amount of share-based payment included in
equity
3 BhxMEAREERENEE
3 Amount of share-based payment included in

equity
[ ()
4 Others

(2) HEsR
(0 Proftdistribution
1 REBHNE
1 Appropriation of surplus reserve
2 HFEEEER)NAR
2 Appropriation of profit to owners
3 it
3 Others
(m)  FHERENTES
(] Internial carry-over within equity
1 BRI ERE)
1 Transfer of capital reserve to capital
2 BELEEEAAERE)
2 Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
3 ERLERREE
3 Surplus reserve to cover losses
[ (]
4 Others
(B) 9HEH
V) Special reserve

1 KERE
1 Appropriation of current period
2 KRR
2 Application of current period
(R At
V) Others
O TEEREE

V. Balance at the end of current period

RER (G8F)

Share capital/
Paid-in capital

400,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

THE PARENT COMPANY — UNAUDITED
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2015

AfbEEIR
Other equity instruments

RALR

Preference Perpetual
shares bonds Others

Capital
reserve

648,129,544.28

648,129,544.28

648,129,544.28

vy
Current period

B RER
Less:
treasury
shares

Kbk
Other
comprehensive
income

3,116,211.94

3,116.211.94
2,520,491.40

2,520,491.40

5,636,703.34

TR

Special
reserve

BEAR
Surplus

reserve

8,726,923.61

8,726,923.61

By - ARKT
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

AARAA
Undistributed

profit

-114,728,556.16

-114,728,556.16
-9,612,322.43

-9,612,322.43

8,726,923.61 -124,340,878.59

ik i
Total

equity

945,244123.67

945,244,123.67
-7,091,831.03

-7,091,831.03

938,152,292.64
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BARMEERRSEH R — R&E STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF

¥ ()

THE PARENT COMPANY — UNAUDITED
(CONTINUED)

BUES iy - AN K BIERGEIRAA] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20154 1-6 for the six months ended 30 June 2015

By AR
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

- LEERBE
Balance at the end of prior year
n: BHREE
Add: cumulative changes of accounting policies
HHEERE
Error carrection of prior period
44
Others
o IEEHE
Il Balance at the beginning of current year
= REERERLE(RI - RE)

Il Current period increase (decrease, expressed in negative figure)

(=) GakagE

) Total comprehensive income

(2)  KEERARLER

(I Capital contributed or withdrew by owners
1 FEERAER
1 Capital contributed by owners

2 RUBSIEREERAEA

2

Amount of share-based payment included in

equity
3 BORMHAFEEEENLE

3 Amount of share-based payment included in

equity
[, (]
4 Others

() HEsR
Iy Profitdistribution
1 REERAE

1 Appropriation of surplus reserve
2 HiHE FRANAR

2 Appropriation of profit to owners
3 i

3 Others

(m)  HFEERENDES
M Internal carry-over within equity

1 ERDEEEAR(IRT)
1 Transfer of capital reserve to capital
2 BRLEEEAAERE)
2 Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
3 ERLERREE
3 Surplus reserve to cover losses
)
4

i
. Others
(h) EH@k
(V) Special resenve
1 HER
1 Appropriation of current period
2 AR
2 Application of current period
(x) £
W) Others
THERRE

V. Balance at the end of current period

BEEREEROERLF

400,000,000.00 648,129,548 845097200 872692361 -H0729824 97438445465
400,000,000.00 648,129,544.28 845097200 8126092381 0729824 97438445465
~608,368.80 1776312655 1837149535
-608,368.80 1776312655 -1837149535
400,000,000.00 648,129,548 784260320 872692361 10848611179 95621295930

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B SRR M RE

For the semi-annual ended 30 June 2015
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

2015 1-6 A
THEN  AR¥T

— .« DEIEAXER I.  Company profile

R ERE RBER KN AR AR (LA T EEAR
AR R]) RACEFBT A B PIHE - IR
FEBEIXLAR(AATEEXRERE
¥EENR) EEREEHE DK EBEEMAN
WP VE AT B R ABEHERR S - B 1994 4F
1VATHEXRSBT IETHREERELH
it BER A EKET - ARIIRFH
5% 3% /4 510100400020197 H) 1> 25K A &
A - & ZA40,000.008 7T - E -
FERERGEEEEXERGABRAALE
24,000.00 8 7T IR HI A 60% : BE £
3 38 A% (H A% ) AR 3R & 16,000.00 & 7T
R L 5] A& 40% - A% 15 48 2 400,000,000.00
R(ZREME1T) - RAIKREE R 1994F
12A1BBEBREBREIBBERS -

REHE: ERER AR REF
FAMEL - BRI - WEMM - ERRE
BMMEREREXRER (BIZRS - Z1E
BERIN) Bss KR BRI aT 3 - Em
HE - HEMRS - 8 ERERFER @
MR O R - TE - AEREGRER
1) BARER M ERmMRIN #3
TE - AEREAERIN)  RMTHEH
AT AR

A BHERERBA —E—HFENA -+ —
AELEFETNRESTSEHINRE -

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated and registered
with the Chengdu Administration Bureau of Industry and
Commerce on 1 October 1994 after its restructuring from
Chengdu Cable Plant of the Posts and Telecommunications
Ministry of China (now known as “China PUTIAN
Corporation”), as independent promoter, under the
approval of the relevant department of the State Council.
The Company is headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan
Province, and holds the Business License of Enterprise
Legal Person numbered 510100400020197. The registered
capital of the Company is RMB400,000,000 of which: equity
interest of China PUTIAN Corporation amounts to
RMB240,000,000, representing 60% of the total shares;
equity interest of public holders of ordinary shares (H
Shares) listed in Hong Kong amounts to RMB160,000,000,
representing 40% of the total shares. There are a total of
400,000,000.00 shares in issue with the nominal value of
RMB1 each. The shares have been listed in Hong Kong
Stock Exchange on 13 December 1994.

The Company belongs to the manufacturing industry.

Business scope: electric wire and cable, fiber optic cable,
cable special materials, irradiation processing, cable
accessories, special equipment, equipment and different
kinds of information industrial products (except categories
restricted or prohibited by the State), devices and
equipment technology research and development, product
manufacturing, sales and service, and the import and
export and wholesale, retail, commission agent (except by
auction) of similar commodities as the above products;
domestically purchased products (except specified goods)
wholesale, retail, commission agent (except by auction),
technical consulting and technical service.

These financial statements has been deliberated and
approved by the 16th meeting of the 7th session of the
Board of Directors on 21 August 2015.
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— - PBHmRNERER

(=) mRER

RARMBREAFELERIAE
B REBEERBENZZINEE &
PR AR B B B R B e AT ER)
— HAER| (RS B8 3350 24
BBERL 7657 185]) » FA 2006 F 2
A15AREZEMNETR4IIER
BErTER . PESITEAEAR
m - EERERERE R H A ARER
FATEBIESTERDRR -

REBEPEDESTHERNHERSRE
RAREHZENRER L4 AR
B BRELESRITAN - ABMFB®E
BIABESL AR EER - BENR
BAERE - ARRAAR AR ERTIRAAIE
HRE 2R

(Z) HEEEEHTE

RRAR PN FEERE HEHRE
EARNFELERRELTEARE
HEIANIFR

BREBEREERDERD T
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Preparation basis of the financial
statements

0]

(m

Preparation basis

The financial statements have been prepared on the
basis of going concern. Based on the actual
transactions and items occurred, in accordance with
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
issued by the Ministry of Finance of China (the
Ministry of Finance Degree No. 33, the amended
Degree No. 76), Specific accounting standards of 41
items which are issued and amended after 15
February, 2006, Guidelines for application of
enterprise accounting standards, Interpretation of
enterprise accounting standards and other relevant
regulations (the “Accounting Standards”).

In accordance with the China Accounting Standards,
the Company’s accounting is on an accrual basis.
This financial report is based on historical cost,
except some financial instruments. If there is an
indication of impairment, the Company would make
provision for impairment loss of the asset, according
to the relevant regulations.

Assessment of the ability to continue as a
going concern

The Company has no events or conditions that may
cast significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern within the 12 months
after the balance sheet date.



= - EEEHBEREHEH

EERT ARARBEREELESH
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(19) RERRA(%
REARSE SLRALE

Significant accounting policies and
estimates

Important note: The Company has set up accounting
policies and estimates on transactions or events such as
provision for bad debts of receivables, depreciation of fixed
assets, amortization of intangible assets, and revenue
recognition, etc. based on the Company’s actual production
and operation features.

0}

(m

(1)

(Iv)

Statement of compliance with CASBESs

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of China
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
(CASBES), and present truly and completely the
financial position, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company.

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Company runs from 1
January to 31 December under the Gregorian
calendar.

Operating cycle

The Company has a relatively short operating cycle
for its business, and assets or liabilities are classified
as current if it is expected to be realized or due within
12 months.

Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB)
Yuan.
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BRRSEZEGNAEFARAAS
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KRUABRBREFRANTBEHRERR
Hif - REEMBBER - AR
EIR(P B MRS EREIBH —
BHPBEREIRE -

BEEREEROERLF

lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(V) Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control

1.

Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control

Assets and liabilities arising from business
combination are measured at carrying amount
of the combined party included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party at the combination
date. Difference between carrying amount of
the equity of the combined party included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party and that of the
combination consideration or total par value of
shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve, if
the balance of capital reserve is insufficient to
offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control
When combination cost is in excess of the fair
value of identifiable net assets obtained from
the acquiree at the acquisition date, the excess
is recognized as goodwill; otherwise, the fair
value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities, and the measurement of
the combination cost are reviewed, then the
difference is recognized in profit or loss.

(V1) Compilation method of consolidated

financial statements

The parent company brings all its controlled
subsidiaries into its consolidation scope. The
consolidated financial statements are compiled by
the parent company according to “CASBE 33 —
Consolidated Financial Statements”, based on
relevant information and the financial statements of
the parent company and its subsidiaries.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Re BEEHREBRRHRE

Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(VIl) Classification of joint arrangements and
accounting treatment of joint operations
1. Joint arrangements include joint operations and
joint ventures.

2. When the Company is a joint operator of a joint
operation, it recognizes in relation to its interest
in a joint operation:

(1

its assets, including its share of any assets
held jointly;

its liabilities, including its share of any
liabilities incurred jointly;,

its revenue from the sale of its share of
the output arising from the joint
operation;

its share of the revenue from the sales of

the output by the joint operation; and

its expenses, including its share of any
expenses incurred jointly.

(VIl)Recognition criteria of cash and cash
equivalents
Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to
cash on hand and deposit on demand for payment.

Cash equivalents as presented in cash flow statement
refer to short-term, highly liquid investments that can
be readily converted to cash and that are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(IX) Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
translated into RMB yuan at the spot exchange rate at
the transaction date at initial recognition. At the
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currency are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the balance sheet date with difference, except
for those arising from the principal and interest of
exclusive borrowings eligible for capitalization,
included in profit or loss; non-cash items carried at
historical costs are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the transaction date, with its RMB amount
unchanged; non-cash items carried at fair value in
foreign currency are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the date when the fair value was determined,
with difference included in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.

(X) Financial instruments

1. Classification of financial assets and financial

liabilities

Financial assets are classified into the following
four categories when initially recognized:
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (including held-for-trading financial assets
and financial assets designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or
loss), held-to-maturity investments, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale financial
assets.

Financial liabilities are classified into the
following two categories when initially
recognized: financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (including held-for-trading
financial liabilities and financial liabilities
designated at initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss), and other financial
liabilities.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities

When the Company becomes a party to a
financial instrument, it is recognized as a
financial asset or financial liability. The financial
assets and financial liabilities initially recognized
by the Company are measured at fair value; for
the financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, the transaction expenses
thereof are directly included in profit or loss; for
other categories of financial assets and financial
liabilities, the transaction expenses thereof are
included into the initially recognized amount.

The Company measures its financial assets at
fair value subsequent to initial recognition, and
does not deduct the transaction expenses that
may occur when it disposes of the said financial
asset in the future. However, those under the
following circumstances are excluded: (1) the
held-to-maturity investments, loans and
receivables are measured at amortized costs
using effective interest method; (2) the equity
instrument investments for which there is no
quotation in the active market and whose fair
value cannot be measured reliably, and the
derivative financial assets which are connected
with the said equity instrument and must be
settled by the delivery of the said equity
instrument are measured at their costs.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

The Company measures its financial liabilities at
the amortized costs using effective interest
method, with the exception of those under the
following circumstances: (1) for the financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, they
are measured at fair value, and none of the
transaction expenses may be deducted, which
may occur when the financial liabilities are
settled in the future; (2) for the derivative
financial liabilities, which are connected to the
equity instrument for which there is no
quotation in the active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, and which
must be settled by the delivery of the equity
instrument, they are measured at their costs; (3)
for the financial guarantee contracts which are
not designated as a financial liability at fair
value through profit or loss, and for the
commitments to grant loans which are not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss
and which will enjoy an interest rate lower than
that of the market, they are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at the higher of
the following two items 1) The amount as
determined according to "CASBE13 —
Contingencies”; 2) the surplus after
accumulative amortization as determined
according to “CASBE14 — Revenues”.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

The gains or losses arising from changes in fair
value of financial assets or financial liabilities, if
not related to hedging, are measured with the
following methods: (1) Gains or losses, arising
from the changes in fair value of financial asset
or liability at its fair value through profit or loss,
is included in gains or losses on changes in fair
value; interests or cash dividends gained during
the asset-holding period are recognized as
investment income; when disposing of the
assets, investment income is recognized at the
difference between the actual amount received
and the initial recorded amount, at the same
time, gains or losses on changes in fair value
are adjusted accordingly. (2) For available-for-
sale financial asset, changes in fair value are
recorded as other comprehensive income
during the holding period, interests measured
at effective interest method are recorded as
investment income; cash dividends from
available-for-sale equity instrument investment
are recognized as investment income at the
date of dividend declaration; when disposing of
the assets, investment income is recognized at
the difference between the actual amount
received and the book value deducting the
accumulative amount of changes in fair value
originally included in other comprehensive.

Financial assets are derecognized when the
contractual rights for collecting the cash flow of
the said financial assets expire or substantially
all risks and rewards related to the said financial
assets have been transferred. Only when the
underlying present obligations of a financial
liability are relieved totally or partly may the
financial liability be derecognized accordingly.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

3.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer

Where the Company has transferred
substantially all of the risks and rewards related
to the ownership of the financial asset to the
transferee, it derecognizes the financial asset. If
it retained substantially all of the risks and
rewards related to the ownership of the
financial asset, it continues recognizing the
financial asset, and the consideration received
is recognized as a financial liability. Where the
Company does not transfer or retain
substantially all of the risks and rewards related
to the ownership of a financial asset, it is dealt
with according to the circumstances as follows
respectively: (1) if the Company gives up its
control over the financial asset, it derecognizes
the financial asset; (2) if the Company does not
give up its control over the financial asset,
according to the extent of its continuing
involvement in the transferred financial asset, it
recognizes the related financial asset and
recognizes the relevant liability accordingly.

If the transfer of an entire financial asset
satisfies the conditions for derecognition, the
difference between the amounts of the
following two items are included in profit or
loss: (1) the book value of the transferred
financial asset; (2) the sum of consideration
received from the transfer, and the
accumulative amount of the changes of the fair
value originally included in equity. If the transfer
of financial asset partially satisfies the
conditions to derecognition, the entire book
value of the transferred financial asset is,
between the portion which is derecognized and
the portion which is not, apportioned according
to their respective relative fair value, and the
difference between the amounts of the
following two items are included into profit or
loss: (1) the book value of the portion which is
derecognized; (2) the sum of consideration of
the portion which is derecognized, and the
portion of the accumulative amount of the
changes in the fair value originally included in
equity which is corresponding to the portion
which is derecognized.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

Fair value determination method of financial
assets and liabilities

The Company use valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair
value of financial assets and financial liabilities.
The inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value are arranged in the following
hierarchy and used accordingly:

4.

M

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company can
access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs
include: quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities in active markets; quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active;
inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability, for
example, interest rates and yield curves
observable at commonly quoted intervals;
market-corroborated inputs,

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for
the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs include
interest rate that is not observable and
cannot be corroborated by observable
market data at commonly quoted
intervals, historical volatility, future cash
flows to be paid to fulfill the disposal
obligation assumed in business
combination, and financial forecast
developed using the Company’s own
data, etc.
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estimates (Continued)

(+) emIA(E) (X) Financial instruments (Continued)
5 EEEEREE R AR EZE 5. Impairment test and provision for impairment
(CEE VA loss of financial assets
(1 EBEBEBEXRABEUAR (1) An impairment test is carried out at the
BEFEEHEZEHTA balance sheet date on the financial assets
EHERNEREEIN other than those at fair value through
SN REEMNREE profit or loss, and provisions for
BETRE NEEE impairment loss should be made if there
FBEXAZeREER is objective evidence indicating
ERER - FHIRAE % impairment loss.
f& °
2 HRFHEZIHKRE- (2)  For held-to-maturity investments,
BN EW TR - kg8 borrowings, and receivables, an
HeBEANEMEE impairment test is made on an individual
@K EHETR basis on financial assets of individually
BAR: HEBE2BT significant amount; with regard to the
BEANEREE - ATMN financial assets of individually insignificant
BEETRENR - 3 amount, they may be included in a
PREREABHEUERARA portfolio of financial assets with similar
52 BEGNEMEEHES credit risk features so as to carry out an
FETRERR BB impairment-related test; where, upon the
B RBEEREN S R impairment test on an individual basis,
EE(RFBEHESBEK the financial asset (including those
MTIERNEBMEE) financial assets of individually significant
BEEAEFERUERARA amount and of individually insignificant
BEBOEREEMES amount) is not impaired, it is included in a
RO ETRERE - 8 portfolio of financial assets with similar
AERRPEEBATH credit risk features so as to conduct
By REBEEE@EE further impairment test. Where a financial
EREFHARREERE asset is impaired, the carrying amount of
REMNZERRRERE the said financial asset is written down to
%Ko the present value of the predicted future
cash flow.
REEREERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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estimates (Continued)

(+) emI A (&) (X) Financial instruments (Continued)
5 EEEEREE R AR EZE 5. Impairment test and provision for impairment
(CHE DAY loss of financial assets (Continued)
Q) AHEEeHEE (3)  Available-for-sale financial assets
) KAEFAHIBEED 1) Objective evidence indicating that
TEREBRERE available-for-sale debt instrument
B EBERELE - investments may be impaired
includes:
a. BB ABLE a.  significant financial difficulties
ISERp in the debtor;
g,
b. BEBAER b. breach of contract by the
T AR K debtor, such as principal or
=oomifE interest past due or default;
FBEHAS
BEELS
pei
c. AEERE Cc.  concessions made to debtors
BREES with financial difficulties
7 EEE considering economic and
ZE - HE legal factors;
& B TS R
B &% ATE
g
d EBEBARA d. itis highly probable that the
B {51 Bf 3k debtor is going to dissolve or
17 H A B 7% going through other terms of
E-FE financial restructuring;
e. (RN e. owing to significant financial
EERHB difficulties occurred to the
%@ debtor, the debt instrument is
%L AEE discontinued to trade in active
f£)5 ™% market; or
BER S
f. H KB A f. Other circumstances
HEEED indicating that available-for-
THB &% sale debt instrument may be
ERENE impaired.
e
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment test and provision for impairment
loss of financial assets (Continued)
(3) Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

2)  Evidence indicating that available-
for-sale equity instrument
investment may be impaired
includes the fair value of equity
instrument investment is suffered
from significant or non-temporary
decline and the technical, market,
economic, or legal environment in
which the investee operates has
significant adverse changes under
which the Company may not be
able to recover its investment cost.

The Company performs review on available-for-
sale equity instrument investment on an
individual basis at the balance sheet date. For
equity instrument investment at fair value, if the
balance sheet date fair value is 50% or above
lower than the cost, or the balance sheet date
fair value has been lower than the cost for a
consecutive of 12 months or longer, it is
determined that such equity instrument
investment is impaired; if the balance sheet
date fair value is 20% or above but not
exceeding 50% lower than the cost, or the
balance sheet date fair value has been lower
than the cost for a consecutive of 6 months or
longer but not exceeding 12 months, the
Company may take other factors such as price
volatility into consideration in determining
whether such equity instrument investment is
impaired. For equity instrument investment at
cost, the Company considers whether the
technical, market, economic, or legal
environment in which the investee operates
has significant adverse changes to determine
whether such equity instrument is impaired.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment test and provision for impairment

loss of financial assets (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset at fair
value is impaired, the cumulative loss arising
from decline in fair value that has been
recognized directly in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to impairment loss. If,
after an impairment loss has been recognized
on available-for-sale debt instrument
investment, there is objective evidence of a
recovery in value of the financial asset which
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognized, the
previously recognized impairment 10ss is
reversed through profit or loss. Subsequent fair
value increase in available-for-sale debt
instrument investment whose impairment loss
has been recognized is directly recognized in

other comprehensive income.

When an available-for-sale equity instrument at
cost is impaired, impairment loss on such
equity instrument investment is recognized at
any excess of its carrying amount over the
present value of future cash flows, and such
impairment loss is not reversed upon

recognition.
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Receivables

The Company’s receivables include accounts
receivable, long-term receivable, and other
receivables. If there is objective evidence which
indicates that receivables may be impaired at the
balance sheet date, the carrying amount of the said
financial asset is written down to the current value of
the predicted future cash flow.

1. Receivables of individually significant amount
and with provision made on an individual

basis

Judgment basis or amount  Receivables amounting to
criteria of individually more than 5 million yuan
significant amount (including 5 million yuan)

Provision method for An impairment test is made

receivables of on an individual basis on
individually significant financial assets of individually
amount and with significant amount.

provision made on

an individual basis If there is objective
evidence which indicates
that receivables may be
impaired at the balance
sheet date, the carrying
amount of the said
financial asset is written
down to the current value
of the predicted future
cash flow. If the financial
asset is not impaired in
the test, bad debt
provision is provided
using the following aging
analysis, taking into
account the credit
characteristic of
receivables analysed by
age, actual bad debts
experience of identical or
similar receivable
portfolios in previous
years and the current
status.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XI) Receivables (Continued)

2.  Receivables with provision made on a
collective basis using portfolios with similar
credit risk features
(1) Specific portfolios and provision method

Provision method of provision being made
on collective basis using portfolios with
similar credit risk features:

Portfolio grouped Age analysis
with age method

(2)  Age analysis method

FE U BR R H fth FE UK
sT iR LAl (%) sTREE Al (%)
Proportion of Proportion of

provision provision
for accounts for other
receivable (%) receivables (%)

Within 1 year (inclusive,

the same hereinafter) 0.00 0.00
1-2 years 10.00 10.00
2-3 years 30.00 30.00
3-5years 80.00 80.00
Over 5 years 100.00 10.00
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estimates (Continued)

(t-) EWKIE () (XI) Receivables (Continued)
3. EBHESETEAEEIE ISR 3. Receivables of individually insignificant
FREB R EW L E amount but with provision made on an
individual basis
BEGHRER AREBEBRAHEDE Reasons for provision There is objective evidence
EFHRER ERE - BERA made on an indicates that the receivable
EFROERERT individual basis is impaired and provision for
ERBERERNOE bad debts using aging
Weshg - analysis does not reflect the
actual situation of the
receivable.
SHREEN REEREEESE Provision method Difference between the
HIRAE ARBEEREREL carrying values of receivables
FERER  KBE and present value of
BAFRREERE estimated future cash flows
) ARR AR is recognised as provision.
BER BEAREF For individually insignificant
EE 2 ER%EEN receivables with no
58 MiRRERRE SN impairment indicator after
ERRRASHES impairment assessment
BARABER &4 performed on an individual
BEBERRE R basis, bad debt provision is
FiE e provided using the following
aging analysis, taking into
account the credit

characteristic of receivables
analysed by age, actual bad
debts experience of identical
or similar receivable
portfolios in previous years

and the current status.
HEIWZE - EFE - &5 For other receivables such as notes receivable,
R SR H b e I 2kIE - BRI interest receivable and long-term receivable,
HAKXRR S RERERNEE etc., provision for bad debts is made at the
E{EEMN = TR IRR A - difference between the present value of future

cash flow and the carrying amount.

BREBEREERDERD T
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XI1) Inventories

1.

Classification of inventories

Inventories are finished goods and merchandise
that are ready for sale, work-in-progress or
materials used in the process of production or
provision of services. Inventories include raw
materials, revolving materials, subcontracted
materials, packing materials, low-value
consumables, work-in-progress, semi-finished
goods and finished goods (merchandise in
warehouse), etc.

Accounting method for dispatching
inventories

Raw materials, semi-finished goods, finished
goods and supplementary materials are
recorded based on standard costs as planned,
and adjusted to actual costs incurred at each
period end. Subcontracted materials are
measured using the average method and actual
costs incurred.

Basis for determining net realizable value

At the balance sheet date, inventories are
measured at the lower of cost or net realizable
value; provisions for inventory write-down are
made on the excess of its cost over the net
realizable value. For items with significant
guantity and low values, provision is made
based on their categories. The net realizable
value of inventories held for sale is determined
based on the amount of the estimated selling
price less the estimated selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
course of business; the net realizable value of
materials to be processed is determined based
on the amount of the estimated selling price
less the estimated costs of completion, selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in
the ordinary course of business; at the balance
sheet date, when only part of the same item of
inventories have agreed price, their net
realizable value is determined separately and is
compared with their costs to set the provision
for inventory write-down to be made or
reversed.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIl) Inventories (Continued)
4.  Inventory system
Perpetual inventory method is adopted.

5. Amortization method of low-value
consumables and packages
(1) Low-value consumables
Low-value consumables are amortized
with one-off method.

(2)  Packages
Packages are amortized with one-off
method.

(XI)Assets classified as held-for-sale
Non-current assets (excluding financial assets) are
accounted for as held-for-sale when the following
conditions are all met: 1. the component must be
available for immediate sale in its present condition
subject only to terms that are usual and customary
for sales of such component; 2. the Company has
made a decision on the disposal of the component; 3.
the Company has signed an irrevocable transfer
agreement with the transferee; and 4. the transfer is
expected to be completed within one year.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



= ERETBEKEREE (F) .

Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(Tm) RERERE (XIV) Long-term equity investments
1. HEEZEH - EEZEHE 1. Judgment of joint control and significant
influence

RBABR A Y R IETHEAT Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
BEES - B ZE IR of control of an arrangement, which exists only
BB A ZIEHERNS when decisions about the relevant activities
W -—HEAEEAERE R require the unanimous consent of the parties
ARG o HIRE B sharing control. Significant influence is the
BB IS FAE 2 BUSR B 2 BLR R power to participate in the financial and
RIS - BITTRE SR B & operating policy decisions of the investee but is
BLE b 77— B B35 il 45 L TR not control or joint control of these policies.
RMFIE REAEAZE o

2. RERAWEE 2. Determination of investment cost

M FE—EHTHEEAH
R & 677 A A
Re  ERERSEE
AEREGRBEITHESE
EHRERAHEEN
EEHARBIBEA
HIOMAEEGEERR
2 77 & OF BT S R

(1) For business combination under common
control, if the consideration of the
combining party is that it makes payment
in cash, transfers non-cash assets,
assumes its liabilities or issues equity
securities, on the date of combination, it
regards the share of the carrying amount
of the equity of the combined party

HAREBENDREER included the consolidated financial
HYmmEXAE - KH statements of the ultimate controlling
[I% 7 1% & ¥ 15 $2 & B A party as the initial cost of the investment.
BT NOEHEENRE The difference between the initial cost of
HEBEHRETROOE the long-term equity investment and the

BREZHOEERE
BARRE: BAREAN
RMPRE - HEZFK
@ ARABETRARS
DHBEHRRF—EH T B
XA E R EI AR
BE - HEERTEN—
BIRH] -

carrying value of the combination
consideration paid or the par value of
shares issued offsets capital reserve; if
the balance of capital reserve is
insufficient to offset, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings. When long-
term equity investments are obtained
through business combination under
common control achieved in stages, the
Company determines whether it is a
“package deal”.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)

M

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

(Continued)

If it is a “package deal”, stages as a whole
are considered as one transaction in
accounting treatment. If it is not a
“package deal”, investment cost is initially
recognized at the share of the carrying
amount of net assets of the combined
party included the consolidated financial
statements of the ultimate controlling
party. The difference between the
acquisition-date investment cost of long-
term equity investments and the carrying
amount of the previously held long-term
equity investments plus the carrying
amount of the consideration paid for the
newly acquired equity is adjusted to
capital reserve; if the balance of capital
reserve is insufficient to offset, any excess
is adjusted to retained earnings.

|u

For business combination not under
common control, investment cost is
initially recognized at the acquisition-date
fair value of considerations paid.

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
not under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determined whether
they are stand-alone financial statements
or consolidated financial statements in
accounting treatment:

1) In the case of stand-alone financial
statements, investment cost is
initially recognized at the carrying
amount of the previously held long-
term equity investments plus the
carrying amount of the
consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity.

2)  Inthe case of consolidated financial
statements, the Company
determines whether it is a “package
deal”.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)

@

(Continued)

If it is a “package deal”, stages as a whole
are considered as one transaction in
accounting treatment. If it is not a
“package deal”, the carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquire is remeasured at the
acquisition-date fair value, and the
difference between the fair value and the
carrying amount is recognized in
investment income; when the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the
acquire involves other comprehensive
income under equity method, the related
other comprehensive income is
reclassified as income for the acquisition
period, excluding other comprehensive
income arising from changes in net
liabilities or assets from remeasurement
of defined benefit plan of the acquiree.

Long-term equity investment obtained
through ways other than business
combination: the initial cost of a long-
term equity investment obtained by
making payment in cash is the purchase
cost which is actually paid; that obtained
on the basis of issuing equity securities is
the fair value of the equity securities
issued; that obtained through debt
restructuring is determined according to
"CASBE12 — Debt Restructuring”; and
that obtained through non-cash assets
exchange is determined according to
"CASBE7 — Non-cash Assets Exchange”.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of gain or loss

For long-term equity investment with control
relationship, it is accounted for with cost
method; for long-term equity investment with
joint control or significant influence relationship,
it is accounted for with equity method.

3.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control

M

Stand-alone financial statements

The difference between the carrying
amount of the disposed equity and the
consideration obtained thereof is
recognized in profit or loss. If the disposal
does not result in the Company’s 10ss of
significant influence or joint control, the
remained equity is accounted for with
equity method; however, if the disposal
results in the Company’s loss of control,
joint control, or significant influence, the
remained equity is reclassified as
available-for-sale financial assets, and
accounted for according to “CASBE 22 —
Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”.



= EESTBEREME (E) lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(to) REARRERE (4F) (XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4. BBBRXZHHEEHFLR 4.  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
BIRE DL RIEHIEN N the Company’s loss of control (Continued)
T % (48)
2 AtIBHRE (2)  Consolidated financial statements
) BBRZRZXSHH 1) Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
BEEHTARKE not qualified as “package deal”
EEAESIE B resulting in the Company’s loss of
TBRI—EFX control
18
e %2 k1l 2 Before the Company’s loss of
Al - EEEREE control, the difference between the
ERRERER disposal consideration and the
HEZEFARA proportionate share of net assets in
BEHRAMAR the disposed subsidiary from
WIFETENTE acquisition date or combination
EhBEzHENE date to the disposal date is adjusted
BORAEERQE to capital reserve (capital premium),
(BX®RE)  BXR if the balance of capital reserve is
i (8 B A insufficient to offset, any excess is
SRR TS o adjusted to retained earnings.
LR R TN EE When the Company loses control,
R - B FEIRR the remained equity is remeasured
et - IRBEERE at the loss-of-control-date fair value.
KIEHERH AR The aggregated value of disposal
BEETEF consideration and the fair value of
B RERERS the remained equity, less the share
B 3 (B 2 5 e AR A of net assets in the disposed
NABEZN & subsidiary held before the disposal
KR REFR L BIET from the acquisition date or
BEEEZARBFA combination date to the disposal
AIEEEARAN date is recognized in investment
HRBFETED income in the period when the
FEEND M Company loses control over such
BZRE - FEARK subsidiary, and meanwhile goodwill
ZHEE HEIRE is offset correspondingly. Other
Wezs - B R P comprehensive income related to
B -HRBEFRAA equity investments in former
IRiERE BN A subsidiary is reclassified as
firelWas - & investment income upon the
E 1 T R R Company’s loss of control.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4.  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company’s loss of control (Continued)

(20 Consolidated financial statements
(Continued)
2)  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
qualified as “package deal” resulting
in the Company’s loss of control

In case of “package deal”, stages as
a whole are considered as one
transaction resulting in loss of
control in accounting treatment.
Before the Company loses control,
the difference between the disposal
consideration at each stage and the
proportionate share of net assets in
the disposed subsidiary is
recognized as other comprehensive
income at the consolidated financial
statements and reclassified as profit
or loss in the period when the
Company loses control over such
subsidiary.

(XV) Investment property
1. Investment property includes buildings that
have been leased out.

2. The initial measurement of investment property
is based on its cost, and subsequent
measurement is made using the cost model,
the depreciation or amortization method is the
same as that of fixed assets and intangible
assets.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Other equipment

lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XVI) Fixed assets

WeER*E

Depreciation
method

FRFEE
Straight-line
FRFEE
Straight-line
FRFEE
Straight-line
FRFEE
Straight-line

1.

Recognition principles of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services,
for rental to others, or for administrative
purposes, and expected to be used during more
than one accounting year. Fixed assets are
recognized if, and only if, it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the
assets will flow to the Company and the cost of
the assets can be measured reliably.

Depreciation method of different categories
of fixed assets

Fixed assets held by the Company are mainly
classified as: buildings and structures,
machinery, transportation facilities and other
equipment. The straight-line depreciation
method is used.

The useful lives and residual values of assets
are assessed based on their nature and the
manner of use. At the end of each reporting
period, the useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed, and
adjusted if there are variances with the original
estimates. Other than fully depreciated assets
which are still in use and land individually
measured and recorded, depreciation is
provided for all fixed assets.

WEFER

(%) REX FHEX

Estimated
residual Annual
value depreciation
Useful life  proportion rate
(years) (%) (%)
15-30 3 3.23-6.47
5-18 3 5.39-19.40
6 3 16.17
4-15 3 6.47-24.25
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XVI1) Fixed assets (Continued)

3. Recognition and pricing principles of fixed

assets rented-in under finance lease

Finance lease is determined when one or a
combination of the following conditions are
satisfied: (1) the ownership has been
transferred to the lessee when the leasing term
is due; (2) the lessee has the option to purchase
the leasing asset at a price that is much lower
than its fair value, so it can be reasonably
determined that the lessee will take the option
at the very beginning of the lease; (3) the
leasing term accounts for most time of the
useful life (ordinarily accounting for 75% or
higher) even if the ownership does not transfer
to the lessee; (4) the present value of the
minimum amount of rent that the lessee has to
pay at the first day of the lease amounts to 90%
or higher of its fair value at the same date; or
the present value of the minimum amount of
rent that the lessor collects at the first day of
the lease amounts to 90% or higher of its fair
value at the same date; and/or (5) the leased
assets are of such a specialized nature that only
the lessee can use them without major

modifications.

Fixed assets rented-in under finance lease are
recorded at the lower of fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payment at
the inception of the lease, and are depreciated
following the depreciation policy for self-owned

fixed assets.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XVIl) Construction in progress

1.

Construction in progress is recognized if, and
only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company, and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Construction in progress is
measured at the actual cost incurred to reach
its designed usable conditions.

Construction in progress is transferred into
fixed assets at its actual cost when it reaches
its designed usable conditions. When the
construction completion cost reaches final
estimating and auditing of the construction in
progress was not finished while it reaching the
designed usable conditions, it is transferred to
fixed assets using estimated value first, and
then adjusted accordingly when the actual cost
is settled, but the accumulated depreciation is
not to be adjusted retrospectively.

(XVIll) Borrowing costs

1.

Recognition principle of borrowing costs
capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the
Company can be directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction or production of
assets eligible for capitalization, it is capitalized
and included in the costs of relevant assets;
other borrowing costs are recognized as
expenses on the basis of the actual amount
incurred, and are included in profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(Xvii Borrowing costs (Continued)
Borrowing costs capitalization period

2.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

M

The borrowing costs are not capitalized
unless they following requirements are all
met: 1) the asset disbursements have
already incurred; 2) the borrowing costs
have already incurred; and 3) the
acquisition and construction or
production activities which are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale have already started.

Suspension of capitalization: where the
acquisition and construction or
production of a qualified asset is
interrupted abnormally and the
interruption period lasts for more than 3
months, the capitalization of the
borrowing costs is suspended; the
borrowing costs incurred during such
period are recognized as expenses, and
are included in profit or loss, till the
acquisition and construction or
production of the asset restarts.

Ceasing of capitalization: when the
qualified asset under acquisition and
construction or production is ready for
the intended use or sale, the capitalization
of the borrowing costs is ceased.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(Xvii Borrowing costs (Continued)

3.

Capitalization rate and capitalized amount of
borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets eligible
for capitalization, the to-be-capitalized amount
of interests is determined in light of the actual
interest expenses incurred (including
amortization of premium or discount based on
effective interest method) of the special
borrowings at the present period minus the
income of interests earned on the unused
borrowings as a deposit in the bank or as a
temporary investment; where a genera
borrowing is used for the acquisition and
construction or production of assets eligible for
capitalization, the Company calculates and
determines the to-be-capitalized amount of
interests on the general borrowing by
multiplying the weighted average asset
disbursement of the part of the accumulative
asset disbursements minus the general
borrowing by the capitalization rate of the
general borrowing used.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIX) Intangible assets

1.

Intangible asset includes land use right, patent
and trademark etc. The initial measurement of
intangible asset is based its cost.

For intangible assets with finite useful lives, its
amortization amount is amortized within its
useful lives systematically and reasonably, if it
is unable to determine the expected realization
pattern reliably, intangible assets are amortized
by the straight-line method with details as
follows:

BEHFR(F)

Amortization

T b {sE
FratiE
Gk

Hit

ERBSG T HENETVEET
B ARRESESHME
BYZEVEENFERSHE
TR - LM T THEEN
BIVEE  ERS®THEEN
I AR IR

M RN ERMEERNSKE
fAE#EN  BERM
JE SR A TE B A R
PSR -

2 HFEERTEBRNEH
BExmES DEXH
MEVEERARAGR
OB A HIR o
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period (years)

Land use right 50
Patent 10-15
Trademark 50
Others 10-15

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life are
not amortized, but their useful life is reviewed
annually. “Indefinite useful life” refers to:

(1) For intangible assets derived from
contractual rights or other legal rights,
there are no explicit years of use
stipulated in the contract or laws and
regulations;

(20 Useful life cannot be estimated after
considering industrial practice or relevant
expert opinion.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIX) Intangible assets (Continued)

3.

Expenditures on the research phase of an
internal project are recognized as profit or loss
when it is incurred. An intangible asset arising
from the development phase of an internal
project is recognized if the Company can
demonstrate all of the following: (1) the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;
(2) its intention to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it; (3) how the intangible asset
will generate probable future economic
benefits. Among other things, the Company can
demonstrate the existence of a market for the
output of the intangible asset or the intangible
asset itself or, if it is to be used internally, the
usefulness of the intangible asset; (4) the
availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset; and (5)
its ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

Criteria for distinguishing the research phase
from the development phase of an internal
project to create an intangible asset: research
stage involves activities carried out for planned
investigation and search of new technology and
knowledge, which has the characteristics of
planning and exploration; before commercial
production or other uses, the application of
new technologies and new knowledge obtained
from the research phase to develop new or
improved plant and equipment and produce
new or improved materials and products is
regarded as development phase, which has the
characteristics of pin-pointing and high
probability of concluding results.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XX) Impairment of part of non-current assets

For non-current assets such as long-term equity
investments, investment property at cost model, fixed
assets, construction in progress, and intangible
assets with finite useful life, etc., if at the balance
sheet date there is indication of impairment, the
recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill
recognized in business combination and intangible
assets with indefinite useful life, no matter whether
there is indication of impairment, impairment test is
performed annually. Impairment test on goodwill is
performed on related group of assets or a portfolio of
groups of assets.

When the recoverable amount of such non-current
assets is lower than their carrying amount, the
difference is recognized as assets impairment loss
through profit or loss, and provision for assets
impairment loss is made accordingly.

(XXI)Long-term prepayments

Long-term prepayments are expenses that have been
recognized but with amortization period over one
year (excluding one year). They are recorded with
actual cost, and evenly amortized within its
beneficiary period or stipulated period. If items of
long-term prepayments fail to be beneficial to the
following accounting periods, residual values of such
items are included in profit or loss.



= EESTBEREME (E) lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(Z+2) B T & (XX1) Employee benefits
1. BIFHMeiEm e - s 1. Employee benefits include short-term employee
AT - BRI E M & EA benefits, post-employment benefits,
BIEA - termination benefits and other long-term

employee benefits.

2. RN EIEE S 2. Short-term employee benefits
ERIARAREREN S The Company recognizes, in the accounting
HE - BER LS EH M period in which an employee provides service,
WRABE Wit ABHEZR short-term employee benefits actually incurred
SHAEB B R - as liabilities, with a corresponding charge to

profit or l0ss or the cost of a relevant asset.

3. BBEEANEIEER L 3. Post-employment benefits
BB RN S AR ERTTE The Company classifies post-employment
MR E X a8l - benefit plans as either defined contribution

plans or defined benefit plans.

(1) TEBIAARRERERE (1) The Company recognizes in the
MestHE - BRERE accounting period in which an employee
RiFEGFEN BT provides service the contribution payable 75
cHEERRAE Wi to a defined contribution plan as a liability,
AEHHiEEABEEE with a corresponding charge to profit or
B o loss or the cost of a relevant asset.

(2 HEEXHFTENEGE (2)  Accounting treatment by the Company for
BIRATAE TR defined benefit plan usually involves the

following steps:

1) BEEHSRIEN 1) In accordance with the projected
BALE - RAER unit credit method, using unbiased
BHE—BWEE and mutually compatible actuarial
EEEIE=1PNSED assumptions to estimate related
SAEENMPBEE demographic variables and financial
EEREE - 5T E variables, measure the obligations
HEZmar Sl FTE under the defined benefit plan, and
R - WEE determine the periods to which the
TR TS H) TR B obligations are attributed. The
Ao R - ¥R E Company discounts obligations
Rt B EE® under the defined benefit plan using
EBTUAFHR - A the discount rate to determine the
BEREX mar 2 present value of the defined benefit
EHHRENE 5 plan obligations and the current
BRI service cost;
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XXI1) Employee benefits (Continued)
Post-employment benefits (Continued)

3.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

2)

When a defined benefit plan has
assets, the Company recognizes the
deficit or surplus by deducting the
present value of the defined benefit
plan obligation from the fair value of
defined benefit plan assets as a net
defined benefit plan liability or net
defined benefit plan asset. When a
defined benefit plan has a surplus,
the Company measures the net
defined benefit plan asset at the
lower of the surplus in the defined
benefit plan and the asset ceiling;

At the end of reporting period, the
Company recognizes the following
components of employee benefits
cost arising from defined benefit
plan: a. service cost; b. net interest
on the net defined benefit plan
liability (asset); and c. Changes as a
result of remeasurement of the net
defined benefit liability (asset). Item
a and item b are recognized in profit
or loss or the cost of a relevant
asset. Item c is recognized in other
comprehensive income and is not
to be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss. However, the
Company may transfer those
amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income within
equity
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XXI1) Employee benefits (Continued)

4.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits provided to employees are
recognized as an employee benefit liability for
termination benefits, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss at the earlier of the
following dates: a. when the Company cannot
unilaterally withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employment termination
plan or a curtailment proposal; or b. when the
Company recognizes cost or expenses related
to a restructuring that involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Other long-term employee benefits

When other long-term employee benefits
provided by the Company to the employees
satisfied the conditions for classifying as a
defined contribution plan, those benefits are
accounted for in accordance with the
requirements relating to defined contribution
plan. The Company recognizes and measures
the net liability or net asset of other long-term
employee benefits in accordance with the
requirements relation to defined benefit plan.
At the end of the reporting period, the Company
recognizes the components of cost of employee
benefits arising from other long-term employee
benefits as the followings: a. service cost; b. net
interest on the net liability or net assets of other
long-term employee benefits; and c. changes
as a result of remeasurement of the net liability
or net assets of other long-term employee
benefits. As a practical expedient, the net total
of the aforesaid amounts are recognized in
profit or loss or included in the cost of a
relevant asset.
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XXIl) Revenue
1.

Revenue recognition principles

M

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized
if, and only if, the following conditions are
all satisfied: a) significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods is
transferred to the buyer; b) the Company
retains neither continuing managerial
involvement of ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold; c¢) the
amount of revenue can be measured
reliably; d) it is probable that the
economic benefits of the transaction will
flow to the Company, and e) the costs of
the transaction incurred and to be
incurred can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services

When the outcome of the transaction can
be estimated reliably (the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably, it is
probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company, the percentage of
completion of the transaction can be
determined reliably, and the costs of the
transaction incurred and to be incurred
can be measured reliably), revenue from
rendering of services is recognized using
the percentage of completion method,
and the stage of completion is determined
at the proportion of costs incurred to the
estimated total costs. When the outcome
of the transaction cannot be estimated
reliably at the balance sheet date,
revenue is recognized based on the
amount of the costs incurred and the
costs incurred are charged off at the
same amount when the costs incurred
are expected to be recoverable; and no
revenue is recognized and the costs
incurred are charged off as an expense of
the period when the costs incurred are
not expected to be recovered.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XXIll) Revenue (Continued)

1.

Revenue recognition principles (Continued)

(3)  Revenue arising from use by others of
assets
Revenue arising from use by others of
assets is recognized if, and only if, it is
probable that economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the
Company and the amount of the revenue
can be measured reliably. Interest income
is recognized based on the length of time
for which the Company’s cash is used by
others and the effective interest rate; and
royalties are recognized according to the
period and method of charging as specified
in relevant contract or agreement.

Revenue recognition method adopted by the
company

The Company’s main products are: copper cables
and related products, optical cable and related
products and cable joint and related products.

Revenue from domestic sales is recognized if,
and only if, the following conditions are all met:
the Company has delivered goods to the
purchaser based on contractual agreements,
sales revenue is determined; goods payment
has been collected or the Company has
obtained receipts invoices and it is probable
that economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company; and the
costs of the transaction incurred and to be
incurred can be measured reliably.

Revenue from overseas sales is recognized if,
and only if, the Company has declared goods to
the customs and the goods have departed from
the port to the purchaser based on contractual
agreements; the Company has obtained a bill of
lading; sales revenue is determined; goods
payment has been collected or the Company
has obtained receipts invoices and it is probable
that economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company; and the
costs of the transaction incurred and to be
incurred can be measured reliably.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XXIV) Government grants

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Basis for determination of and accounting for
government grants related to assets
Government grants related to assets are
government grants, with which the Company
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-
current assets. They are recognized as deferred
income, and amortized on a straight-line
method over the useful lives of the relevant
assets, and included in profit or loss. However,
those measured at notional amount is directly
included into profit or loss.

Basis for determination of and accounting for
government grants related to income
Government grants related to income are
government grants other than those related to
assets. Government grants related to income if
used for compensating the related future
expenses or losses of the Company are
recognized as deferred income and are
included in profit or loss during the period when
the relevant expenses are recognized; if used
for compensating the related expenses or
losses incurred to the Company are directly
included in profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XXV) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities are
calculated and recognized based on the
difference between the carrying amount and
tax base of assets and liabilities (and the
difference of the carrying amount and tax base
of items not recognized as assets and liabilities
but with their tax base being able to be
determined according to tax laws) and in
accordance with the tax rate applicable to the
period during which the assets are expected to
be recovered or the liabilities are expected to
be settled.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent
of the amount of the taxable income, which it is
most likely to obtain and which can be
deducted from the deductible temporary
difference. At the balance sheet date, if there is
any exact evidence that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized, the deferred tax assets unrecognized in
prior periods are recognized.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets is reviewed. The carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset is reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be
utilized. Such reduction is subsequently
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable income will be available.

The income tax and deferred tax for the period
are treated as income tax expenses or income
through profit or loss, excluding those arising
from the following circumstances: (a) business
combination; and (b) the transactions or items
directly recognized in equity.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XXVI) Leases

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Accounting for operating leases

When the Company is the lessee, lease
payments are recognized as cost or profit or
loss with straight-line method over the lease
term. Initial expenses are recognized directly
into profit or loss. Contingent rents are charged
as profit or loss in the periods in which they are
incurred.

When the Company is the lessor, lease income
is recognized as profit or loss with straight-line
method over the lease term. Initial expenses,
other than those with material amount and
eligible for capitalization which are recognized
as profit or loss by installments, are recognized
directly as profit or loss. Contingent rents are
charged into profit or loss in the periods in
which they are incurred.

Accounting for finance leases

When the Company is the lessee, at the
commencement of the lease term, lessees
recognize finance leases as assets and liabilities
in their balance sheets at amounts equal to the
lower of fair value of the leased property and
the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception of
the lease, and recognize the minimum lease
payments as the entering value of long-term
payable, and treat the difference of the two as
unrecognized finance expense. Any initial direct
costs of the lessee are added to the amount
recognized as an asset. The effective interest
method is used to recognize finance expense of
the period during the lease term.

When the Company is the lessor, at the
commencement of the lease, lessor recognizes
the aggregate of minimum lease receipts and
initial direct costs, each determined at the
inception of the lease, as the entering value of
finance lease receivables, and recognize the
unguaranteed residual value at the same time.
The difference between the aggregate of the
minimum lease receipts, the initial direct costs
and the unguaranteed residual value, and the
sum of their present values is recognized as
unrealized finance income. The effective
interest method is used to recognize finance
income of the period during the lease term.
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Taxes

R EEFTEH
Enterprise income tax

BEH
Value-added tax (VAT)

BER

Business tax

AT 4 R

Urban maintenance and
construction tax

B BN

Education surcharge

Hh 75 20 A BTN
Local education surcharges

FED

Housing property tax

A (s PR
Urban and township land use tax

ll. Significant accounting policies and

estimates (Continued)

(Xxvi) Significant changes in accounting policies

and estimates
None

IV. Taxes

() Main taxes and tax rates

SRS
Tax bases

FENTLFTIS 5
Taxable income

HE BRI HET 55

Bt
Tax rates

15%, 25%

The taxable revenue from sales of goods or

rendering of services

FEANTR & ¥ RR
The taxable business turnover

BB s
Turnover tax payable

f=iS S Enlsop =y
Turnover tax payable
B SR R
Turnover tax payable

17%

5%

5%, 7%
83

3%

2%

REE - RFEERE— KB 30% &
PRMEM1.2%5H8 : R S

WA B 12% 514 -

For housing property levied on the basis of
price, housing property tax is levied at the
rate of 1.2% of the balance after deducting
30% of the cost; for housing property levied
on the basis of rent, housing property tax is

levied at the rate of 12% of rent revenue.

ERMERLEE
Actual area of land occupied

1.2%, 12%
67T,/ m2
RMB 6/m?
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IV. Taxes (Continued)

() Main taxes and tax rates (Continued)
Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to
different taxpayers:

FrERBLE
Income tax rate

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 15%
P ER S 45 2 7 20 A Y o R

Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant 15%
AP EEGBEEERRAR

Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd. 15%
IEERB X FAERAR

Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd. 15%
B it LA SN E A AR 7 = B

Taxpayers other than the above-mentioned 25%

(=) BEE

IRAR Y& = R T > 2R B HE /N
40X B R [201416 58 XX AR
AT A RIRK AP R A AR B SRR
REBRE K BARARF - KPP EE
GREEEARATNWRAT AR
fir b3 - ZX R ZE 15% HFT
SEHEENE AHH=F(=2%
—PUEE=T—XF) °

BB I&GERMEMCEREEEL
YE 1 38 /) 48 87 /= 10 175 (2012122 5% 3¢
% REIFRENIEEBB X TER
DEWRERTEHEE - HEERB
moE R EEE R
GF201232000809) + B EA=4F - &
20124 1 A1 B B IR B 15% B 51 4%
EMSH - H1E2015F6 A30H
REFRBNIEERB L FERAF
BRERANE  TEBRRTEE
15% Bt Rt B E AT -

BEEREEROERLF

() Tax preferential

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises
Recognition Committee of Sichuan Province
numbered Chuan Gao Qi Ren [2014] 6, the Company's
subsidiaries, Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd. and Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications Co., Ltd. were recognised as high-
tech enterprises and enjoyed the high-tech
enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a period of
three years from 2014 to 2016.

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises
Recognition and Management Coordination Group of
Jiangsu Province numbered Su Gao Qi Xie [2012] 22,
the Company’s subsidiary Jiangsu Fasten Photonics
Co., Ltd. was recognised as third batch high-tech
enterprises (Certificate number GF201232000809) for
a period of three years after re-examination and is
subject to enterprises income tax rate of 15% starting
from 1 January 2012. As of 30 June 2015, the
certification process of the Company’s subsidiary
Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd. has not finished,
and High-tech Enterprises income tax rate of 15%
was used temporarily.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet
1. Cash and bank balances
(1) Details
HiZR & EEIIE
Closing Opening
balance balance
Cash on hand 366,516.25 646,392.30
Cash in bank 225,132,972.22  252,214,003.64
Other cash and bank balances 16,942,028.90 22,919,440.68
Total 242,441,517.37  275,779,836.62

Including: deposited overseas

RIA4EER
2) EAZRFEH (2) Remarks of use restrictions
HR HthE¥EeRERAE As at 30 June 2015, other cash and bank
REBRES - balances are deposits for L/C and notes.
2. EWER 2. Notes receivable
(1) B#ER (1)  Details
HRE SHEE
Closing Opening
balance balance
RITHE IEZ Bank acceptance 101,660,628.59 99,977,405.05
AN ED Trade acceptance 808,642.54 11,653,499.85
&5t Total 102,469,271.13 111,630,904.90
(2) HARAGEEFHERERE (2) Closing balance of pledged notes receivable
b

RITHR A IER

gt

HREEHRESH
Closing

balance of
pledged notes

Bank acceptance 150,000.00

Subtotal 150,000.00
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) etEEEEXREETE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
2. EWEE(E) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
(3) HARNFAEEERHEAHFEE (3) Endorsed or discounted but undue notes at
EEEXH R ERE the balance sheet date
EIER

Closing

Closing balance not
balance yet
derecognized derecognized

RITANEE Bank acceptance 87,810,672.78
HEAHIESE Trade acceptance 1,406,258.92
N Subtotal 89,216,931.70
(4) BIRLDEREHBAKREX T (4) Notes receivable transferred to accounts
86 BEEWIRANZEREL receivable due to failure in repayment by
issuers
RS
Closing
balance
transferred to
accounts
receivable
PR ED Trade acceptance 8,060,450.40
INEE Subtotal 8,060,450.40
REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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3. EUBERR
(1) BHEXR
1) BRRABR

Categories

BESEEAT  Receivables of

BEAREE  indvidualy significant

EiE amount and with

provision made on an

indlividual basis
BERERES  Recelvables with

BAHREE  provisionmade on a
e collective basis Using
portfolios with similar
credit risk features
EELEREL  Recehable of individually
[BEE:HRE  insignificant amount
REE but with provision
made on an individual

basis

A Total

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. Accounts receivable
(1)  Details
1) Details of different categories of accounts
receivable

Y
Closing balance

g SRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
£ A (%) 28 HRERA®)

Provision
Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  proportion (%) Carrying amount

87

508,180,074.51 9649  32,333,320.99 6.36  475,846,753.52
18,499,628.06 351 18,499,628.06 100.00
526,679,702.57 10000  50,832,949.05 9.65  475,846,753.52
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Categories

Receivables of
indivicually significant
amount and with
provision made on an
indivicual basis

Receivables with
provision made ona
collective basis using
portfolios with similar
credit risk features

Recelvable of indlvidually
insignificant amount
but with provision
made on an individual
basis

Total

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)
1) Details of different categories of accounts
receivable (Continued)

Opening balance
RERE EHER KEEE

Book balance Provision for bad debts
i S0 (%) i ‘

Provision
Amount Proportion (%) Amount proportion (%)~ Carrying amount

6,019,363.00 142 1,904,840.75 2500 4514522.25

398,652,382.23 939 2949972001 740 36915266222
19,660,186.83 463 19,660,186.83 100.00

424,331,932.06 100.00 50,664,747.59 1194 373667,18447

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- A BEBRRER TR (H)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

3. REURERM(E)
(1) BHER (&)
2 MAEF - EKAEKRESN
AR EFA B

TF AR Within 1 year
1-24F 1-2 years
2-3%F 2-3 years
3-54F 3-5years
S5FE Over 5 years
/et Subtotal

TFLAR Within 1 year
1-24F 1-2 years
2-3F 2-3years
3-54F 3-5years
S5 E Over 5 years
/NEF Subtotal

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1)  Details (Continued)

2) In portfolios, accounts receivable with
provision made on a collective basis with

age analysis method

HRE
Closing balance

BRTEAEE RIRERE
Provision for

Book balance bad debts

447,999,116.30

sTREE Al (%)
Provision
proportion (%)

23,975,439.16 2,397,543.92 10.00
6,581,310.28 1,974,393.08 30.00
8,314,123.90 6,651,299.12 80.00

21,310,084.87 21,310,084.87 100.00

508,180,074.51 32,333,320.99 6.36

- EEIE

Opening balance
AR EfRARE =R FTHEEE 1 (%)
Provision for bad Provision
Book balance debts proportion (%)

344,336,573.69

24,506,440.28 2,450,644.01 10.00
2,336,400.20 700,920.05 30.00
5,624,060.53 4,499,248 .42 80.00
21,848,907.53 21,848,907.53 100.00
398,652,382.23 29,499,720.01 7.40
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- A BEBRRER TR (H)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

3. RBWERM(E)
2) FREDHT

(KN Within 1 year
124 1-2 years
2-34F 2-3 years
3-54F 3-5years
S5F A E Over 5 years
A&t Total

1EAR Within 1 year
124 1-2 years
2-34F 2-3 years
354 3-5years
5FLAE Over 5 years
A&t Total

ARAETEFPNEESR K
BI-1218 A - BEIE MR K H
EEEERNEH -

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

statements (Continued)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2) Age analysis

HARE

Closing balance

IRE&REE RIREH
Provision for

Book balance bad debts

447,999,116.30

=T 1R EE 51 (%)
Provision
proportion (%)

23,975,439.16 2,397,543.92 10.00
6,581,310.28 1,974,393.08 30.00
8,314,123.90 6,651,299.12 80.00

39,809,712.93 39,809,712.93 100.00

526,679,702.57 50,832,949.05 9.65

IR

Opening balance
BRERRER b= ETEEL 151 (%)
Provision for bad Provision
Book balance debts proportion (%)

344,336,573.69

24,506,440.28 2,450,644.01 10.00
8,355,763.20 2,205,760.80 26.40
7,218,994.50 6,094,182.39 84.42
39,914,160.39 39,914,160.39 100.00
424,331,932.06 50,664,747.59 11.94

The credit terms granted to customers are
generally 1 to 12 months. Accounts receivable
that past due are reviewed by Management on

a regular basis.



AP RBRREETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(=) AtEERBERERER(H) ()
3. W (&) 3.
@) FHEE - WERMEL R
R

K REREEHE
168,201.46 7T + 7N B £ U [3] B
HRAZ S By AR E sl TR AT AR K
& RIBAE R F M EE e r R
HHESE -

(4) EURNEFEFISEER

BNEE Debtors

mEEXZEE  (China Potevio Company
ERHER Limited*)
NG

FIITREEE  (Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun
BFERRAR Telecom Company

Limited*)
EREEERE  (GuangxiRadio and
HARRA] Television Network
Company Limited*)
IHESEMLE  (Shandong Radio and
NG Television Network
Company Limited*)

BREELEEMAL  (Fujian Radio and
SERMHBR Television Network
NS Company Limited*)

/NET Subtotal

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3)  Provisions for bad debts made, collected or
reversed in current period
Provision for bad debts made in current period
totaled RMB 168,201.46. There is no provision
written off in previous period but recovered in
the current period or provision reserved due to
recover of present value of estimated future
cash flows.

(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances

1 W AR EREE
IRESAE I L il (%)
Proportion to

the total
balance of
accounts Provision for
Book balance  receivable (%) bad debts

78,302,814.19 14.87

33,124,105.10 6.29

18,603,793.77 3.53

16,960,381.00 3.22

14,746,484.70 2.80

161,737,578.76 30.71
* The English names are for identification purpose only.
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHtEEEEREBEZRE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4. FENARIE 4. Advances paid
(1) BRESH (1) Age analysis
HRY
= (Clsingbalamee
IREAEE EE 51 (%) RIRERE BEEE
Provision for Carrying
Book balance  Proportion (%) bad debts amount
1ELAA Within 1 year 7,889,170.79 98.20 7.889,170.79
1-24F 1-2 years 36,883.13 0.46 36,883.13
2-3F 2-3 years 2,498.00 0.03 2,498.00
3FEUE Over 3 years 104,956.32 1.31 M
A3t Total 8,033,508.24 100.00 8,033,508.24
R
Opening balance
£ 41 %) SR
Provision for bad
Book balance Proportion (%) debts  Carrying amount
1ELAR Within 1 year 7,583,563.21 88.70 7,583,563.21
1-24F 1-2 years 752,884.57 881 752,884.57
2-3F 2-3 years 108,072.84 126 108,072.84
3EN L Over 3years 105,256.32 123 105,256.32
At Total 8,549,776.94 100.00 8,549,776.94
REEXEERBERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



AP RBRREETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEABREETER(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4. FEANFIE(E) 4. Advances paid (Continued)
(2) FEMFELHEHSEEL (2) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances

Debtors

TRRmHEAR (Jiangyin City Power Supply

Bureau*)

AR B3R

Book balance

=EAmIMME 5 AR (Deyang Hexing Copper Trade Co.,

NS Ltd.*)
Rosendahl Nextrom GmbH Rosendahl Nextrom GmbH

BREELWIBEEIZERME  (Chongging Rongji Glass Sealing

BRAFA Equipment Co., Ltd.*)
MILTEC CORPORATION MILTEC CORPORATION

T Subtotal

*

IR TR RIEERER
9 EE 5l (%)
Proportion to

the total
balance of
advances paid
(%)

3,527,749.29 43.91
410,000.00 5.10
296,007.45 3.68
288,000.00 3.58
208,816.12 2.60

4,730,572.86 58.87

The English names are for identification purpose only.
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F) V.

(—) afEEREREETR(H) mn

5. HMEWR
(1) BHEXR

BREEEAY

TH RS

94
£

EERRIEX
BERHER

RER

BERBRRES
BRiREER

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
5. Other receivables

(1)  Details

1) FERIEAMAER 1) Details on categories
HRY
Closing balance
RERE BRER
Book halance Provision for bad debts
£ H5(%) £ FTIRELHI (%)
Provision
Categories Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  proportion (%) Carrying amount
Receivables of
individually significant
amount and with
provision made on an
individual basis
Receivables with
provision made on a
collective basis Lsing
portfolios with similar
credit risk features 123,984,380.67 96.94  26,456,188.77 2134 97,528,191.90
Receivable of individually
insignificant amount
but with provision
made on an individual
basis 3,913,573.65 306 3913,573.65 100.00
Total 127,897,954.32 10000 30,369,762.42 2375 97,528,191.90

i

BEEREEROERLF

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- A BEBRRER TR (H)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

5. HAMEWK(E)
(1) BHER (&)

1) ERBRAER(E)

EERREAY
ERHRRER
£

RIERRRES
BRIRRER
£

EESRIEX
BERRR

i

Categories

Receivables of
indlividually significant
amount and with
provision made on an
individual basis

Receivables with
provision made ona
collective basis Using
portfolios with similar
credit risk features

Receivable of individually
insignificant amount
but with provision
made on an individual
basis

Total

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. Other receivables (Continued)

(1)

Details (Continued)

1) Details on categories (Continued)

RHRE
Book balance
] 5151 90)

Amount Proportion (%)

Opening balance

A%

ik

Amount

FERE

Provision

proportion (%) Carrying amount

95

102,621,192.62 9%.33 2602242566 236 76,598,766.96
3913,573.65 367 3913,573.65 100.00
106,934,7¢6.27 100.00 29,935,99.31 2810 76,598,766.96
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

5. HAtbEWK (&)
(1) HHER (&)

2 MAEF - EKAEKRESN

AT REREEAE A
i EN

THF AR Within 1 year

1-24F 1-2 years

2-3%F 2-3 years

3-54F 3-5years

S5FE Over 5 years
926 NEE Subtotal

TF AR within 1 year

1-24F 1-2 years

2-3F 2-3years

3-5%F 3-5years

S5 E Over 5 years

/NEF Subtotal
REBEREERGERLT

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)
2) In portfolios, other receivables with
provision made on a collective basis with
age analysis method

HIRE
Openning balance

BREEREE Lt 45l (%) HARXEE
Provision for
Book balance Proportion (%) bad debts

91,950,117.17 74.16
3,153,199.00 2.54 315,319.90
1,421,137.13 1.15 426,341.14
8,726,998.20 7.04 6,981,598.56
18,732,929.17 15.11  18,732,929.17
123,984,380.67 100.00 26,456,188.77

HAR &L

Openning balance
AREARE LA (%) EARAE
Provision for bad
Book balance Proportion (%) debts

72,458,876.41 70.62
1,974,902.57 1.92 197,490.26
1,107,072.85 1.08 332,121.86
7,937,636.22 773 6,350,108.97
19,142,704.57 18.65 19,142,704.57
102,621,192.62 100.00 26,022,425.66

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- A BEBRRER TR (H)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

5.

H WK ()

@

3

HttERH B ME S HIER

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

0]

5.

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

Other receivables (Continued)

(2)  Other receivables categorized by nature

HiZR & EEIIE

Closing Opening

FIEME Nature of receivables balance balance

HERESR Deposit as security 6,396,188.90 5,113,928.13

FrE= Call loans 70,000,000.00 55,000,000.00
FEWCE - 3K Temporary advance payment

receivable 51,501,765.42 46,420,838.14

A&t Total 127,897,954.32 106,534,766.27

AHPE1IE - WO 2 ] A9 AR
EHIER

KNEIREREH S E
433,763.11 7T + 7 Hi 4 Uy 5] A
Bz S Y IR BR E B s TR RT AR 2R
IR RIRE R F e B #Y32 Bk
HEHESRE -

(3) Provisions made, collected or reversed in
current period
Provisions for bad debts made in current period
totaled RMB 433,763.11. There is no provision
written off in previous period but recovered in
the current period or provision reserved due to
recover of present value of estimated future
cash flows.
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEABREETER(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. HttEWR(E) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(4) HEMEWFEEEH5EIELR (4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances

EEERGSE
SEME BERE HEL (%) RIRER
Proportion to the

total balance of
other receivables  Provision for

Debtors Nature of receivables  Book halance (%) bad debts
A EREHER  (Chengdu Bada Connector Co,  FIEFRAER (KDL
Rl Lt Callloans & Current account  10,704,85336  Within 1 year 837
balance
LK RPSETHA Chengdy XA SENLE
Telecommunications Cable  Current account balance 839113800 Over 5 years 656 8391133.00
Factory¥)
RERE (M) AR Manyun Technology (Suzho) &3 155
98 2a] Co, Ltd*) Payment for goods 478630475 4-5years 374 382905980
mALREEELRN Ching Potevio Company Limted E1R4 1EbR
BRAF Quality AssUrance Deposit — 1,228,86552  Within 1 year 0.9
MIESERESE  (Sichuan Radioand Television B4 23
BRERDT Network Company Limitec) -~ Quality Assurance Deposit 1,000,000 2-3years 078 300,000.00
INef Subtotal 26,111,181.63 2041 12,520197.80
* The English names are for identification purpose only.
REEREERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

h - EOHBBRREEEE (F) V.

(—) EHEEEBREBIE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. EE 6. Inventories

(1) BHEXR

(1)  Details

SREEREE

Book balance

HRE
Closing balance
Provision for
write-down

HREEE
Carrying
amount

R Raw materials 126,459,415.21  23,938,321.47 102,521,093.74
B (B Revolving materials
Y- KESHFE (packages and low-
EY value consumables) 2,568,206.38 2,568,206.38
BElFRm R Semi-finished goods and
TR work in process 43,080,388.27 4,765,725.75  38,314,662.52
EGEm Goods on hand 134,373,206.63  46,955,729.50  87,417,477.13
Hid Others 22,943,729.17 3,792,195.43  19,151,533.74
&5t Total 329,424,945.66  79,451,972.15 249,972,973.51 99

AR

Book balance

HIT &
Opening balance
BKEER
Provision for
write-down

REERE

Carrying amount

R R Raw materials 137,669,538.62 24,237,957.13  113,431,581.49
EEME (B Revolving materials

- RKESHFE (packages and low-value

mE) consumables) 2,601,239.43 2,601,239.43
EEIES 43 Semi-finished goods and

TER work in process 45,022,578.82 4,913,631.08 40,108,947.74
EFE® Goods on hand 151,652,012.94 47,548,911.68  104,103,101.26
Hith Others 22,943,729.17 3,792,195.43 19,151,533.74
BFt Total 359,889,098.98 80,492,695.32  279,396,403.66

—E-AFEPHEERS
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) etEEEEXREETE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. BE(#E) 6. Inventories (Continued)
(2) FEHKEZERE (2)  Provision for inventory write-downs
1) BRHER 1) Details
AN y¥:i)- )
Increase Decrease
it it  EH3EQ At
Opening Reversal or Closing
balance Provision Others  written-off Others halance
Fitk Raw materials 2023795713 29,6356 23,938,321.47
FEE B2 [ Revoling materials (vackages
E5FERS) and low-value consumables)
BHl¥AaREER  Semifinished goods and work
I Process 491363108 4,913,631.08
ERER Goods on hand 4754891168 741,087.51 46,807,824.17
=0 Others 3,792,195.43 3792,195.43
100 e Subtotd 005 1M7BT 1945197215
REEREERDERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- A BEBRRER TR (H)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

6.

BE (&)

@)

FEGEER (&)

2)

BEAERFENAE
RIE - AHIE A 5 8 5N
FERBERNREZH
G

HIR RM# - B6F
P iR B AE EE fh A0 E A A
ERAEELEBETAR
EEMEKmHGEE
BREZE % THAF S
BRENKA - HETH
HEBRBMARYER
DR H A # R F
B EFEmAhEE
BREGTHHEEER
MAER N B R T R
EEREIFE -

NEAE Ol 7 B BB R R
EBRARRRTFEE
(EEOPSESE P

AHEHEF ERE R
BN AR R R BR B
BNTFEERHE -

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

0]

6.

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

Inventories (Continued)

(2) Provision for inventory write-downs
(Continued)

2)

Determination basis of net realizable
value and reasons for the reversal or
written-off of provision for inventory
write-down

At the end of period, the net realizable
value of raw materials, semi-finished
goods and work in process is determined
based on the amount of the estimated
selling price less the estimated costs of
completion, selling expenses and relevant
taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
course of business,; the net realizable
value of inventories held for sale is
determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated
selling expenses and relevant taxes and
surcharges in the ordinary course of
business.

Reason for reversal of provision for
inventory write-down is that factors
leading to the write-down in previous
years have disappeared.

Reason for written-off of provision for
inventory write-down is that inventories
for which provisions were made have
been sold out.
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

7. EHMRBEE
(1) BHEXR

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

7. Other current assets
(1)  Details

HRE HRREL

Closing Opening

balance balance

ZHAER Designated loan 50,000,000.00
FIIETER Input VAT to be credited 19,923,224.67 34,224,251.43

A&t Total

2) Hfthaisd
RRAERBUBRERTFARE
REBBERBEARARZR
BRI BERABKES
B BB LABEREERA
A AHE 2 EURE -

102

8. HWHHESEMEE
(1) BAEXR

19,923,224.67 84,224,251.43

(2)  Other remarks

The opening balance of the designated loan is
the self-owned fund of the Company's
subsidiary XA B 5 3¢ i@ {5 B R 2 7] (Putian
Fasten Cable Telecommunication Co. Ltd.*)
designated Bank of Communications to % & 5
£ B AR A7) (Fasten Group Co., Ltd.*), and this
loan has already been recovered.

8. Available-for-sale financial assets
(1)  Details

AR
Closing balance

AREEREE AEER RREEE
Provision for Carrying
impairment amount

Book balance

At EGEE Available-for-sale debt
TEA instrument
At B Available-for-sale equity
TE instrument 13,967,608.00 6,625,000.00 7,342,608.00
Heh - ARBE  Including: at fair value
EM 7,342,608.00 7,342,608.00
RKAGTER] at cost 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00
Bt Total 13,967,608.00 6,625,000.00 7.342,608.00
* The English names are for identification purpose only.
REEREERDERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T Aot HRREEFE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) EHEEEBREBIE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

8. TAHHLESRMEE (A)

(1) BAER (E)

A HEER Available-for-sale debt
TH instrument
At E Available-for-sale equity
TEA instrument 11,002,324.00 6,625,000.00 4,377,324.00
Heh AR BE  Including: at fair value
2R 4,377,324.00 4,377,324.00
DN R0 at cost 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00
&5t Total 11,002,324.00 6,625,000.00 4,377,324.00
(2) HRELAAEEFEHATHL (2)  Available-for-sale financial assets at fair value
EEE at the end of the period
At EgERE AMHEEER
IA ITA It
Categories of Available-for-  Available-for-
aftHeESLE  available-for-sale sale equity sale debt
BEESE financial assets instrument instrument Subtotal
s T AMAKA  Cost of equity
instrument/amortized
cost of debt
instrument 711,192.32 711,192.32
RAEE Fair value 7,342,608.00 7,342,608.00
ZEtst AHMAR  Changes in fair value
AUz A through other
BEZEHESE comprehensive
income 6,081,495.94 6,081,495.94
EEHERES%  Impairment losses
accrued

8. Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

(1) Details (Continued)

AR

Book balance

LRI
Opening balance
HEER
Provision for
impairment

Carrying amount
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T AOEIRHRKREE TR (E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) etEEEEXREETE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
8. HHEESHEE (&) 8. Available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)
(3) RIAREZERAAFTEHTHRAES (3) Available-for-sale financial assets at cost at
BEE the end of the period
IREEAEE
Book balance
HAE A H RERE D HRY
WiREEN Investees Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance
m)|IZrEE 4R (Sichuan New Dragon
REBEF Network Technology
NS] Co., Ltd.*) 1,535,000.00 1,535,000.00
HEHNTZRMA  (Chengdu South Star
NS Thermo Power Co.,
Ltd.*) 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
MREHAE (Shudu Mansion*) 90,000.00 90,000.00
et Subtotal 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00
HEER
Provision for impairment
ERREEN
KHEM 8-} HRE  HRUA% AERELH
Holding - Cash dividend
Opening Closing proportionin in current
Investees balance Increase Decrease balance  investees (%) period
P)F AR Sichuan New Dragon Network
EREALT Technology Co, Ltd. 1,535,000.00 1,535,000.00 16.65
HEMERMABRAT  ChengduSouth Star Thermo Power
Co, Lid, 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 714
TREHAR Shucu Mansion 90,000.00 90,000.00
1Nt Subfotal 6,62500000 6,625,000.00
* The English names are for identification purpose only.
REEREERDERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited




- A BEBRRER TR (H)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)
8. TAHHLESRMEE (A)

4) FRHELHEEREERLY

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

(4) Movement in provision for impairment of

available-for-sale financial assets

AHEERETRE IHHERKIA

/Nt

AHHESE

Available-for-
sale equity
instrument

Categories of available-
for-sale financial assets

Y2 EHRM  Provision balance at the
T8 beginning of the
period 6,625,000.00
RERETIR Provision made in
current period
Hep : ##EM4  Including: Transferred in
e from other
A comprehensive
income
AERE A Provision decreased in
current period
Hep BB Including: Subsequently
BEE reversed due to
Fegm recovery
in fair value
HIGRDEHERME  Provision balance at the
© end of the period 6,625,000.00

Available-for-
sale debt
instrument

Subtotal

6,625,000.00

6,625,000.00
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEABREETER(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
9. RERERE 9. Long-term equity investments
(1) ZDHEEX (1)  Categories
EFR BT
Closing balance Opening balance
RERE HEER RERE RHSE ‘
Provision for Carrying Provision fo Carrying
Book balance  impairment amount  Bookbalance  impairmen amount
HReLERE Investrments n assoclates 538312735 12590335 5257,02400 5665471 1259033 51207513
ait Total 538312735 12590335 5257,02400 5665471 1259033 51207513
(2) BAIER (2) Details
RHEHEE
Increase/decrease
BRETERNA BMuea
L ENRE HORE Bk hHE
106 Investment
income  Adjustmentin
recognized other
Investments Investments under equity  comprehensive
Investees Opening balance increased decreased method income
Betg Associates
RAZENEE  (Chengu
Telecommunications Cable
Factory*) 12590335
MENEFEE  ChengduBada Connector
ARAR Co, Lid. 4,007,364.70 115427.13
AAEMAEME  (Chengdu Yuexin
ERAF Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.%) 1,113,386.66 2104551
aif Totel 526,85471 136,47264
* The English names are for identification purpose only.
REEREERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- A BEBRRER TR (H) V.

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

9. RUIRERE(#E)
2 HHER (&)

Investees
Betg Associates
NHEENHR Chengdu Telecommunications
Cable Factory

FANEFEEERAT  ChengduBada Connector Co, Lt

R ATEEIH Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
BRAT Materias Co, L.
At Total

(3) HFLEHRAAREME LA
AREHS

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

9. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(2)  Details (Continued)

LT

Increase/decrease
EfEHRS
RAZAE
Cash
dividend/ Closing
profit balance of
declared for  Provision for Closing  provision for
distribution  impairment balance  impairment

REERER
TRAEER & , BE

Changes in
other equity

12590335
412279183
113443217
572400 129033

(3) Remarks on investments in unlisted and listed
companies

HIZR & BRI

Opening

balance

Closing
balance

HIEEMRARIEE Investments in unlisted

companies 5,257,224.00 5,120,751.36
HEMARIKRE Investments in listed companies
& Total 5,257,224.00 5,120,751.36
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEABREETER(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
10. REMEHE 10. Investment property
(1) BAIIER (1)  Details

FEEREEY Lt fE A

108

Buildings and

Land

BRERE
SR
ZNHEIE AN BE
NEEEE

BA

REPR 258

NEE

2) 8 A EFE
BE

HAIRE

ZETITEM

RETHEH

HRI L
ANERE A4 FE
DEE
i
QB EEE
B

KEPR 258
NEE
2)8 A\ [EE
BE
HARE
B
HARI
RHERIE NS EE
DEE=
REPR 258
NEE
2) H b sd

HIRE
AREEE

IR EEE

HERE(EE

BEEREEROERLF

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Cost
Opening balance
Increase
1) Transferred in
from fixed
assets
Decrease
1) Disposal
2) Transferred out
to fixed assets
Closing balance
Accumulated
depreciation and
amortization
Opening balance
Increase
1) Accrual or
amortization
2) Transferred in
from fixed
assets
Decrease
1) Disposal
2) Transferred out
to fixed assets
Closing balance
Provision for impairment
Opening balance
Increase
1) Provision made
Decrease
1) Disposal
2) Other transfer
out
Closing balance
Carrying amount
Closing balance
Opening balance

structures

27,443,329.47

2,806,275.14

30,249,604.61

7,203,480.58
1,979,994.72
1,220,853.64

759,141.08

9,183,475.30

21,066,129.31
20,239,848.89

use right

27,443,329.47

2,806,275.14

30,249,604.61

7,203,480.58
1,979,994.72
1,220,853.64

759,141.08

9,183,475.30

21,066,129.31
20,239,848.89



AP RBRREETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEABREETER(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
10. REMEME (&) 10. Investment property (Continued)
(2) FRBPHERFZENREMEH (2) Investment property with certificate of titles
EER being unsettled

AMZERE
IREEE HERE

Carrying  Reasons for
amount unsettlement

BEZZEY Buildings and structure rEsile
6,900,305.57 Being processed

NE Subtotal 6,900,305.57
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

1. BEEE
(1) BHIER

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

0]

sheet (Continued)

11.

EEREEN
Buildings and
structures

Fixed assets
(1)

Details

HERR

LB
Transport
facilities

Akt

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

ERRE
LN
TEmeE
NEE
VERTREA

ILFAHEM

WREERILE
g
KEE )%
VRELHE
DRERR

b
FS
ZithE
EiEE
KEENEE
(15E 3
VRBERLE
#)
KRS8
RELHE
DEL
iFS)
EERE
508
TEENEE
itk
KER L%
EESHE
EiFS
REEE
HAEAEE
BEAEE

BEEREEROERLF

Cost
Opening balance
Increase
1) Acquisition
2) Transferred in from
construction in
progress
3) Business
combination
4) Transferred in from
investment property
Decrease
1) Disposal/scrap
2) Cost adjustment
3) Transferred out
Closing balance
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance
Increase
1) Accrual
2) Transferred in from
investment property
Decrease
1) Disposal/scrap
2) Transferred out
Closing balance
Provision for impairment
Opening balance
Increase
1) Provision made
Decrease
1) Disposal/scrap
Closing balance
Carrying amount
Closing balance
Opening balance

2712917581
20580000
20580000

2,806.275.14
2,806,275.14
394,528,700.67
135,389,752.85
9,.210,509.08
9,.210,509.08

759,141.08

759,141.08
143,811,120.85

250,687,579.82
26173942296

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Machinery

600,543991.93
17,643,808.56
1,034,443.60

16,609,364.96

618,187,800.49
323.942,585.77

19,246 96384
19,246 96384

343,189,954.61

17,035,761.73

17035,761.73

257,962478.15
259,565,638.43

12,002,05245

12,002,025
9,488,074.96

356,612.98
356,612.98

913.495.01

913,495.01

893123293

18,459.53

18,469.53

3062,359.99
249551796

Other equipment

39,845951.20
215,548.46
215,548.46

40,061,499.66
22993,386.39

1,083,409.64
1,083,409.64

771025
771025
24,069,085.78

97,185.25

97,185.25

15,895,228.63
16,755,379.56

1,049,521,171.39
18,005,157.02
1455,792.06

16,609,364.96

2,806.275.14

2806,275.14
1,.064,780,03.27

19181379997
29,897,500.54
29.897,500.54

1,680,306.34
921,165.26
759,141.08
520,030994.17

1715141251

1715141251

527,597,646.59
540,555,958.91



AP RBRREETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) etEEEEXREETE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
1. BEEE (&) 11. Fixed assets (Continued)
2 EHEEEEEEE (2)  Fixed assets temporarily idle

ZithE AEER REEE
Accumulated  Provision for
depreciation impairment ~ Carrying amount

WEEE Machinery 81,063,11395 66,771,677.17 14,956,948.08 2334,488.70
gt Subtotal 806311395 47I6TIT 1495694808 2,334,488.70

(3 APREZEREFZHEEEEN (3) Fixed assets with certificate of titles being
185 unsettled

AMZERERE
SREEE RE

Carrying Reasons for
amount unsettlement

REBEE R EAERLEB  New factory of Chengdu Telecom YT R
ERE Cable Shuangliu Heat Being processed
Shrinkable Product Plant 61,436,904.61
NEE Subtotal 61,436,904.61
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) etEEEEXREETE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
12. ZEIRE 12. Construction in progress
(1)  BHAAER (1)  Details

112

RAmMSUE

Bl &R

FELER

SmEEER

F{¥ K5-02B06#
AR

TEEA

RARMBUE

&R

PEREER

MR B AUE

YimlEaEEE
h {E K5-02B06#
RI44 4%

TEHH

At

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Projects

Integrated technology
improvement

Project for improvement on
capacity of prefabricate
stick

Chengdu Zhongling
production line

Other projects (Optical)

SEI K5-02B06#wire drawing

Other projects (Photonics)

Total

Projects

Integrated technology
improvement

Project for improvement on
capacity of prefabricate
stick

Chengdu Zhongling
production line

Accelerator technology
improvement

Other projects (Optical)

SEI K5-02B06#wire drawing

Other projects (Photonics)

Total

SREGRE

Book balance

BRH
Closing balance
HEEE
Provision for
impairment

REEE
Carrying
amount

7,923,681.56 5,919,118.11 2,004,563.45
4,383,605.26 4,383,605.26
920,124.20 920,124.20
392,264.31 392,264.31
4,728,278.18 4,728,278.18
2,106,332.16 2,106,332.16
20,454,285.67 5,919,118.11  14,535,167.56

Book balance

e

Provision for
impairment

FREEE

Carrying amount

7,923,681.56 5919,118.11 2,004,563.45
13,763,744.76 13,763,744.76
920,124.20 920,124.20
5,097,107.40 5,097,107.40
392,264.31 392,264.31
4,728,278.18 4,728,278.18
5,184,224.82 5,184,224.82
38,009,425.23 5919,118.11 32,090,307.12




- A BEBRRER TR (H)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

12. EEIRHA)
2 EERABEIREAFHZERE

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

12. Construction in progress (Continued)
(2) Changes in significant projects

RER(ET) EiH)l RN BABEREE A BAY

Project for improvement on capacity

SEIK5-02B06# Wire drawing

SEIK5-02B06# Wire rawing

TR TR EE R

Budgets (in
RMB Opening Transferred to Other Closing
10,000.00) balance Increase  fixed assets decrease halance
Integrated technology improvement 7,923681.56 7923,681.56
1376370476 11781922 1049795872 4,383,605.26
Accelerator technology improvement 509710740 5,097,107.40
500 472827818 4,728,278.18
351281190 11178192 15,595,066.12 17,035,565.00
IRZFRA HEEAKZ AHASER AHHSEA
ERENA% IREE(®) iteH fidca {t2(%) EERR
Amount of
Accumulated  borrowing
amount of cost
Accumulated  Completion  borrowing capitalization Annual
investmentto  percentage cost incurrent capitalization
budget (%) capitalization period rate (%) Fund source
Integrated! technology improvement RE
Internal funds
Project for improvement on capacity BE
Internal funds
Accelerator technology improvement 100.00 EE
Internal funds
EE
Internal funds

(3)  Provisions for impairment of construction in

Integrated technology

progress
0% RN TEH HRY HRER
Reasons of
Opening halance Increase Decrease  Closing balance Provisions
5919,118.11 591911811 TRERELHE
Impairment on
construction
project

5919,118.11 5919,118.11
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

13. BLEE
(1)  BHER

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

13. Intangible assets

(1)

TibERE

Details

HitE

B

FERE
R
THENeE
NEE
TR 28
&E
i

ESE
LR
TERNEE
iR
THA) S8
NRE

EERE
808
KEENSE
it
KEE )%
N&EE
iFS)

REEE
BREAEE
BEAEE

BEEREEROERLF

Cost
Opening balance
Increase
1) Acquisition
Decrease
1) Disposal
Closing balance
Accumulated amortization
Opening balance
Increase
1) Accrual
Decrease
1) Disposal
Closing balance
Provision for impairment
Opening balance
Increase
1) Provision made
Decrease
1) Disposal
Closing balance
Carrying amount
Closing balance
Opening balance

Land use right

Licensing right

Trademark

104,606,586.61 10767228 28,800,000.00 62515141 135,103,410.30
1220272 12020272

125202.72 120202.72

104,606,586.61 10767228 28,800,000.00 75039413 135,228,653.02
12955477.08 73231002 281671067 3231113 16,826,868.90
1186,361.34 5358363 250,000.00 50,1584 1,540,060.81
1186,361.34 9358363 250,000.00 50,1584 1,540,060.81
14,141,838.42 785,893.65 3,066,710.67 37248697 18,366,929.71
1,899,956.00 1,899,956.00

1,899,956.00 1.899,956.00

90,464,748.19 285,778.63 2383333333 STTR0716 - 114.961,767.31
91,601,109.93 33936226 24,083333.33 30278028 11637658540

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- A BEBRRER TR (H)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

13. BEE(H)

2) M EFAEREEEDH

RE
B AN
RHE
AT
e
EBH)
RN
RHTE
AT
S E
it

14. &
(1) BEEREFE

Investee or events
resulting in goodwill

RREEM SR

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. Intangible assets (Continued)
(2)  Analysis of carrying amount of land use right

In Hong Kong:
Including: Freehold
Long-term lease
Mid-term lease
Short-term lease
Outside Hong Kong
Including: Freehold
Long-term lease
Mid-term lease
Short-term lease

Subtotal

14. Goodwill
(1) Cost

KBEME

Increase

Opening balance

TEZABY-FAR  liangsu Fasten Photonics Co,

HARE

Closing
balance

90,464,748.19

R
Opening
balance

91,651,109.53

90,464,748.19

91,651,109.53

KBRS E

Decrease

Closing balance

HRY HRAEER
Provision for
impairment

N Ltd. 847721303 8,477,213.03
TEZABYRER  (langsu Fasten Optical Cable
NG C0,, Ltd#) 1125982538 11,259,825.38
BELTERELE  (Houma Potevio Fasten Cable
BRARE Communications Co, Ltd.*) — 2,248,742.06 2,248,742.06
At Total 21,985,780.47 21,985,780.47
* The English names are for identification purpose only.
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F)

(—) afEEREREETR(H)

14. BE(E)
(2) BEELBENEBE  SEE
RIE R EE KR ER T E

AENBENR  ARESEE
EEENHEEEAREEE
A A ETRER B - i
BERENEEEANEEEM
HATEREDRN  AEY
TEEHENEEASEEE
MASEITRERR - SHEA
WrelesE  WEARKEEE
e EREENRER
KeRg BHEIBHENE
EHNEEERAAETRE
AR EE LA EEAR
FEEMAGNEEEER(E
RO e R R RRE B (E A
) EERYE SRR - MER
BEMAIEEEAAGNATK
BERERNEREEERN &
EREEZHEERREREL R
BEXSHEEEBLIERD#
EEEMAREEEMAMAETR
LBEREERE: Ak RIEE
ERENEEERAATREE
ZINE M BIREENREE
EFfEELE - 12 BRI E
BEHEEMKREEE -

BEEREEROERLF

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

0]

14.

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

)

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Impairment test process, parameters, and
recognition method of goodwill impairment
loss
Impairment testing for goodwill: When the
Company performs impairment assessment on
asset units or groups of asset units involving
goodwill, if there is impairment indicated for the
goodwill-related asset units or groups of asset
units, the recoverable amount of those asset
units or groups of asset units not involving
goodwill is estimated and compared to the
carrying value. Impairment loss, if any, is
recognized accordingly. After that, impairment
assessment is re-performed on asset units or
groups of asset units involving goodwill. The
carrying amount of these asset units or groups
of assets (including the carrying amount of
goodwill apportioned) is compared to their
recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount
of the asset units or groups of assets is lower
than the carrying amount, the difference is
recognised as impairment loss which is firstly
deducted from the carrying amount of goodwill
apportioned and next, based on the carrying
value of assets (excluding goodwill) within the
asset units or groups of asset units, deducted
proportionally from the carrying amount of
those assets.



AP RBRREETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEBREBIE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
15. REIFHER 15. Long-term prepayments

e M Py} & RS HRY
Opening balance Increase  Amortization Other decreases Closing balance

AABERRLN Factory decoration and

improvement 15,681,483.88 314335177 8463550 18,000,200.15
A Tota 15,681,483.88 314335177 8463550 18,000,200.15
16. ELEFEBHEE ELEFMBHE 16. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
& liabilities
(1)  RAERIEOELFTISHEE (1)  Deferred tax asset before offset

HRE I
Closing balance Opening balance

CE:#ik05: A ENERT

ER BERBHEE =8 REMEHAE
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred tax temporary
difference asset difference Deferred tax asset

BER(EERE  Provision for assets
impairment loss 138,174,226.50  21,109,135.49 137,882,423.11 21,146,398.40
A5 Total 138,174,226.50  21,109,135.49 137,882,423.11 21,146,398.40
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F) V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) etEEEEXREETE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
16. ELFESHEE  EEMBSHE 16. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
& (&) liabilities (Continued)

2) AREBHWELFSHAR

(2) Deferred tax liabilities before offset

HARY
Closing balance

Opening balance
FE 40 B s 1
FRFISH AR

EE BEFRSHAR £E

Taxable
temporary
difference

Taxable
temporary
difference

Deferred tax
liabilities

Deferred tax
liabilities

JER—1245| T Assets appraisal

¥OBPAET  appreciation due to
fh1%E business
combination not
under common
control 45,607,949.62 9,734,027.53 47,448,247 88 10,144,690.49
AHtHESFE  Changesin fair value of
EAnEAE available-for-sale
&) financial assets 6,631,415.67 994,712.35 3,666,131.68 549,919.75
&3t Total 52,239,365.29  10,728,739.88 51,114,379.56 10,694,610.24
(3) RIERIELFTSHEERH (3) Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets

BEREEE

QECTE

BEEREEROERLF

HAR ZIEE
Opening

balance

Closing
balance

Assets impairment l0ss
Deductible losses

54,992,409.08
33,648,233.16

54,992,409.08
33,648,233.16

Subtotal 88,640,642.24  88,640,642.24

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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(—) afEEREREETR(H)

17. SHAER

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
17. Short-term borrowings

BIRE R
Opening
Closing balance balance
HIRE R Mortgaged borrowings 62,884,061.06 50,000,000.00
REBE R Guaranteed borrowings 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
A& Total 212,884,061.06 200,000,000.00
18. ERERE 18. Notes payable

BIRE CIEE
Opening
Closing balance balance

[EEFSR Trade acceptance 7,626,813.59
SRITAH [EE Bank acceptance 32,850,000.00 10,000,000.00
A&t Total 40,476,813.59 10,000,000.00

19. BEARM
(1) BAAER

g%

T R
Hitp

PANS

=]

19. Accounts payable
(1)  Details

BRE CIEE

Opening

Closing balance balance

Borrowings 184,846,374.88 253,203,068.60
Payment for project and

equipment 9,288,957.70 10,477,609.56

Others 5,748,317.52 1,316,501.55

Total 199.883,650.10 264,997,179.71
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T Aot HRREEFE(E) V.
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of consolidated financial

(—) etEEEEXREETE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
19. BRI (E) 19. Accounts payable (Continued)

2) FREDHT

ESVON Within 1year 178,818,602.33 252,211,370.56
124 1-2 years 8,550,493.20 7,941,322.22
2-34F 2-3 years 7,941,322.22 772,611.37
3T E Over 3 years 4,573,232.35 4,071,875.56
A&t Total 199,883,650.10 264,997,179.71
HERKETARAMNEERR— The credit terms granted by suppliers are

2)

MRHI-12@A -

120

Age analysis

HARE

Closing balance

HRREL
Opening
balance

generally 1 to 12 months.

20. FEWFIE 20. Advances received
BIRE CIEE
Opening
Closing balance balance
B Payment for goods 10,400,484.05 4,112,041.62
&5t Total 10,400,484.05 4,112,041.62

21. ENBIHMN

21. Employee benefits payable

(1)  BA#IER (1)  Details

HAE A HSE N TERED HRY
Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance

2 HE Short-term employee
benefits 25,431,242.61 53,449,521.84 58,168,085.36  20,712,679.09

B4R —  Postemployment

REREFE benefits — defined
benefit plan 255,259.84 7,482,667.38 7,401,687.65 336,239.57

BHRIEF Termination benefits
A&t Total 25,686,502.45 60,932,189.22 65,569,773.01  21,048,918.66

REEREERDERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEABREETER(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
21. ENBIHMN(E) 21. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
(2) BEIFENEAIER (2)  Details of short-term employee benefits

LIS REEmM FERD BRE

Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease halance

T& %% 285 Wage, bonus, allowance and

GieE subsidy 1921823320 46,104,529.28  51,106,564.75 14,216,197.73
BTEHE Employee welfare fund 2714980 1557,19071  1,527,059.61 57,280.90
HeRRE Social insurance premium 578160 308580477  3,065,00557 26,580.80
Heh BER®BE  Including: Medicare premium 560658  2,652,069.99  2,633401.16 24,275.41

IERKE Occupational injuries
premium 283.00 208,788.64 207,954.28 1,122.36
EERRE Maternity premium -112.98 224,946.14 223,650.13 1,183.03
FELES Housing accumulation
funds 48900 185021273 1,830,035.73 20,666.00
TeKs Trade union fund
MET and employee
YERE education fund 6,179,589.01 851,784.35 63941970 6,391,953.66 121
N Subtotal 2543124261 53449521.84  58168,085.36 20,712,679.09
(3) EREIRFFAIEIHAE R (3) Details of defined benefit plan

K A e HRE

Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance

HEAEZ[REE  Basic endowment

insurance premium 267,375.94 6,930,697.62 6,850,956.73 347,116.83
KERRE Unemployment

insurance premium -12,116.10 551,969.76 550,730.92 -10,877.26
I Subtotal 255,259.84 7,482,667.38 7,401,687.65 336,239.57
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F)

(—) afEEREREETR(H) mn

21. BENBIHMN (&)

(3) RERFABFHIER (E) 3)

RIB(PEARKNMBE L EE)
MBRAR ERNBE A
REARFRBBBIHMER
BEERBRE  FRTEIER
BRERERARFRIEEMREA
iR H BB A% - AEER
REHBBLOERNEINEZ
T o ARARF AR HAE
BRIEASMEO B TARIRAGH

22. BXHE

BEMR
BE
YT R R R

EERMER
FED

T A
EAPEH
B B
75 B B0
HAipHi &

BEEREEROERLF

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

21. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
Details of defined benefit plan (Continued)
Pursuant to the Labor Law of the People’s
Republic of China and relevant laws and
regulations, the Company and its subsidiaries in
the People’s Republic of China participated in
defined contribution retirement schemes for its
employees. The local government authorities
are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees who
reach retirement age pursuant to relevant
regulations or quit the work force due to other
reasons. The Company and its subsidiaries have
no other obligation to make payment in respect
of pension benefits.

22. Taxes and rates payable

HRE CIEE
Closing Opening
balance balance
VAT 1,143,743.23 1,475,359.45
Business tax 113,406.29 482,276.29
Urban maintenance and
construction tax 146,298.14 126,651.44
Enterprise income tax 1,640,438.95 2,062,764.46
Housing property tax 462,162.43 871,637.22
Land use tax 134,633.25 134,633.25
Individual income tax 60,915.49 156,263.53
Education surcharge 81,307.17 56,015.08
Local education surcharge 28,020.55 37,273.33
Others 129,103.92 138,529.99
Total 3,940,029.42 5,541,404.04

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited




AP RBRREETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEABREETER(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
23. HfthFEMRR 23. Other payables
(1)  BHAAER (1)  Details
R EEIIE
Closing Opening
balance balance
HERES Deposits 34,345,763.37 30,936,280.60
EROIERE R Capital raised from repurchase 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Hib Others 17,462,789.53 22,588,238.89
&5t Total 61,808,552.90 63,524,519.49
(2) FREHEB1FHEZAMMEN (2)  Significant other payables with age over one
# year

Htt A RMEE
=8 CANEN

Closing Reasons for
balance unsettlement

EEEKAEESEMT  (Chongging Guancheng Non- T
BRAR] ferrous Metals Processing Co., Deposits

Ltd.*) 23,845,366.37

A&t Subtotal 23,845,366.37

24. REIER 24. Long-term borrowings
HRE HRREL
Closing Opening
balance balance
REBEER Guaranteed borrowings 7.417,765.94 8,050,174.78
&t Total 7.417,765.94 8,050,174.78
* The English name is for identification purpose only.
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEABREETER(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
24. REEBR(E) 24. Long-term borrowings (Continued)
(2) REIEMERHSHT (2) Analysis of long-term borrowings maturity
dates
HRE R
Closing Opening
balance balance
S5 E Over 5 years 7.417,765.94 8,050,174.78
NEF Subtotal
Hrh o —FEREEARKE Including: Long-term borrowings
B due within one year
—F B HR Long-term borrowings
RAEBER due more than
one year 7,417,765.94 8,050,174.78
(3 HftHeH (3)  Other remarks
REE KA E TR BF R E The interest rate of long-term borrowings is
0.5% ° 0.5% per annum.
25. RIEWER 25. Deferred income
(1)  B#ER (1)  Details
iR ZRE 32 0 RHRD HRE
Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance
A7 B Government grants 73,925,562.68 765,000.00 1,854,94020  72,835,622.48
ait Total 73,925,562.68 76500000 185494020  72,835,622.48
(2) BIF#HBIBHIER (2) Details of government grants
AHFE AHTAEERD HEERH
L HbeE %A | g BRY /RUEEE
Included in
non-operating Related to
Opening revenue in Other Closing assets/
balance Increase current period  movements halance income
EETHIERER Shuangliu land acquisition 73,745,562.68 185494020 71,890,622.48 EE
compensation assets
ERESTRHEEERF  Support fund for bend-insenstive 180,00000 180,000.00 Uz
(ERENRB) R opticalfibre (G657A/B) income
ERES
TimE Project subsidy 765,000.00 765,00000 M3
income
It Subtotal 7392556268 185494020 72,835,622.48
REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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25,

26.

R W 2 ()
(3) Hftha#d

L&
(1)

IRERAER T & i 5 A R BT
AR E YR B Ak BB E 4 S AR
mBEENIE) (BNt
[2008]129 5% ) K & it % £ b Uk
BREBERIE)  2000F3 A
AN BT A R EBE 4 R A
4R B (o o B O - i R R
D3 RICE B b UE
Z) REEREBEMN
8,720.43 8 T Y I8l i1 72 pk EB T
& B REL N 47,767.75
T KE A B FRE o

BRI

Restricted shares
Held by domestic legal persons

ERERR
BREASR
ERARARR

ERERR Unrestrited shares
Al Ashares
H H shares

Bif Tota

Held by domestic naturel persons

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

25.
3

Deferred income (Continued)

Other remarks

Pursuant to the “Approval of the Acquisition of
Housing Property of the Land Chengdu Telecom
Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant”
(numbered Shuang Fu Tu [2008]129) and
“Administration of the Land Acquisition and
Reserve of Shuangliu County” issued by the
People’s Government of Chengdu Shuangliu
County, a subsidiary of the Company, Chengdu
Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant, signed a “State-owned Land Use
Rights Acquisition Agreement” with Shuangliu
Land Reserve Centre in March 2009, pursuant
to which the county government was agreed to
buy back the land use rights of a parcel of state-
owned land with 47,767.75 square meters
located at Jingdu Village, Baijia Town, Shuangliu
County, from the subsidiary at a consideration
of RMB87.2043 million.

26. Share capital

(1)

L ¥R

Issue of new
shares

Opening
halance

240,000,000.00

160,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

Details

RRERZH(AON[-]%T)
Movements
R DEEER
Reserve
transferred to
shares

BA%

Closing

Bonus shares Subtotal balance

240,000,000.00

160,000,00000

400,000,000.00
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(—) afEEREREETR(H)

27. BEXRQE

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
27. Capital reserve

LIRS A
Increase

Decrease Closing balance

Opening balance

— BREE
(BASEE)
o HMER

n

1

RHE

LN

WELE

BEEREEROERLF

BRiER

1. Capital premium
(share premium)

2. Other capital reserve

Capital reserve

brought forward

from original

scheme
Capital reserve

acquired from

non-controlling

interest
Others

Total

651,355,565.01

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57
349,012,054.44 349,012,054.44
343,857,949.07 343,857,949.07
175,421.09 175,421.09
4,978,684.28 4,978,684.28

651,355,565.01
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28. Hft&mRAaWwE

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

28. Other comprehensive income (OCI)

T EEED B ltems not to be reclassified
Bamitgs subsequently to profit or
e loss
Hep: E¥arER Including: Changes in
EX#TEFE remeasurement on
BAFEERN the net defined
23 benefit liability/asset
BmE T ERE ltems attributable to
BEMTHE investees under
NEEEER equity method not
Hfra e t0 be reclassified
FEENNHE to profit or loss
B BEN TR Items to be reclassified
mAE s subsequently to profit or
e loss
b BaETH Including: Items attributable
WAL E B to investees under equity
BEEEER method to be reclassified
MEMRE WG to profit or loss
FEEMRE
AfHESHE Gains/losses on
ERAEEE changes in fair value
FEn of available-for-sale
financial assets
BEZIHRE Gains/losses on
BERNRATHR held-to-maturity
HESRHEE investments
B reclassified to
available-for-sale
financial assets
ReneEDE Gains/losses on cash
mRBENES flow hedging
INEE B TSR R AT Translation difference
BEB of financial
statements in
foreign currencies
HipzaWamast Total

S

Opening
balance

FHBER

G
A

Current
period before
income tax

Current period

B ATEEA
Hpir ez
EREARS
Less: OCI
carried forward
transferred to
profit or loss

127

3,116,211.94 2,520,491.40
3,116,211.94 2,520,491.40
3,116,211.94 2,520,491.40
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IR Bn B
BEMEtEA N

Am

128

Am

EHHER

TR EFR
ERFEED
28
BRETERR
BEUTHE
DEERR
Efoiale
PEENHE
IEBENRER
ERALES

Yo

AT

XA BRI
RENEERR
At A e
PEENHE
AfHESRE
ERREER
Pian

BEEIMRE
ENBAAK
HESREE

B&

ReRBEHA
BNEREHD

HNEETRET
Bz8

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

HipR & Wz ()

Items not o be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Including: Changes in

remeasurement on the
net defined benefit
liability/asset

tems attributable to
investees under equity
method not to be
reclassified to profit or
oss

tems to be reclassified
subsequently to profit or
loss

Including: Items attributable

Total

to investees under equity
method to be reclassified
to profit or loss

(Gains/losses on changes
in fair value of
available-for-sale
financial assets

(Gains/losses on held-to-
maturity investments
reclassified to
available-for-sale
financial assets

Gains/losses on cash flow
hedging

Translation difference of
financial statements in
foreign currencies

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

28. Other comprehensive income (OCI)

(Continued)

KHREH
Current period

HERRR
SUNG
Attributable to
parent
company

B HER

Less: income tax

2,520,491.40

2,520,491.40

262049140

HEBERYH
RR BRE
Attributable to
non-controlling
interest

Closing
balance

5,636,703.34

5,636,703.34

5,636,703.34
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29. BRRAR

EEBBRTE Statutory surplus
reserve
At Total

30. R EFE

=
AR LBRAH R

BERORDENBETE
(FEsE+ R -)
RERBPNARDEFE
i AEMEEREREMEEN
EZilNE
B RIVAEBBROTE
REEE RSB
R —RERERE
FE A & 5 P A A
B YRR A 6 S A PR

HARARD B

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
29. Surplus reserve

& LN GR il FHED HARE

Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance

8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

30. Undistributed profit

TEH
Current period

Balance before adjustment at the end of

preceding period —95,442,673.91
Add: Increase due to adjustment

(or less: decrease)

Opening balance after adjustment -95,442,673.91
Add: Net profit attributable to owners of the
parent company -13,221,741.67

Less: Appropriation of statutory surplus reserve
Appropriation of discretionary surplus
reserve
Appropriation of general risk reserve
Dividend payable on ordinary shares
Dividend on ordinary share converted to
share capital
Closing balance -108,664,415.58
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(=) affRIEREE TR

1. ERERAEERE

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(1) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement
1. Operating revenue/cost

LERBE
Prior period

NG
Current period

LON A LN

Income Income

FEEBBA Revenue from main
operations 574,834,786.04 522,043,523.66  474,142,70459  434,829,185.04
HinEBUMA Revenue from other
operations 9,727,998.91  5,663,052.75 9,531,75861  10,109,150.78
At Total 584,562,784.95 527,706,576.41 48367446320 44493833582
2. EEBIESRHM 2. Taxes and surcharge for operations

R EFREIZ

Current period Prior period

R Business tax 328,436.35 516,799.08

TR Urban maintenance and construction

tax 818,223.30 1,028,124.61

B BN Education surcharge 350,667.13 611,333.16

152 E BN Local education surcharges 233,778.09 57,681.09
EEN Housing Property tax 1,019,893.41

EBRAEES Price regulation fund 10,429.84 46,762.43

ast Total 2,761,428.12 2,260,700.37

3. HMKEA 3. Financial expenses

REH FFRIEAE
Current period Prior period
A BT Interest expenditures 6,140,803.30 7,494,173.74
Eah RITER B MUK Including: Interest on bank borrowing,
BRSFREHER overdraft and other
B A S A F B borrowings wholly repayable
within five years 6,140,803.30 749417374
B FERA Less: Interest income 4,453,539.37 3,648,244.54
F3zREES Exchange loss 449,465.06 521,197.15
BRI Less: Exchange gain
FEETH Handling charges 889,477.94 330,108.70
B Total 3,026,206.93 4,697,235.05
REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(=) aftREXREE TR (A) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
4. EEREEBX 4. Assets impairment loss
ZHAE FFRIEAE
Current period Prior period
AR Bad debts 601,964.57 —705,596.06
FEEKERX Inventory write-downs
REIRER EREE X Impairment loss of held-to-maturity
investments
BEEEERERL Impairment loss of fixed assets
ERIEREERKX Impairment loss of construction in
progress
aat Total 601,964.57 ~705,596.06
5. BEW#H 5. Investment income
(1) BBAIER (1) Details

ZS L FEREAE

EE Items Current period Prior period 131

EIAZEHRSKE  Investment income from long-

B s term equity investments under
equity method 136,472.64 54,426.02
RERIREREESER Gains on disposal of long-term
B W equity investments
EEAHHESFEE  Gainson disposal of available-for-
5 R3% & W s sale financial assets
Efh Others 109,999.98 3,336,666.67
&5t Total 246,472.62 3,391,092.69
(2) REEHFELHAFTREME L (2)  Remarks on investment income from
A AR BB RE Wz 5% B investments in unlisted companies and listed
companies
A HA B FRIEAEK
HE Items Current period Prior period

REEIEFTFATIRER Investment income from unlisted

& Wz companies 246,472.62 3,391,092.69
KAY FHATRER  Investment income from listed

wE W= companies
NEF Subtotal 246,472.62 3,391,092.69
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6. HEEIPKA

FRBEERE
MIFAEF

Hep: BEEE

BEEME

FEBMEER

BRI
B i B
BEREANF
Hit

7. EEHIXH

FRDEERE
BxAF
He: EIEEE
RERK

HIMARE
Hitp

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

6.

Gains on disposal of
non-current assets
Including: Gains on
disposal of
fixed assets
Gains on trading of
non-cash assets
Government grants
Debt restructuring
Others

Total

Losses on disposal of
non-current assets
Including: Losses on
disposal of
fixed assets
Donation expenditures
Others

Total

(1) Notes to items of the consolidated income

statement (Continued)
Non-operating revenue

FTAEREEM
BRNEEE
Amount
included in
non-recurring
profit or loss

I EFRIEARK

Current period

Prior period

40,098.89 151,434.01 40,098.89

40,098.89 151,434.01 40,098.89

28,000.00 28,000.00

2,070,440.20 1,902,440.20 2,070,440.20
39,000.00

1,539,487.90 445,068.57 1,539,487.90

3,678,026.99 2,537,942.78 3,678,026.99

Non-operating expenditures

FTAEREME
S EE
Amount

included in
non-recurring
profit or loss

ZN G L FRIAE

Current period

Prior period

238.46 123,621.95 238.46
238.46 123,621.95 238.46
1,343.42 14,706.83 1,343.42
1,581.88 138,328.78 1,581.88
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8. MBEHER

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
8. Income tax expenses

IR EF RIS

Current period Prior period

EHMEHER Current period income tax
expenses 335,023.94 638,902.85

ELERER Deferred income tax expenses -373,400.05 -413,463.84

EX Total -38,376.11 225,439.01

9. HMGZAWENHEBFHE 9. Other comprehensive income, net of
income tax

Hibsr A Was M F & F s R A 3 Please refer to notes to items of the consolidated

EEEARERBEIEIAMES balance sheet “other comprehensive income” for

gk | Z &8 o details.

133
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h - EOHBBRREEEE (F)

(Z)EHREREREBER

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(1) Notes to items of the consolidated cash

flow statement

1. REHMGHEKLTBHEEANES 1. Other cash receipts related to operating

activities

IR

LFRIHAS

Current period

B S BB SN E 4t Cash received for government grants

Prior period

B B A other than tax refund 800,000.00 47,500.00
FEHA Interest income 4,453,539.37 3,648,244 54
M HIBEFE & ZE (&M Cash received from leasing of fixed
BiE) WEIMR e assets (investment properties) 1,681,390.66
Hi Others 8,569,656.36 20,818,552.76
=X Total 15,504,586.39  24,514,297.30
2. XTHMREKEIBHEENRS 2. Other cash payments related to operating
activities
AHAL FRIEAZK
Current period Prior period
NIREEBEEHR Administrative expenses paid by cash  6,841,843.30 6,639,884.03
HIRSHEE Selling expenses paid by cash 9,218,242.07 9,965,156.80
Vs EBRTNFES Handling charges included in finance
costs 889,477.94 330,108.70
HAth Others 21,099,113.24  34,858,474.47
Ex Total 38,048,676.55  51,793,624.00
3. WIHMERETHERNES 3. Other cash receipts related to investing
activities
HEIE L FREAZ
Current period Prior period
ZEEX Designated loans 50,000,000.00
=X Total 50,000,000.00
4. ZHHMEREIBEENRS 4. Other cash payments related to investing
activities
HEIE L FRHEAZ
EHE Items Current period Prior period
LZEER Designated loans 50,000,000.00
A& Total 50,000,000.00
REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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(Z)EHRESRERFBZR (F)

5. BREREBEREAENR

(1)

RERBRHEAER

() #F B R B2

EBRERE

I
m: BERERER

BEBENE  HR
BEYR  £EM
EMEENE

B EEHE
REGHEREHE

REBTEEE BV
BEEMEMERE
ERRK (WA
(-] SRE51)

Bl B E AR AR (U
A (-] SRES1)
DRBEEFHERK
A [-] SES1)

FBER (KN -]
SRS)

RERK (Wras A -]
SRSI)

BEFTSHEER D
(SBHOA [-] SRIEFI)

EEFTSH A EE
CRLAD LA T-] SRR

FEARD (BN
(-] SRE51)

REERYORE HR,
D (EIA T-1 5%
1B71)

REERMNAR RS
MORD A [ 5%
1B71)

Hith

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement (Continued)
5. Supplement information to the cash flow

statement
(1) Supplement information to the cash flow
statement

ZNE LFREZR

Supplement information Current period Prior period

(1) Reconciliation of net profit to
cash flow from operating

activities:
Net profit -16,791,098.68  —26,359,762.18
Add: Provision for assets
impairment loss 601,964.57 -705,596.06

Depreciation of fixed assets,
oil and gas assets,
productive biological

assets 28,312,079.04 29,131,055.69
Amortization of intangible

assets 1,540,060.81 1,533,798.70
Amortization of long-term

prepayments 824,635.50 40,997.92

Loss on disposal of fixed
assets, intangible assets
and other non-current
assets (Less: gains) -67,860.43 8,056.32
Fixed assets retirement loss
(Less: gains)
Losses on changes in fair
value (Less: gains)
Financial expenses (Less:

gains) 6,140,803.30 7,764,218.80
Investments losses (Less:

gains) -246,472.62 -3,391,092.69
Decrease of deferred tax

assets (Less: increase) -37,262.91 62,642.80
Increase of deferred tax

liabilities (Less: decrease) -410,662.96 -107,259.20
Decrease in inventories (Less:

increase) 28,382,706.98 -4,798,463.21

Decrease in operating
receivables (Less: increase)
-83,617,283.83 -105,268,880.98
Increase of operating
payables (Less: decrease)
-36,303,198.59 29,656,521.52
Others
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f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(S)EHRERERERTE (&) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement (Continued)
5. BEeREXRFREH(E) 5. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
(1) B2REXRFEZEF () (1) Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)

ZN ]

EFFREE
Prior period

&R Supplement information Current period

MEEEEAMIERE  Net cash flow from operating

FRE activities -71,671,589.82
QTFEREEWEZEKLR (2 Significant investing and
REFEE RS financing activities not
related to cash receipts and
payments:
BEBEAER Conversion of debt into share
capital
—FRE H Ry AT E i Convertible bonds due within
RNEEFH one year
BEBABETEE Fixed assets rented in under
136 finance leases
QIRERIREEBYFE  (3) Net changes in cash and cash
FN equivalents:
ReHEIREAEE Cash at the end of the period  242,441,517.37
- BErERE Less: Cash at the beginning
of the period 225,319,040.16
mn:HeEEMHE Add: Cash equivalents at the
RerEE end of the period
B REEEYE Less: Cash equivalents at the
AR beginning of the period
BeRReFEWF Net increase of cash and
%R cash equivalents 17,122,477.21
REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

~72,433,762.57

225,319,040.16

379,793,686.19

-154,474,646.03



f - EOFEIEBRREEEE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(Z)AHREREREDTE (F) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement (Continued)
5. RERERWAER () 5. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
(2) HBHEHABELEZEYHIEAL (2) Cash and cash equivalents
HRE HA )&
Closing Opening
balance balance
NR&E 1) Cash 242,441,517.37 225,319,040.16
Hep: BFERE Including: Cash on hand 366,516.25 538,749.22
A BER AR (T HIERTT Cash in bank on demand for
T% payment 225,132,972.22  215,188,584.72
A BER AR TR E A Other cash and bank balances
EEEe on demand for payment 16,942,028.90 9,591,706.22
ARSI BFRAR R Central bank deposit on
RITHIA demand for payment
FHRRI ZER0E Deposit in other banks
i CES/8 Loans to other banks
QR EED 2) Cash equivalents
Hep: Z @ ARE 8 Including: Bond investments 137
BEHIRE maturing within three months
AEKRIRE ML EEY  3) Cash and cash equivalents at
BREE the end of the period 242,441,517.37  225,319,040.16
Heh : §RAISERR Including: Cash and cash
TFRRNEAZREHIE equivalents of parent
ReRREFED company or subsidiaries with

use restrictions
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EHEENEE

AHEAHHEZEE SR -
- EEMERPHER
(D) EEEFLAFPHERS

BEEZFRAIEK

FLATER

Subsidiaries

VI. Changes in the consolidated scope

None

VIl. Interest in other entities

(I) Interest in significant subsidiaries

1. Significant subsidiaries
(1) Basis information

IEGEEn  Hffe EHnE KRULA (%)
Main operating Place of Business

place registration nature Holding proportion (%)
E# ]

Direct  Indirect

Y ES

Acquisition method

IHERELTERLE IR IR BiEx 650 FRA-BHTREARN
Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co,, Ltd. ~ JiangyinCity ~ JiangyinCity ~ Manufacture 4500 Business combination not
under common control

THERELBERLT =g TIEM HiEx 10 FRA-BHTLEAR
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Cable Co.,,  JiangyinCty  JiangyinCity ~ Manufacture 4500 Business combination not
(td, under common control
EELRERELEERAT  BEA ESm BiEx 1500 FRA-EHTLEARN
Houma Potevio Fasten Cable Houma City Houma City Manufacture 4500 Business combination not
Communications Co,, Ltd. under common control
LREBRRBRERAA =g TIEM b3 4 4500 AT EA
Putian Fasten Cable JiangyinCity ~ Jiangyin ity Manufacture 4500 Business combination not
Telecommunication Co. Ltd. under common control
RAPZEGREEEARLA AT K& gz 90.00 667 FR-BHTLERH
(Chengdu Zhongling Racio ChengduCity ~ ChengduCity ~ Manufacture 90.00 6,67 Business combination not
Communications Co,, Ltd.*) under common control
NHEEERRGLAR e wam HiEx 66.67 AT EA
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuanglu  Chengdu City ~ ChengduCity ~ Manufacture 66.67 Business combination not
Heat Shrinkable Product Plant under common control
AP EERAR eI K& g% 60.00 FR-BHTREAR
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co, Ltd.  ChengduCity ~ ChengduCity  Manufacture 60.00 Busingss combination not
under common control

* The English name is for identification purpose

only.

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

m

Interest in significant subsidiaries

(Continued)
1. Significant subsidiaries (Continued)
(2)  Other remarks
1) Basis for the control of an investee

while holding its half or less than
half voting rights, and the non-
control of an investee while holding
its more than half voting rights

As the Company holds 45% equity
of Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co. Ltd., holds
majority of voting right in the Board
of Directors, and could control its
financial and operation decision,
and have a privileged variable
return, the Company brought the
financial statements of Putian
Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co. Ltd. into the consolidation
scope.
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+ EHMTESHNERS (&) VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(m)EEEFRATIRER (&) () Interest in significant subsidiaries
(Continued)
1. EEFREEHK (&) 1. Significant subsidiaries (Continued)
2 HfhHHE(E) (2)  Other remarks (Continued)
2) WEQAFEREA 2)  Basis for determining an entity
BEREZFEANKE being acting as an agent or a
principal

RATEEREA The determination of whether the
BREZIARK & Company is an agent or a principal
BERZREER requires comprehensive
B T A R HoAth consideration of the relationship
72 EREE - E among the decision-maker, invested
EERTFMEIE : party and other parties, including

the following four major factors:

1 R EHE a.  Scope of decision-making of
BEH R the decision-maker in the
FREEE - invested party.

2 H#F=EAH b.  Substantive rights of other
BB E R parties.

140 Al

3 REENH c. Remuneration level of the
BoK S o decision-maker.

4 REERAF d.  Risk of variable returns of the
BEWKER decision-maker due to other
B H A 2= interests held in the invested
i i A & party.

EEE]EI

BREBEREERDERD T
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(m)EEEFRATIRER (&) () Interest in significant subsidiaries
(Continued)
2. BENHEEFALA 2. Significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries

DR TR
xd]
Holding

proportion of
non-controlling
TRARER Subsidiaries interest

AR EESAE  Chengdu Zhongling
FEEER Radio

NS Communications
Co., Ltd. 3.33%
REEEE R Chengdu Telecom
EROE Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkage Product
Plant 33.33%
RETE A  Chengdu SFI Optical
R Fiber Co., Ltd. 40.00%
*XERRYLE  Putian Fasten Cable
EBRAA Telecommunication
Co. Ltd. 55.00%

KHBERSY
RRMER
Profit or loss
attributable to
non-controlling
interest

-32,366.02

-960,854.80

881,297.01

-3,234,498.62

ZAmMPERRE HRIERRE
EE2 KA RF i 2|
Dividend Closing balance
declared to of non-
non-controlling controlling
interest interest

1,992,251.24

18,295,945.29

65,854,558.55

263,671,864.26

—E-RFRHRERS
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+ - EEMEEFHNER(F)

VII.

Interest in other entities (Continued)

Interest in significant subsidiaries

(Continued)

() HEEEFRAIPHER (F) (1
3. EEFREFRANEEME 3.
=8

(1 EBEEMEEBR

REEE
Current
FhTER Subsidiaries assets
FHPFESHEEE Chengdu Zhongling Radio
ERLE Communications Co, Ltc. 5,780.24
REEESRAE  Chengdu Telecom Cable
L0k Shuangils Heat Shrinkage
Product Plant 4,852.32
AR R ERAT Chengdu SE Optical Fber
Co, Ltd. 17,148.26
EXARBGRE  PutianFasten Cable
BRAA Telecommunication Co.Lid. ~ 54,400.55

Subsiclaries Current assets
b
BRAF Communications Co, Lt 812251
FAEEERAE  Chengdu Telecom Cable
S Shuanglu Heat Shrinkage

Prodct Plant 540513
A ek 4ARAR Chengdu SH Optical Fber

Co,, Ltd. 2152846
ERERELEE  PutianFasten Cable
ERRE Telecommunication Co.Ltd. ~ 50,395.26

REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Main financial information of significant not
wholly-owned subsidiaries
(1) Assets and liabilities

DEEE  ARKET
(Expressed in RMB10,000.00)

BRY
Closing halance

FhBEE
Non-current
assets

REGT  HBAR
Current

liabilities

=
Non-current
liabilities

BRAH
Total

Total assets liabilities

1,220.94 7,001.18 1,018.44 1.018.44
1113372 15,986.04 3,289.64 720706 10,496.71
367480  20,823.06 4,359.42 4,359.42
3339359 8779414 38,803.90 104990 39,853.80

3 : el BEAL
Non-current
ligbilties

Non-current
aSSets

Total assets liailties Total liabilties

12915 742003 134010 1,340.10
1139084 16,7997 36580 73925 11,018.35
387408 2540253 9199.2 915922
31,804.86 8,200.12 B2 101447 367169
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3.

(Continued)
BEHLEFRAGHNEELK 3
=8 (&)
2 BEMRER2BER )

TOAER
RATRERREEER
RAE
RAZEERARAR
REFErEERLT
ERERBLEERR

N

TARER
RETREREETER

REPEAGARLA
ERERBLREAR

2

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(I) Interest in significant subsidiaries

Main financial information of significant not

wholly-owned subsidiaries (Continued)

=EL0N
Operating
Subsidiaries revenue
Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications Co,, Ltd. 1,489.79
Chengau Telecom Cable Shuangliu
Heat Shrinkage Product Plant 1,287.19
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co,, Ltd. 8,655.85
Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co. Ltd. 33,457.99

Subsidiaries Operating revenue
Chengdu Zhongling Radio

Communications Co,, Ltd. 2795.12
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu

Heat Shrinkage Product Plant 2,184.38
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co,, Ltd. 8946.73
Putian Fasten Cable

Telecommunication Co. Ltd. 271930

Profit or loss and cash flows

DB ARKET
(Expressed in RMB10,000.00)

8%
Current period
FHE GRungE LeinninE

Total ~Cash flows from
comprehensive operating
Net profit income activities

-91.20 -91.20 -7184.01
-288.29 -288.29 -310.63
22032 220.32 -806.17
-588.09 -588.09 -3976.44

FEREH
Prior period
EE

Total
comprehensive
Net profit income  operating activities

Cash flows from

-65.93 -65.53 87435
-40.10 -40.10 1237

5396 5396 28248
-807.99 -807.99 -3,408.20
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+ EHMTESHNERS (&) VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

144

(D) EEgbESBELEPNESR () Interest in joint venture or associates
1. EBEEWEELERHETFE 1. Significant joint ventures or associates
HRECEQHELER
TTHEY it EBKHE KRB (%) ENEHRERY
Main operating Place of Business
Joint ventures or associates  place registration nature Holding proportion (%)  Accounting treatment
Bk 3
Direct Indirect
RAAMBEHHERAA R R Btz B0 BREGE
Chengdu Yuexin ChengduCity ~ ChengduClty  Manufacture 35.00 Equity method
Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.
B EEENARAR K& K& Bz 9.0 BRANE
Chengdu Bada Connector Co, Ltd. ~ ChengduCity ~ ChengduCity — Manufacture 49.00 Equity method
REEREERGBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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EHMEE A (F)

(=) ESE
(#&)
2.

EhERBELEPRES

EEBETENTEHMHEEE

R9EE
FRBEE
AEAT
iBakE
FRYEE
B3
DERRER
BRNSLANAE
i
BERDHENFE
ElE
BEZH
ER
ABRARER
HE
ft
SmELREEREN
FHEE
FELRBENREL
FRERENLA
Bl

BEHA
el
KIS

Efpiala

SalEe%

KERHMRERED
Eldl

Current assets
Non-current assets
Total assets

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Totalliabilities
Non-controlling interest

Equity attributable to owners of

parent company
Proportionate share n
net assets
Adjustments
Gooawill
Unreglized profitin
internal trading
Others
Carrying amount of
Investments in associates
Fair value of equity
investmentsin
associates in association
with quoted price
Operating revente
Net profit
Net profit of discontinued
operations
Qther comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Dividend from associates
received in current period

(1))
(Continued)
2.
associates
A%/ AH%

Closing balance/Current period
B ARBEEH HANEEAE
ARAR ARAR

Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications Chengdu Bada
Materials Co., Ltd. ~ Connector Co., Ltd.
8,909,177.55 73,297,386.00
2,757,771.65 3,330,012.38
11,666,949.20 76,627,398.38
8,739,873.18 68,126,387.29
8,739,873.18 68,126,387.29
87,150.21
2,927,076.02 8,413,860.88
1,024,476.61 4,122,191.83
109,955.56

1,134,432.17 4,122,791.83
16,980,993.16 66,907,325.86
60,130.02 240,315.59
60,130.02 240,315.59

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)
Interest in joint venture or associates

Main financial information of significant

EREE

Opening balance/Prior period

BfEMH

Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications
Materials Co,, Ltd.

26500
281562664
281589164

11312082

11312082

270277082

945,969.79

16741687

1,113,386.66

—E-AFEPHEERS
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Chengalu Bada
Connector Co,, Ltd.

68,046,600.11

358742471
71,634,024.82
6331332926

63313329.26
8240020

8,178295.3

4,007,364.70

4,007,364.70

95,083,849.52
13914368

13914368
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N EHEemIBEEBENRE

ARRABREERREED B REHE RN
B2 ARG E  SRBEAQRREE
BHEEMPEREREKT  ERRME
SR EENNERAL - ERNZAR
EEER ARAREAREENERKREZ
AN M AR R E RN SERRER - 237
BENRBAZKGMETRRERE I
RERSHHEEREETES  BRER
ZHEREMNHLER ©

ARBERREHTEESERASHTA
HENRERE  T2eEEHAR  RBEA
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BEERBABE BRI
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TR RIR o Y| Lt FERE R
ARB D RIERET AT HEHE ©

1. RITEH
RNA R IRIT IR RIT RAME A
FEBRENEEEE - REE
AR -

2. EWRHE
ARBAFHEHREBEATAR
HHEPETERFNE - R
ERAMGEAER  ARERESR
KRAMBERRINEPE
IR WHEEWHRIBHREE
HEITEE - UWHRAQBTE
T e B XS AR L f

A AR A A Y JIE UK AR BR R B 26
PARZEAGEFNZEER
F o HZE2015F6A308 - &
A A FE U AR B A930.71% (2014
F£12 8318 : 15.67%) B &
HEARAEERFE  ARBTFE
FEAMEASETRR -

BEEREEROERLF

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments

The Company aims to seek the appropriate balance
between the risks and benefits from its use of financial
instruments and to mitigate the adverse effects that the
risks of financial instruments have on the Company’s
financial performance. Based on such objectives, the
Company’s risk management policies are established to
identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks
and adherence to limits.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its
use of financial instruments, which mainly include: credit
risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. Management have
deliberated and approved policies concerning such risks,
and details are:

() Creditrisk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation.

The Company's credit risk is primarily attributable to
bank balances and receivables. In order to control
such risks, the Company has taken the following
measures:

1. Bank balances
The Company deposits its bank balances in
financial institutions with relatively high credit
levels, hence, its credit risk is relatively low.

2. Receivables

The Company performs credit assessment on
customers who uses credit settlement on a
continuous basis. The Company selects credible
and well-reputed customers based on credit
assessment result, and conducts ongoing
monitoring on receivables, to avoid significant
risks in bad debts.

As the Company'’s credit risks fall into several
business partners and customers, as of 30 June
2015, 30.71% (31 December 2014: 15.67%) of
the total accounts receivable was due from the
five largest customers of the Company. The
Company has no significant central credit risk.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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MEE A RENSE
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By % 55 0 1 40 B B A7
T

EUE Notes receivable
JElER Accounts receivable
i) Subtotal

e Notes receivable
EUER Accounts receivable
i Subtotal

BIRETIRR E Y MR
AIE R R A WKW
MM BHRERERE
B2 UGB ©

(Continued)

() Credit risk (Continued)
2. Receivables (Continued)

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments

(1) Analysis of receivables not past due but
impaired and receivables past due but not
impaired are as follows:

Past due but not impaired

REHAAE 1547

Neither past
due nor Within
impaired one year

102,469,271.13
447,999,116.30

550,468,387.43

1EMA

Neither past
(ue nor Within
impaired one year

111,630904.90
344,576,324.99

156,207,229.89

Past due but not mpaired

25N L

Over 2 years

102,469,271.13
447,999,116.30

550,468,387.43 147

Over 2 years

111,630904.90
344,576,324.99

456,207,229.89

(2 Please refer notes of consolidated
financial statements to receivables for
details on impairment of receivables
made on an individual basis.
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N EBEBmTAAENERE (&)

(=) REh =k

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)

(I Liquidity risk

MBER - REARBEBITAZMN
ResHtemEENT AEENE
BREELESRROER < REBER
ARERREEERAARBEEL S
BEE  JERNETEEERES
RIER + B RRIEATE A AR -
FERRNBELIELRPNRSRE -

REHIZERR  ARFGFEERR
BREE  RITERSZERETFTR
WHREE - RHRESNEERES
BICRELBNTE  REBRERE
MEREEEZRENFE - AAFREH
ZHEBERTRFRITREREAM
REBESFTFMNEARMX -

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter deficiency of funds in meeting obligations
associated with cash or other financial assets
settlement, which is possibly attributable to failure in
selling financial assets at fair value on a timely basis,
or failure in collecting liabilities from counterparts of
contracts, or early redemption of debts, or failure in
achieving estimated cash flows.

In order to control such risk, the Company utilized
financing tools such as notes settlement, bank
borrowings, etc. and adopts long and short financing
methods to optimizing financing structures, and
finally maintains a balance between financing
sustainability and flexibility. The Company has
obtained credit limit from several commercial banks

EHREERFGIR A E

SBAR Financial liabiliies
RTER Bank borrowings
EAEE Notes payable
EAER Accounts payable
HERT Other payables
REER Long-term borrowings
It Subtotal
REBEREERGERLT

to meet working capital requirements and
expenditures.

Financial liabilities classified based on remaining
time period till maturity

Y
Closing balance

AREEEE 1550R 135 IFNL
Contract
amount
Carrying not yet Within
amount discounted one year 1-3 years

Over 3 years

212,884,061.06  219,088,473.52  219,088,473.52
40,476,813.59  40,476,813.59  40,476,813.59
199,883,650.10  199,883,650.10  199,883,650.10
61,808,552.90  61,808,552.90  61,808,552.90

7,417,765.94 7,417,765.94 7,417,765.94

522,470,843.59  528,675,256.05  521,257,490.11 7,417,765.94

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)

(I) Liquidity risk (Continued)
Financial liabilities classified based on remaining
time period till maturity (Continued)

T
Opening balance

B (EPL

Contract
amount
not yet Within

2RAR Financial liabilities
iR Bank horrowings
ERRE Notes payable
R Accounts payable
AfERF Other payables
REER Long-term borrowings
It Subtotal

(=) mERERE
miEEK  RESMIANAAEBE
SRR 2R E A TIS BB E i %
EREBER - TiHRREEBERN
% [\ B AN E LR o

1. FIEREE
MERR  RESMIANHD
REEIARESTERATS
RSB MELFHNERR
AN A R E B R TH 35 ) R E B A
[B\ B = B B2 AN R A LAE B FI R
TEMERAER -

BZE2015%F6A30H * AAF
VUZ BRI R G BB IRITIERA
R %212,884,061.06 7T
(2014F12A31R8: AR ¥
200,000,000.007T ) * 7 H fth &
ETENRRT  BREMEE
B)S0MEE R - THHARRA
HF BB R RS A S
REFE -

Carrying amount discounted one year Over 3years

200,000,00000  207,642,350.00  207,642,350.00
10,000,00000  10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
26099717971 264997,179.71  264.997,179.71
6352451949 6352451949 63,524,519.49
8,050,174.78 8,050,174.78 8,050,174.78

%46,57187398 56421422398 546,164,049.20 8,050,174.78

(1) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to changes in
market price.

1. Interest risk
Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may
encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to
changes in market interest. The Company’s
interest risk relates mainly to borrowings with
floating interest rate.

As of 30 June 2015, balance of borrowings with
interest accrued at floating interest rate totaled
RMB212,884,061.06 (31 December 2014
RMB200,000,000.00). If interest rates had been
50 basis points higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Company’s
gross profit and equity will not be significantly
affected.
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VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)

() Market risk (Continued)

2.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from
changes in fair value or future cash flows of
financial instrument resulted from changes in
exchange rate. The Company'’s foreign currency
risk relates mainly to foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities. When short-term
imbalance occurred to foreign currency assets
and liabilities, the Company may trade foreign
currency at market exchange rate when
necessary, in order to maintain the net risk
exposure within an acceptable level.

Please refer to notes to foreign currency
monetary items for details in foreign currency
financial assets and liabilities at the end of the
period.

IX. Fair value disclosure

() Details of fair value of assets and liabilities
at fair value at the balance sheet date

BRANER
Fair value as of the balance sheet date
FZER F=BR
AEEGE AREEHE
Level 2 Level 3
FEMAREERNE Recurring fair value
measurement
HHECREE Available-for-sale financial
assets 7,342,608.00 7,342,608.00
ERIARE Debt instrument investments
BETERE Equity instrument investments  7,342,608.00 7,342,608.00
Hith Others
SELAABESEN  Total assets at recurring fair
BERE value measurement 7,342,608.00 7,342,608.00
REBEREERGERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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1. ARAFANFAFER
(1) AREAERE]

IX. Fair value disclosure (Continued)

(1) Basis for determining level 1 fair value at
recurring and non-recurring fair
measurement
Quoted price (unadjusted) of identical assets or
liabilities in active market.

(Ill) Financial assets and liabilities not
measured at fair value
Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair
value mainly include: accounts receivable, short-term
borrowings, and accounts payable.

X. Related party relationships and

transactions

() Related party relationships
1. Details of parent company
(1) Parent company

LSENG SN
HADNTMH HANRMN
FMER  BREAIG) RAELH(%) 151
Holding  Voting right
proportion proportion
Place of Registered over the over the
Parent company registration  Business nature capital  Company (%) Company (%)
PEEREEER IR BERE
BHERAF
China Potevio Company Beijing Manufacture of
Limited telecommunication
products 190,000.00 60.00 60.00

@ AREERKEH T ET
BEXEEEXRKER
7o

2. ARAWFRAERF RN
BmRM FER MR AME
BmZFH -

3. ARAEEN/RLEHBELE
FRARMBRAMFEEME
BrhmEm 5

(2)  The Company’s ultimate controlling party
is China PUTIAN Corporation.

2. Please refer notes to interest in other entities
for details on the Company’s subsidiaries.

3. Please refer to notes to interest in other entities
for details on the Company’s significant joint
ventures and associates.

—E-AFEPHEERS
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T BBAIREBEHRS (F) X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)

(—) BHAER (&) () Related party relationships (Continued)
4. FATNWEHMEBEESER 4. Other related parties of the Company
(1) AKREREMEH S (1)  Details
Hit@s s %8 HitEmsn EAL FBE
Related parties Relationships with the Company
HREARLETERAT RR-SRRE
(Nanjing PUTIAN Intelligent Building Limited*) Controlled by the same parent company
HRBAENERAR RR-BRRAE
(Nanjing Southern Telecom Co., Ltd %) Controlled by the same parent company
EREARESERAT RR-BLRE
(PUTIAN International Trading Co., Ltd.*) Controlled by the same parent company
PEEXREEEERDERATNBH LA RR-BLRE
(Chengdu Branch of China Potevio Company Limited*) Controlled by the same parent company
TEZRBLAEEERLA BETRRNMN LRAREOEREHA
(Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co. Ltd.*) Ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5% of
the subsidiary shares
TEHERBRNERAR BATRT %M ERARE
(Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited*) Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares
ERBEEERAT BBFLAS% AL RABRE
152 (Fasten Group Co. Ltd.*) Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares
ERBEEELOERAT BEFARS U LRORRMEREHAZHINEfdE
(Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd.*) Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares
IRERBENERERAT BEFARS U LRORRMEREH AZHINE b
(liangyin Fasten Wire Products Company Limited*) Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares
TEERB R ERHBRLA BETRRSN% A LRDEROEREHAZHN
(liangsu Fasten Optical Fibre Technology Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
Company Limited*) more than 5% of the subsidiary shares
HRERBEERNERAR RE-SRRE
(Nanjing PUTIAN Telecommunications Company Limited®) Controlled by the same parent company
HEEREESEFRNERAR RRA-BRRAE
(China PUTIAN Communications Zhuzhou Company Limited®)  Controlled by the same parent company
IRARBRRIM AR AT BEFARS U LRORRMEREHASHINEfdE

(liangsu Fasten Pell New Materials Technology Co., Ltd.%) Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares

TRAREXARAR BETRES% A ERDRROERAEHABHNE M A%

(liangyin Hongtai Property Company Ltd.*) Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares

BARRERIEHA 2 BETRRES% A ERDBER

Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd. Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. BETARS U EROBRENEREHAZHNEfdE

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Entity controlled by uttimate controller of shareholder holding

more than 5% of the subsidiary shares

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T BERLIKBERXS (&)

(Z) BEBXZ1ER
1.

X. Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

FBiERE R~ IRRFIE R ETEL
BHX 5

Q)

REDRMEIBBEN
B2 5

BB

Related parties

KB ERRGBRAF
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

A TREMRER AR

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

REEREEEERHBERAT

China Potevio Company Limited

IEERELASEERAR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd.

FRBEEELDBRAA

Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd.

IEERBRNERRA

Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited

IREREEVERERAR

Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products
Company Limited

BAERERIEGRA 2K

Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

(Il) Related party transactions
1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and

receiving services

(1) Purchase of goods and receiving of

services

BEXZAR

Content of transaction

REAQMERSE

Purchase of goods and
receiving of services

REA®

Purchase of goods

REAQMERSE

Purchase of goods and
receiving of services

REA®

Purchase of goods

REEG

Purchase of goods

REE®m

Purchase of goods

REA®

Purchase of goods

REE®m
Purchase of goods
REAm
Purchase of goods

*

KHY
Current period

50,132,022.84

19,282,446.57

54,265,109.07

753,106.04

15,253,627.19

734,007.95

4,074,859.01

15,337,498.85

The English names are for identification

purpose only.

—E-AFEPHEERS
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FEREE
Prior period

49,399,434.45

1,869,348.90

36,981,618.65

14,259,238.20

4,375,344.90

1,426,737.96

63,104,632.25
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T BERLIKBERXS (&)

|

Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

(Z) BB B BN (F)

(I) Related party transactions (Continued)

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

1. BHEEm - RENESEHN 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
X5 (&) receiving services (Continued)
2 HEFHRMEHRSED (2)  Sale of goods and rendering of services
B2
BB A BABRZAE Ry FEREE
Related parties Content of transaction  Current period Prior period
REEREEEERNERAR HERm
China Potevio Company Limited Sales of goods 67,498,709.57 33,445,246.47
A EREARAR HERm  RESH
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Sales of goods and
rendering of services 5,303,504.82 571,694.40
FRBERELNOERAR HEEm
Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd. Sales of goods 17,081,675.70 26,794,080.34
TEERBELERBRERAR HERm
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Fibre Technology ~ Sales of goods
Company Limited 16,000.00 4,206,300.86
2. HEBHEREX 2. Related party leases
NRIEMIER The Company as the lessee
AERER R LFERH
bWkt HEEERE HEE BRANEEE
Lease
expenses for
Types of Lease expenses the preceding
Lessors asset leased for current period period
TEERBRINERAR WERAE
Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited Machinery 12,113,010.00 12,113,100.00
TEERBRNERAR =
Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited Patent right 3,140,568.00 3,140,600.00
ERBEERRAR =7
Fasten Group Co., Ltd. Patent right 1,000,000.00 943,400.00
IEHZRBLAEEERRR FEREY
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd.  Buildings and structures 453,400.00 253,400.00
RBEREBERBERLR



T BBAIREBEHRS (F) X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)

(=) BB ZER (&) (1) Related party transactions (Continued)
3. BEERER 3. Related party guarantees
RATIRFRATHWEREIERT The Company and its subsidiaries as the

guaranteed parties

EReR ERERA ERISA ERE TS

Whether the

Amount  Commencement Maturity guarantee

Guarantors guaranteed date date is mature
HEEREEEXEERNT a
China PUTIAN Corporation 7,417,765.94 1997/2/21 2033/2/21 No
THERBILAREERAT a
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd. 40,000,000.00 2014/5/9 2015/12/9 No
I ABREAAREBR AT B
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd. 60,000,000.00 2014/11/20 2015/11/20 No
IRAREEBRAR a
Jiangyin Hongtai Property Company Ltd. 20,000,000.00 2014/8/8 2015/8/8 No

4. EBEBHEAEDIFE 4.  call loans between related parties

Bua i EmA

Commencement
Related parties Amount date

il
Call loans to related parties

IEERABARERERAR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng 70,000,000.00
Group Co., Ltd.

A e
Maturity
date Remarks

BETHR ELTEEER
BEfEREER - FESERARE
A ERAE - REFIE
WA 2,310,000.00 7T ©

No fixed time limitation,
rotating within the
maximum of RMB70
million, the amount of call
loans is the average
amount of the whole year,
interest income for the
current period totaled
RMB2,310,000.00.
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T BERLIKBERXS (&)

NL n]

Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

(Z) BB B BN (F)

5  EREEASIRH 5.

(I) Related party transactions (Continued)

Key management’s emoluments

I

FEREAE

BB EIE A B AR

6. EFEREFIHH

Key management’s emoluments

Current period

434,705.54

Prior period

441,969.57

6. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

Fees
HITES Executive directors:
REEEX Zhang Xiaocheng
Ping Hao
EEE Cong Huisheng
GELE Chen Ruowei
ftiE Du Xinhua
518 Fan Xu
BuEHTES:  Independent non-executive directors:
£RH Choy Sze Chung, Jojo
EEZL Xiao Xiaozhou
Ey Li Yuanpeng
£%: Supervisors:
iyl Zheng Zhili
i Xiong Ting
L Dai Xiaoyi
At Total
REEREERDERLT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

L

Current period

Ig =g
=3 p Ik
Wage, bonus,
allowance,
and subsidy

HeRkRE
Social
insurance
premium

72,678.00 38,494.98  111,172.98
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
43,204.00 19,001.85 62,205.85
56,994.40 11,786.99 68,781.39
247,876.46 69,283.82  317,160.28




T BBAIREBEHRS (F) X. Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

(=) BB ZER (&) (I) Related party transactions (Continued)
6. EFREEHH(E) 6. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)
LEREE
Prior period
I8 %%
e R ‘
Wage, bonus, Social
allowance, insurance
Fees  and subsidy premium
WIES: Executive directors:
REEFK Zhang Xiaocheng
T Ping Hao 61,062.00 22,800.00 83,862.00
BEE cong Huisheng
54 Chen Ruowei
frine Du Xinhua
HER Fan Xu 49,878.00 22,800.00 72,678.00

BIUEH/TEE . Independent non-executive directors:

BRE Choy Sze Chung, Jojo 25,000.02 25,000.02

EENM Xiao Xiaozhou 25,000.02 25,000.02

R Wu Zhengde 25,000.02 25,000.02

Zik Li Yuanpeng 185,940.06 45,600.00 231,540.06

Ex: Supervisors:

R Zheng Zhil

12 Xiong Ting 45,704.00 14,848.14 60,552.14

FEfh Dai Xiaoyi 46,228.00 9,866.57 56,094.57

Bt Total 463812.12 115,914.71 579,726.83
FHE SR SRS 7. Five highest paid employees
AEHFHESMAI A EEES The five employees whose emoluments were
B FEIL(20144F R 8 : 142 ) the highest for the year include 1 (2014: 1)
B HIFMFBOAMBR director whose emoluments are reflected in the
KM+ (=) 6 Fritt - Fgr4AL analysis presented in Note X (IlI) 6. The
(2014FEH : 4hL)EEF R emoluments payable to the remaining 4 (2014:
BRARFHMAFIBDT 4) employees during the year are as follows:

ZHA A B EFRIEAZ
Number of Number of

individuals individuals
(2015.1-6) (2014)

BT EERE 1008 7T HK$ nil-HK$1 million 4 4

—E-AFEPHEERS
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T BERLIKBERXS (&)

(Z) BBS EWENRE
1. EWREBEHE

EAER

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

EAER

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

EUER

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

AR

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

BEEREEROERLF

X. Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

(1l Balance due to or from related parties
1. Balance due from related parties

VS
Closing balance

19 FESE BRER
Book Provision for bad
Related parties balance debts

BRERRETENERAA

Nanjing PUTIAN Inteligent
Building Limited

RANEEEHARAT

Chengdu Baa Connector Co,, Ltd.

HREREREXROERAR

China Potevio Company Limited

HEEREREERNERAR

China PUTIAN Communications
Zhuzhou Company Limited

HREREREXROERAR
WAL AR

Chengdu Branch of China Potevio
Company Limited

EREASMRARAT

Jiangsu Fasten Optical Fibre
Technology Company Limited

ERBEEEELOARAA

Fasten Group Import & Export Co,, Ltd.

TRERBRRMMEERERDE

Jiangsu Fasten Pell New Materials
Technology Co,, Ltd.

BREREERAERAT

Nanjing PUTIAN Telecommunications
Company Limited

4,840,582.50

78,302,814.19

12,440,050.20

6,815,279.69

245,012.60 73,503.78

8,060,450.40

]
Opening halance
e e
Book  Provision for bad
balance debts

2819296 2,503

31,169,635.58

160,000.00 160,000.00

27,9299 18236239

13429952.20

24501260 7350378

Subtotal 110,704,189.58 73,503.78

15250,746.33 13342054

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T BERLIKBERXS (&)

(=) BB S EWREN R (F)

1.

X. Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

FEWEFRE T 518 (4E)

AR
Advances paid
JEEA
Advances paid

bt

ARl
Other recelvables

e
Other receivables
AfEYR
Other receivables
AfhEY
Other receivables

bt

BE

Related parties

HEEREEEERNERAR

China Potevio Company Limited
ERBEBEL O

Fasten Group Import & Export Co,, Ltd.

Subtotal

TEERELASEERAT
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co,, Ltd.
HEEREEEFRNERAT
China Potevio Company Limited
BN EEEERAR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co,, Ltd.
AARRBEIHERLA
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co,, Ltd.

Subtotal

(1l Balance due to or from related parties
(Continued)

Balance due from related parties (Continued)

HRY
Closing balance

BHRE
Book
halance

100,726.00

100,726.00

70,000,000.00

684,917.83

10,704,853.36

371,690.10

81,761,461.29

S8

Opening balance

IREARE BREE
Book  Provision for bad
balance (ebts

15975318

19975318

95,000,000.00

16,199.00

1072243185

65,738,636.85
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T BERLIKBERXS (&)

X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)

(=) BB 5 EWEN R (F)

2.

160

FE(T BT 51 R

JERTER R
Accounts payable
FERTERR
Accounts payable

JERTER R
Accounts payable
FERTERRX
Accounts payable

FEfTER
Accounts payable
JEFTBRR
Accounts payable
JE T BRR
Accounts payable
FEfTER
Accounts payable

gt

t- ERRAAEE

(—) EEAHSEE
BHEBERERA  ARRITFES
ERWENERAGEER

(Z) HEEHE
BHEEERERA  ARFATEFER
BRBENRBEER -

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

o]y

Related parties

(Continued)

2. Balance due to related parties

BB ER BT BRAR)

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
BER R B EM B AR A A

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications

Materials Co., Ltd.

IEERBLASBEERAR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd.
IRZRBSVMERERAT

Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products

Company Limited

IEERBEEEENOERAT

Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd.
HEEREEEERNHBERAT

China Potevio Company Limited
HARFERERIEGASKHE

Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd.
SUMITOMO ELECTRIC ASIA LTD
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

Subtotal

XI.

HIRE

Closing balance

50,132,022.84

19,282,446.57

14,107,536.38

4,007,147.93

437,017.98

7,911,731.02

(1l Balance due to or from related parties

iR

Opening balance

12,211,183.11

37,429,962.53

4,210,807.56

24,375.17

33,761,000

73,618,430.13

95,877,902.72

127,528,519.50

Commitments and contingencies

() Significant commitments

None

(Il) Contingencies
None



T BEERERARSERE

BEMBRERLEA KRBT FEFTE
BRENEREERABRAKSEIER

T HMEESR

(=) 2WEE
1. &0 BBRYEE IR A E &t
BE
RRIANE BRSNS E2E
K REPERE IR F R R IR
EREDE - RAIMEZE D A
e R B w2 T DGR RO AR X

bl

okt
9

(1) ZEKBOENERS
EBPELAWRA  BA
&

@ EEEEHERTEZ
AR D R Z R
MREREEEER
RREEE S

@ BEFBBTESZA
R B0 B ISR~ AR
ERRMRERESSE

’mé\?-|-1é‘ B o
e allac

RRBIAER D BB R ETHEE
HEDE e ARB BRI
BE EBLREPHURTE
B P ERAE A AR CUR
B I [0 e ) A B R SR ) — {E 3t
& FE et 2 514 & ) ZF A
DA

XIl.

Xill.

Events after the balance sheet date

None

Other significant events

m

Segment information

1.

Identification basis and accounting policies
for reportable segments

Reportable segments are identified based on
operating segments which are determined
based on the structure of the Company’s
internal organization, management
requirements and internal reporting system. An
operating segment is a component of the
Company that:

(1) engages in business activities from which
it may earn revenues and incur expenses;

(20 whose financial performance are regularly
reviewed by Management to make
decisions about resource to be allocated
to the segment and assess its
performance; and

(3)  for which financial information regarding
financial position, financial performance
and cash flows is available.

The Company identified reportable segments
based on products. Assets, businesses and
customers of the Company are substantially
located in China, economic condition of which
is considered to have similar risks and returns.
Therefore, no analysis of this geographical
segment is presented.
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=S HMEEEE(EF) XIll. Other significant events (Continued)

(=) 7#BEE (&) () Segment information (Continued)
2. &7 BB B 15 B 2. Financial information of reportable segments

B

Closing balance

A

THE
Current Period

EREER

Total

574,834,786.04

Total

474,142,704.59
434,829,185.04
1986,211,09.27
618,728,919.46

AEREEER  xERERER RBER
Copper cables  Optical cable
and related and related ~ Cable joint and
products products related  Inter-segment
segment segment products offsetting
TEEBUA Revenue from main
Operations 162,793,927.13  419,128,451.51  10,506,078.31  -17,593,670.91
TREBRA Cost of main operations 160,966,179.07  371,777,369.00  9,569,975.29  -20,269,999.70  522,043,523.66
BESR Total assets 1,127,098,114.08 1,086,172,018.71  159,860,386.87 -425,059,420.44 1,948,071,099.22
BEEE Totalliabilities 129,118,456.95  442,132,232.77  104,967,061.68 -34,793113.32  641,424,638.08
LEREH
Prior Period
162 i B
Copper cables  Optical cable
and related and related Cable joint
products products andrelated  Inter-segment
Items segment segment products offsetting
TREBUA Revenue from main
operations 13924789305 316,332,147.33 19,103,427 54 -540,763.33
TEERRA Cost of main operations 133360,33244 29060590605  15425503.14  -4,562,556.59
RELE Total assets 112237948068 1,105,742,13883 17306891369  -414,979,433.93
BRER Total liabilities 102,993459.95  426,306,264.11 11414232221 -24,713,126.81
(=) Rt BER () other financial information

i
Opening balance

B2

Consolidated Parent company Consolidated

MBEEFE Net current assets 645,772,930.56  298,673,282.11  636,012,977.69
BEERRDAR Total assets less current liabilities 1,397,628,589.44  946,564,770.93  1,413,587,416.12

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

VNG
Parent company

299,676,441.41
953,844,218.20



TH - BARMBHRRERRAGZE

XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial

Notes to items of the parent company

statements
(—) BAREEEEBREBZE ()]
balance sheet
1. FEWERR 1. Accounts receivable
(1) BAIIER (1)  Details
(1)  ZERIBAIBER

BELBEATEER
s5ae

REREREEATRES
2

BESETEAEERNE
s

ERPREAL SRR

REREREYAATR

BEETEAERNE
st

Categories

Receivables of individually
significant amount and with
provision mae on an
indivioual basis

Receivables with provision made
ona collective basis using
portfolios with similar
credit risk features

Receivable of individually
insignificant amount but with
provision made on an
individual basis

Total

Categories

Receivables of individually
significant amount and with
provision mae on an
indivioual basis

Receivables with provision made
ona collective basis using
portfolios with similar
credit risk features

Receivable of individually
insignificant amount but with
provision mae on an
indivicual basis

Total

(1) Details on categories

i
Book balance

&8 B (o)

Amount  Proportion (%)

BR%

Closing balance

BRER
Provision for bad debts

|

Amount

FHRHLAI ) BEEE
Provision Carrying
proportion (%) amount

163

102,310,160.84 84.69  17,416,767.40 1702 84,893,393.44
18,499,628.06 15.31  18,499,628.06 100.00
120,809,788.90 100 35,916,395.46 2973 84,893,393.44

Amount Proportion (%)

i

Opening balance

SEER

Provision

28

Amount

for bad debts

L i
Provi Carrying
proportion (%) amount

72,166,399.88 7875 16,437,908.63 278 95572849126
1947848683 2125 19,478,486.83 10000
91,644,886.71 10000 35,916,39.46 319 95572849126
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TH - BARMBRREREEZE (A)

(—) BRREERERERERE(A)

1. YRR (H)

(1) BFHIEX () (1)  Details (Continued)
(2) #HEeEFR HKERES (2) In portfolios, accounts receivable with
EETRERERENER provision made on a collective basis with
BRR age analysis method
HRE

Closing balance
fRE AR EE B (%) BRER
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)

1ER Within 1 year 82,967,346.05 81.09
126 1-2 years 1,381,448.01 1.35 138,144.80
2-3%F 2-3years 222,249.08 0.22 66,674.72
3-5%F 3-5years 2,635,849.12 2.58 2,108,679.30
S5FP Over 5 years 15,103,268.58 14.76 15,103,268.58
164 gt Subtotal 102,310,160.84 100.00  17,416,767.40

(2) FRESHT (2) Age analysis
HRE

Closing balance
IRESAER BREE TR B (%)
Provision for Provision
Book halance bad debts  proportion (%)

SN Within 1 year 82,967,346.05

1-2%F 1-2 years 1,381,448.01 138,144.80 10.00
2-3F 2-3years 222,249.08 66,674.72 30.00
3-5%F 3-5years 2,635,849.12 2,108,679.30 80.00
S5 F Over 5 years 33,602,896.64 33,602,896.64 100.00
A&t Subtotal 120,809,788.90  35,916,395.46 29.73

ARBERTEFPHEEH K
REN121E A - B HIE YRR
M5 IR B E A -

BEEREEROERLF

XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the parent company
balance sheet (Continued)
1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

The credit terms granted to customers are
generally 1 to 12 months. Accounts receivable
that past due are reviewed by Management on
a regular basis.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



TH - BARMBRREREEZE (A)

XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial

statements (Continued)

(—) BrREERBERERZR(H) (0]
1. EBWIERMR(E) 1.
(3)  FHat#E - WIEI L E AR AR

@)

EERET

K REREEHE
-690,764.71 7T » 7~ B4 UG [B] Bif
HRAZ S By AR E sl TR AT AR K
& RIBAE R F M EE e r R
HHESE -

FER RS2 8BRS B 18R

Debtors

R EREAET  Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun

BRAF Telecom Company Limited*
BREXAERD  Nanjing PUTIAN
BRAT Telecommunications
Company Limited
RAEEERAMES Chengdu Telecom Cable
R Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant
REZELEEER Chengdu Hengtong
NS Communication Co., Ltd.*
BEREMAERR  CSRInvestment & Leasing
NS Co., Ltd.*
et Subtotal

Notes to items of the parent company

balance sheet (Continued)

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3) Provisions made, collected or reversed in
current period
Provision for bad debts made in current period
totaled RMB -690,764.71. There is no provision
written off in previous period but recovered in
the current period or provision reserved due to
recover of present value of estimated future
cash flows.

(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances

W BR TR ER R Y
IRE AT EE 4 (%) RERER
Proportion to

the total balance
of accounts Provision for
Book balance receivable (%) bad debts

33,124,105.10 27.42
8,060,450.40 6.67
6,971,228.16 5.77
5,144,303.42 4.26
4,954,421.52 4.10

58,254,508.60 48.22
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10 B ATMBHRRTEEE TR (E) XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

(=) BARAERBEREAER(H) () Notes to items of the parent company
balance sheet (Continued)
2. HtEKR 2. Other receivables
(1) BHEX (1)  Details
(1) ERIAMAER (1) Details on categories of other receivables
VS
Closing balance
BERE BRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
k| $(%) k2] FTHRECAI %) BEEE
Provision
Categories Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  proportion (%) Carrying amount
BEEEEAMER Receivables of individually
HREEEE significant amount and with
provision made on an
individual basis
RERRREEEA Receivables with provision
RERES made on a collective basis
Using portfolios with similar
credit risk features 67,911,166.17 9455  24,502,975.14 36.08  43,408,191.03
ERSRIEARER Receivable of individually
RREEE insignificant amount but with
provision mae on an
166 individual basis 3913,573.65 545 3913,573.65 100
Ghl Total 71,824,739.82 100 28,416,548.79 39.56  43,408,191.03

Provision
proportion
Categories Amount (%) Amount (%  Carryingamount
BEEEEANER Receivables of individually
HRERER significant amount and wih
provision made on an
indivioual basis
HERRREEEA Receivables with provision
RERES mace on a collective basis
Using portfolios with similar
credit risk features 5547237125 B4 2450297514 7y 30,969,402.11
ERSBTIEARER Receivable of individually
HREEEE insignificant amount but with
provision made on an
indvidual basis 3913,573.65 659 391357365 100.00
il Total 59,385,95090 100.00 2841654879 4785 30,969,402.11
REEREERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



TH -BARMBRRERBEEZE (A)

(—) BRAEERERERERE(A)

2. HAtbFEWK (&)
(1) BHER (&)

@2 MAEF - TKHEKREST

AT REREEAE A
i EN

XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

)

2.

Notes to items of the parent company
balance sheet (Continued)
Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)
(20 In portfolios, other receivables with
provision made on a collective basis with
age analysis method

1EUA Within 1 year
1-2F 1-2 years
2-3%F 2-3 years
3-5%F 3-5 years
S5FLAE Over 5 years
/NEF Subtotal

2) EEUFHEMEEDEIELR

HRE

Closing balance
IREBREE Eb 1 (%) FIREE
Provision for Provision
Book bhalance bad debts proportion (%)

41,526,350.80 61.14
13,536.26 0.02 1,353.63
4,257.37 0.01 1,277.21
7,265,518.92 10.70 5812,415.14
19,101,502.82 28.13 19,101,502.81
67,911,166.17 100.00 24,916,548.79

(2)  Other receivables categorized by nature

HRE HA &

Closing Opening

MEHE Nature of receivables balance balance

HeRES Deposit as security 265,736.62 456,136.62

FIER Call loans 26,000,000.00 26,000,000.00
U 5 3R Temporary advance payment

receivable 45,559,003.20 32,929,814.28

B Total 71,824,739.82 59,385,950.90
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1N BARMEERTEEEZE(E)
statements (Continued)

(—) BRAREEREREATE (&) () Notes to items of the parent company
balance sheet (Continued)
2. HthEWEK(E) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(3) HtEWF2EEF5EER (3) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances
ERERHREAE
RESE R HILLHl (%)
Proportion to
the total
Nature of balance of other Provision for
Debtors receivables Book balance receivables (%) bad debts
KHBELRAREDE FRFRERT 1E R
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Call loans & Current Within 1 year
Heat Shrinkable Product Plant account 14,291,001.38 19.90
KA EEREEERAR FERRARK TEHR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Callloans & Current Within 1 year
account 10,704,853.36 14.90
KRBT EEEREEBERAR AR 1ENUA
168 Chengdu Zhongling Radio Current account Within 1 year
Communications Co., Ltd. 8,554,918.34 19N
B AR (G & SENE
(Tazishan Materials Plant*) Current account 8,391,138.00  Over 5years 11.68 8,391,138.00
KR (BN BRAF g% 4-5%
(Tianyun Technology (Suzhou) Payment for goods 4-5years
Co., Ltd. #) 4,786,324.75 6.66 3,829,059.80
Nt Subtotal 46,728,235.83 6506 12,220197.80
3. RERERE 3. Long-term equity investments
(1) BAER (1)  Details
#R8 g
Closing balance Opening balance
FERE HEER FEEE BH%E
Provision for Provision for
Book balance impairment  Carrying amount Book balance impairment  Carrying amount
HYRARE Investments n subsiciaries 383,140,969.81 383,140969.81 38314096981 383,140.969.81
HEL . ASLERE  Investmentsin associates
andjoint ventures 5,383,127.35 12590335 5,257,204,00 5.206,65471 1590335 51207513
it Total 388,524,097.16 12590335 388,398,19381 38838762452 1590335 38826172107
REEXEERBERAT

XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial
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TH - BARMBRREREEZE (A)

(—) BRAEERERERERE(A)

3.

RERERE (H)

@

HFRRIRE

%2

REPERERRE
EHERLT
RARELEAR

27
ERERRLRE
BRAT

Investees

Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangiu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant

Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications Co,, Ltd.

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co, Ltd.

Putian Fasten Cable

Telecommunication Co. Ltd.

Subtotal

XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the parent company
balance sheet (Continued)
3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2)

(Opening balance

15,013376.15

72,702,773.95

70424819.71

225,000,000.00

383,140969.81

TS |

Decrease  Closing balance

15,013,376.15

72,702,773.95

70,424,819.71

225,000,000.00

383,140,969.81

Investments in subsidiaries

AHRAE
B HEERNAY

Provision for
impairment Closing
made in halance of
current  provision for
period impairment

169

The English names are for identification purpose only.
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10 B ATMBHRTEEE TR (E) XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

(—) BRAREEREREATE (&) () Notes to items of the parent company
balance sheet (Continued)
3. RERERE(H) 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(3) HHE SELPERE (3) Investments in associates and joint ventures

RHEHE
Increase/decrease

Investment
income Adjustmentin
recognized other
Investments Investments underequity  comprehensive
Investees Opening balance Increased (ecreased method Income
BELE Associates
HABEHE  ChengduTelecommunications
Cable Factory
H#\EEERER  Chengdu Bada Connector
NS Co,, Lid. 4,007,364.70 11542713
170 AART@ENH  Chengdu Yuexin
ARAR Telecommunications
Materials Co,, Ltd. 1,113,386.66 2104551
A3t Total 5120751.36 13647264
KHiERES
Increase/decrease
EERHBERA
) i L gHR  RAEER 4] 4R HEERERNE
Cash dividend/ Closing balance
Changesin profitdeclared  Provision for of provision for
Investees otherequity for distribution ~ impairment Others ~ Closing halance ~ impairment
Bt Assiciates
RASENHE Chengdu Telecommunications
Cable Factory 125,903.35
WENERANERDE Chengdu Bada Comector Co, Lid 412,983
AABATAEMEAER  Chengdu Yuexin Tekecommunications
Al Materials Co, L. 113443217
ait Totd 572400 12590335
REEXEERBERAT
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TH - BARMBRREREEZE (A)

(—) BAREERBERER TR (H) m

3. REKRERE &)

(4) HFEHRARENH LmL

AREHS

HIEEMRRIRE
HEHRRIRE

(Z) BARFBARERZE

1. BRERAEERSE

XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the parent company
balance sheet (Continued)

3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(4) Remarks on investments in unlisted and listed

companies
HARH SRR
Closing balance  Opening balance
Investments in unlisted companies 5,257,224.00 5,120,751.36
Investments in listed companies
Total 5,257,224.00 5,120,751.36

(I) Notes to items of the parent company
income statement
1. Operating revenue/cost

piy:i} | LERSE
Current period Prior period
WA RA WA
Revenue Revenue
FREBBA Revenue from main operations 148,081,960.74  146,159,029.73 11131085750  108,503,876.73
EEBBA Revenue from other operations 12,574,499.73  7,143,418.78 11,312,049.10 8,854,096.97
At Total 160,656,460.47  153,302,448.51 12262290660  117,357,973.70
2. BEW#H 2. Investment income

(1) BAER

B R R AR
A s

S LS
RA RS
BERMBELAE LN
g s
BETHEESBAR
RS hRA IS

it

At

(1)  Details

ENE LEREZ

Prior period

Current period

Investment income from long-term
equity investments under
cost method

Investment income from long-term
equity investments under
equity method

Gains on disposal of long-term
equity investments

Gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Others

136,472.64 54,426.02

Total 136,472.64 54,426.02
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TH - BARMBRREREEZE (A)

(Z) BRRAFNBKRELTE (A

2. RE&WS(F)

2) XREHFLHARRENE E
A AREHIRE Was 5 A

XIV.Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the parent company
balance sheet (Continued)
2. Investment income (Continued)

Investment income from investments in
unlisted company and listed company

(2)

ENCE FEREE

REHFLEHRAAREN
kS

REH EHREREN
kB

Dt
T8 Hfp R E R

(—) EREEMES
1. FEEMREREMHE

172

HE

FRBHBERERL  BR
EEHREEREERN
£l

BIERY  REEABAEX
- BBMMTUURE -
i

FAEBREMBEEE (2
RAEREEXHEIM
B HABRBERE &
B EREERNEERA
EXLolE Ut

SIABHBRRMEIERER
YHHERERE

LERETFAR BEORR
BELRORERANRE
BREBEZERREEN
HRFEELAEEEL
iolhe

FERMEERERS

BEEREEROERLF

Current period

Prior period

Investment income from unlisted

companies 136,472.64 54,426.02
Investment income from listed

companies
Subtotal 136,472.64 54,426.02

XV. Other supplementary information
() Non-recurring profit or loss

1. Schedule of non-recurring profit or loss of
current period

&8

T

Items Amount Remarks

Gains on disposal of non-current
assets, including written-off of
provision for impairment

Tax refund, credit or exemption
approved beyond the power of
authorities, without formal
documents, or with occasionality

Government grant included in profit
or loss (excluding those closely
related to operating activities, or
regular government grants)

43,306.58

Fund possession charge from non-
financial entities and included in
profit or loss

Gains on acquisition of subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates due
to the surplus of acquisition-date
fair value of net identifiable assets
inacquiree over the acquisition cost

Gains on non-cash assets exchange

2,310,000.00

28,000.00

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



Ti HitfxER (F)

(=) FEEMRR (F)

1.

FEFE MR A (E)

ZRAMARBREREERN

B

ANIRNAEE  MEREA
KEMHENSREERE
£

EREAED

TCEXEEBR WRERTH
Xt BAERE

RHBRBARANRHES
WEBARBESI MRS
AR TERAHELNT
REMNZEHANENF

Ba

BARERRERBEBOK
ﬁ$ﬁ?$%ﬁm
BRARLEREZ%B0E0
EREBREEHN BE
PN R pEEs 3 by
AEHRENEREE &
BABELNANEEED
W UERRENAAEE
FFE AR AR BES
MEREE - RAENTY
HEEEREERFORE
Yoz
BRETRERNHNERTER
REEEED

HINRFESRREH RS

XV. Other supplementary information

(Continued)

() Non-recurring profit or loss (Continued)

1. Schedule of non-recurring profit or loss of

current period (Continued)

Gains on assets consigned to the
third party for investment or
management

Assets impairment loss incurred due
to force majeure such as natural
disasters

Gains on debt restructuring

Entity restructuring expenses, such
as staffing and integrating
expenses

(Gains on transactions with
unfair value

Net profit gains on subsidiaries
acquired through business
combination under common
control from the beginning of the
period to the combination date

Contingent gains on non-operating
activities

Gains on changes in fair value of held-
for-trading financial assets and
liabilities and investment income
from disposal of held-for-trading
financial assets and liabilities, and
available-for-sale financial assets,
excluding those arising from
hedging business related to
operating activities

The reversed provision for impairment
of receivables based on impairment
testing on an individual basis

Gains on designated loans

&8 A

Amount Remarks
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TR Hitm &R () XV. Other supplementary information

(Continued)
(=) kREMERS (F) ()  Non-recurring profit or loss (Continued)
1. FEEMERPAE (E) 1. Schedule of non-recurring profit or loss of

current period (Continued)

T

Remarks

RRAABEENETRED  Gainson changes in fair value of
ENREMFEHEALEE investment properties with
SHELNER subsequent measurement at the

fair value mode

BERUW - @5t5%& 58 Gainson reconciliation of current
MEREERBRRT X period profit or loss following legal

HRRHERBRENTE and regulative requirements
THEGLHEHAEERA  Management charges for consigned
operations
B ElRIEZ N EME SN Other non-operating revenue or
W AR expenditures 3,605,138.53
HiBAEEEHBETSEN  Other profit or loss satisfying the
BmIER definition of non-recurring

profit or loss

174 et Subtotal 5,986,445.11

B CEMEREEH(FE  Less: enterprise income tax affected

BRLU -] & R) 551,466.77
PERRERTERE (i) Non-controlling interest affected
(after tax) 1,921,553.31
SERNSLTRAENIELE  Netnon-recurring profit or l0ss
HERFE attributable to shareholders of the
parent company 3,513,425.03
(=) FEEUREREBRIKE () RONA and EPS
1. B#ER 1. Details

SR E (T K)
EPS (yuan/share)

IEFFE
ERHE%) EXxghkz HESKRKS
Weighted
Profit of the average
&R reporting period RONA (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS

FEND AL B Net profit attributable to
eV shareholders of ordinary shares -1.38 -0.03 -0.03
MK IEE T 182514 528 Net profit attributable to
WRRIE @I EEE  shareholders of ordinary
b shares after deducting
non-recurring profit or 10ss -1.74 -0.04 -0.04

REBEREERGERLT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



Ti HitfxER (F)

() REEVSEREER WS (F)
2

(Continued)

XV. Other supplementary information

() RONA and EPS (Continued)

I FEER mFENTE 2. Calculation process of weighted average

B

Htt
Others

RONA

GERNALERRE ST

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares

FEBIER

Non-recurring profit or 10ss

MR ELFERRENEBR A AL RRRR A ENE

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after
deducting non-recurring profit or loss

GERNALBRRENRFEE

Opening balance of net assets attributable to shareholders of
ordinary shares

BB EERENEY  BRR AL RRRRNFEE

Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares
increased due to offering of new shares or conversion of
debts into shares

MEREERACERERBRN R AL

Number of months counting from the next month when the net
assets were increased to the end of the reporting period

EREAREHAZTALN  GEROAEBRRRNFEE

Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares
decreased due to share repurchase or cash dividends
appropriation

HOFEERAREREHARNR AY

Number of months counting from the next month when the net
assets were decreased to the end of the reporting period

WEDYRRERERNFEELM

Net assets increase due to acquisition of non-controlling
interest

MEREERACERERBRN R AL

Number of months counting from the next month when net
assets were increased or decreased to the end of the
reporting period

BEHANE

Number of months in the reporting period

METHREE

Weighted average net assets

IEFTFEEREE (%)

Weighted average RONA (%)

MRELEREIMETFEEREE (%)

Weighted average RONA after deducting non-recurring
profit or loss

53

Symbols

C=A-B

m

[@p]

K
L=D+Ax1/2
+ ExF/K-GxH/
KelxJ/K
M=A/L

N=C/L

XHY
Current period

-13,221,741.67

3,513,425.03

-16,735,166.70

967,756,026.65

6.00

961,145,155.82

-1.38

-1.74

LE
Prior period

-23,323,054.56
3,010,888.91

-26,333,943.47

978,488,370.90

175

6.00

966,826,843.62

-241

-2.72
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Ti HitfxER (F)

() FEEVSERRER WS (&)

(Continued)

() RONA and EPS (Continued)

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

XV. Other supplementary information

3.  EBEXERUZFAFHEGR Kz 3. calculation process of basic EPS and diluted
Wt EiB 2 EPS
(1) EXFREEMETER (1) Calculation process of basic EPS
2
5 XHY LHE
Symbols  Current period Prior period
BERARLERRRAENE A -13,221,741.67  -23,323,054.56
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares
FERI R B 3,513,425.03  3010,888.91
Non-recurring profit or 10ss
MR ELFHBRENERN AT EBRRENFE C=A-B -16,735,166.70  -26,333,943.47
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after
deducting non-recurring profit or loss
ARG BE D 400,000,000.00  400,000,000.00
Opening balance of total shares
ARESBERTIRERNS EEENRHE E
Number of shares increased due to conversion of reserve to
share capital or share dividend appropriation
BIMRAEEREENRNE F
Number of shares increased due to offering of new shares or
conversion of debts into shares
BEMRARARERERBRNRH AL G
Number of months counting from the next month when the
share was increased to the end of the reporting period
BESHORNE H
Number of shares decreased due to share repurchase
RORHRAREREHERNRE AH I
Number of months counting from the next month when the
share was decreased to the end of the reporting period
BERERE J
Number of shares decreased in the reporting period
BEHANE K 6.00 6.00
Number of months in the reporting period
BTN BR IMET 9 [=D+E+FxG/K-HxI/ 400,000,000.00  400,000,000.00
K-
Weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares
BEASR G M=A/L -0.03 -0.06
Basic EPS
MR IEETRREAE RS N=C/L -0.04 007
Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring profit or 10ss
2 WESRE=EMETER (2)  Calculation process of diluted EPS
I
mESRKENTER The calculation process of diluted EPS is
RHEERNGRY =G the same with that of basic EPS.
HiBiEAER
MEEXEERMDE R DA Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Co., Ltd.
—E-RAFNAZ+—H 21 August, 2015
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